Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.
850 Tupper Street
Hawkesbury, ON

K6A 357

November 4, 2009

Ms. Kirstin Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: EB-2009-0186 Hawkesbury Hydro Inc. 2010 Cost of Service Application

Dear Ms. Walli:

Please find attached Hawkesbury Hydro Inc’s application for revenue requirements and
corresponding rates for rate year commencing May 1, 2010 and ending April 30, 2011. This
application is being filed pursuant to the Board’s e-Filing Services. Two hard copies of the
Application will be delivered to the Board over the next few days.

Should there be any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the number below.

Yours truly,

Michel Poulin, General Manager
Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.

850 Tupper Street

Hawkesbury, ON

K6A 3S7

(613)632-6689
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Rate Application

IN THE MATTER OF THE Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O 1998, ¢ 15 (Sched.B);

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC., to the
Ontario Energy Board for an Order or Orders pursuant to section 78 of the Ontario

Energy Board Act, 1998 approving or fixing just and reasonable rates and other service
charges for the distribution of electricity as of May 1, 2010;

Introduction

The Applicant Hawkesbury Hydro Inc. (“HHI”) is a corporation incorporated pursuant to
the Ontario Business Corporation Act, and carries on business of distributing electricity
within the Town of Hawkesbury.

HHI hereby applies to the Ontario Energy Board (the “OEB” or “The Board”) pursuant to
section 78 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 as amended (the “OEB Act”) for
approval of its proposed distribution rates and other charges, effective May 1, 2010.

Except where specifically identified in the Application, HHI followed Chapter 2 of the
Filing Requirements for Transmission and Distribution Applications dated May 27, 2009
(the “Filing Requirements”) as well as the “Electricity Distribution Rate Handbook” where
applicable. The material being filed in support of HHI’s applications sets out HHI
approach to its 2010 distribution rates and charges.

The Schedule of Rates and Charges proposed in HHI’s application is presented at
Exhibit 8, Tab 4, Schedule 4, Attachment 1, the bill impact is found in Exhibit 8, Tab 4,
Schedule 4, Attachment 2
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HHI requests that the OEB make its Rate Order effective May 1, 2010 in accordance

with the Filing Requirements. HHI requests that, if for any reason, final rates are not
approved and effective May 1, 2010 that the current rates be approved as interim rates
effective May 1, 2010 until final rates are approved by the Board.

The Proposed Distribution Rates and Other Charges are Just and Reasonable on the
following grounds:

» the proposed rates for the distribution of electricity have been prepared in
accordance with the Board’s filing requirements;

» the proposed rates are necessary to provide a fair return on investment, and
meet the company’s Payments in Lieu of Taxes (“PILS”) requirements;

» The proposed rates and charges are required to recover the ongoing costs
incurred to provide electricity distribution services to its customers at an
appropriate level of quality.

» Including the proposed rate riders, the proposed rates will result in a monthly
total bill decrease of 6.8% or $5.58 per residential customer consuming 800 kWh.

» For a residential customer consuming 800 kWh, without the impact of the
proposed rate riders, the proposed rates would result in a monthly total bill
decrease of $1.10 or 1.3%.

>

Dated in Hawkesbury, Ontario on this 4th day of November 2009

Michel Poulin, General Manager

Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.
850 Tupper Street
Hawkesbury, ON

K6A 357
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Summary of Application and Approvals
Requested

HHI is applying to the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) for distribution rates to be
effective from May 1, 2010 to April 30, 2011. The approved rates will form the base year
for subsequent rate adjustments under the Board’s incentive rate mechanism.

Amongst the approval requested, HHI seeks Board authorization to;

» Charge increased electricity distribution rates effective May 1, 2010 while
ensuring that they remain just and reasonable

» Charge rates that allow the recovery of the prudently incurred ongoing costs of
providing distribution service to the Inhabitants of the Town of Hawkesbury at an
appropriate level of safety and quality.

» Charge rates that permit an opportunity to earn the allowed rate of return

» Allow the disposition of the balances recorded in certain variance and deferral

accounts.

HHI seeks approval of its capital structure change involving the decrease of the deemed
common equity component from 43.3% to 40.0% and the increase of the debt
component from 56.7% to 60.0% based on 56.0% long-term debt and 4% short-term
debt (Exhibit 5) consistent with the report of the Board on Cost of Capital and 2nd
Generation Incentive Regulation for Ontario’s Electricity Distributors dated December 20,
2006.

The key points supporting HHI’s application are discussed below.

In its application, HHI seeks to recover a Base Revenue Requirement of $1,304,216
which includes a Gross Revenue Deficiency in the amount of $394,455 arising from
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changes in OM&A, Amortization, Rate of Return and PILS. HHI seeks a disposal of

balances of Deferral and Variance Accounts in the amount of $ 1,885,598 over a period
of two years, as proposed in the “Board’s Report on Electricity Distributors’ Deferral and
Variance Account Review Initiative* issued on the 31%' of July 2009. HHI also seeks
approval of a utility specific smart meter adder of $1.51 per month. HHI is also seeking
approval of its revised loss adjustment factor as well as its revised Retail Transmission
Service Rates.

HHI has been assisted in preparing its application by Elenchus Research Associates
(“ERA”) who provided the 2010 EDR model used in the determination of proposed 2010
Distribution Rates. In order to facilitate the review of this application, HHI has voluntarily
included a locked version of the model for the Board and Interveners convenience. The
model has been filed as an addendum to the application.

In order to file the application in English, HHI was assisted in the drafting of the
application by a bilingual staff at ERA.

HHI has based its application on forecasted results for the 2010 Test Year. As required
by the Board’s minimum filing requirements, HHI is also presenting the historical actual
information for fiscal 2006, 2007 and 2008; information for the 2009 Bridge Year and
2010 Test Year.

The financial information supporting the Test Year for HHI Application will be a forecast
of HHI’s fiscal year ending December 31, 2010 (the “2010 Test Year”).
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DRAFT ISSUES LIST

There are a number of issues, some generic and some specific to HHI that could be

examined in this application.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

HHI’'s current deemed capital structure is 56.7% debt and 43.7% equity. In its December
20, 2006 Report on Cost of Capital and 2nd Generation Incentive Regulation for Ontario
Electricity Distributors, the OEB mandated a shift to a 60% debt and 40% equity for all
distributors. Consequently, HHI is requesting a change in its deemed capital structure.
Specifically, HHI is requesting a decrease in the deemed equity ratio from 43.3% to
40.00% and increase the debt ratio from 56.7% to 60.0% consistent with the 3 year
phase-in of HHI’s capital structure to a 60/40 debt to equity ratio.

RETURN ON EQUITY

In addition, HHI has assumed a return on equity of 8.01% consistent with the rate of
return on equity approved by the OEB for 2010 cost of service applications. HHI
understands the OEB will be finalizing the return on equity for 2010 rates based on

January 2010 market interest rate information.

REVISION TO THE COST ALLOCATION

HHI, assisted by Elenchus Research Associates (“ERA”), proposes an appropriate cost
allocation study for its 2010 cost of service rate application. In the context of a cost of
service rate application based on a 2010 forward test year, the primary purpose of the
cost allocation study is to determine the proportions of a distributor’'s total revenue

requirement that are the “responsibility” of each rate class.

For the purpose of this application, a “Prospective Year CA Study” approach was used:
This approach ensures compliance with the Board’s direction in the Filing Requirements
that the CA Study should “reflect future loads and cost”. The proposed 2010 Cost
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Allocation also addresses the correction of the treatment of the Transformer Ownership

Allowance. This evidence is presented at Exhibit 7

LOAD FORECAST

As part of this application, HHI proposes a weather normal load forecast. Weather
normalization involves removing the year-to-year variations in consumption due to
weather. This is achieved by estimating a statistical relationship between observed
monthly weather and observed monthly consumption. Details of this evidence can be
found at Exhibit 3, Tab 1.

OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE COSTS

As can be seen from the evidence at Exhibit 4, due to the benefits of ownership and
demaocratic control, HHI has managed to maintain its operating and maintenance costs
at a reasonable level. The major cost driver behind the increase is the cost of complying
with regulatory requirements. The increase in OM&A expenses in 2010 over the 2006
EDR is $147,059.

SMART METER INFRASTRUCTURE

HHI is requesting, as part of its 2010 Rate Application, a utility specific funding adder of
$1.51 for its smart metering infrastructure. Evidence related to this request can be found
at Exhibit 9, Tab 3.

TRANSMISSION RATES

As per the Board's Decision and Rate Order in the EB-2008-0272 proceeding, the new
UTRs were made effective July 1, 2009. In accordance with the Board’s minimum filing
requirements, HHI proposes to revise its retail transmission service rates (“RSTR”).
Historical transmission costs and revenues as well as calculation of proposed RSTR are
presented at Exhibit 8, Tab 3, Schedule 1, Attachment 1.
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EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES:

HHI' s only Large Use Customer in its service area will cease operation in November of
2009. This lost of this customer will adversely affect HHI's ability to meet its obligations
unless the loss of distribution revenue is offset by an adjustment to the distribution rates
applicable to HHI's remaining classes. Details of this event and its impact on HHI's

revenues are presented at Exhibit 8, Tab 2, Schedule 3.

FIXED TO VARIABLE SPLIT

HHI is proposing to change the existing fixed to variable split by increasing the fixed
component percentage. This shift will bring HHI's billings closer to the split used by its
cohorts and neighbouring utilities. Details of the proposed variable/fixed split as well as
its arguments supporting this split can be found at Exhibit 8, Tab 2, Schedule 1,
Attachment 2.
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UTILITY REPRESENTATIVES & WITNESSES

Michel Poulin
General Manager
Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
850 Tupper St
Hawkesbury, Ontario
K6A 3S7

Tel: 613-632-6689
Fax: 613-632-8603
E-Mail: poulinmi@hawk.igs.net

Linda Parisien
Assistant Manager
Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
850 Tupper St
Hawkesbury, Ontario
K6A 357

Tel: 613-632-6689
Fax: 613-632-8603
E-Mail: lindapar@hawk.igs.net

Consultants

Elenchus Research Associates Inc.

34 King Street East, Suite 600
Toronto, ON M5C 2X8
Tel: 416.710-2704

e Manuela Ris-Schofield

e James Cochrane
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e Stephen Motluk

e Andrew Frank

Deloitte & Touche

300 McGill

Hawkesbury, ON K6A 1P8
Tel: 613-632-4178

Gerald Gauthier
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Michel Poulin, B.A.

513 Chartrand
Hawkesbury, Ontario K6A 3P4
Res: 613-632-8713 E-mail:poulinmi@hawk.igs. net
Business: 613-632-6689

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Hawkesbury Hydro Inc. Hawkesbury, Ontario 2004 — Present

General Manager

Responsible for reporting to the Hawkesbury Hydro Inc. board of directors.
Responsible for overseeing the operations and capital budget for Hawkesbury
Hydro Inc. Ensure system reliability through maintenance and capital project.
Responsible for day to day operations. Preparation of reports required by the
OEB and the IESO for maintenance of electricity distribution license, electricity
distribution rate applications, participates in the annual budget process,
preparation and analysis of year end working papers for the finance department,
participates in service agreements management. Apply our conditions of service
to protect our customer’s interest. Oversee all operations to maintain a solid
infrastructure and maintain cost to a reasonable level for our customer base.

United Counties of Prescott & Russell 2003-2004

Maintenance Suppervisor

Responsible for maintenance and operations withing the social housing
department. Maintain operational and capital budgets. Report to housing
supervisor. Prepare, elaborate maintenance plans and allow contracts to
entrepreneurs.



Hydro One 2001 — 2003
Part of the Amalgamation team

Report to supervisor of performed work of newly acquired employees across
Ontario. Organise training sessions for those employees at remote distance.
Provide work load and support to office employees across Ontario.

| was part of the Amalgamation team whose role was to acquire more LDC’S.

Champlain Hydro Inc. Champlain, Ontario 1998 —2003
General Manager

Responsible for reporting to the Champlain Board of directors. Responsible for
overseeing the operations and capital budget for Champlain Hydro. Ensure
system reliability through maintenance and capital project. Responsible for day
to day operations. Comply with all government bodies. Prepare electricity
distribution rate applications, annual budget process, preparation and analysis of
year end working papers and all financials. Oversee all operations on a daily
basis to maintain a solid infrastructure and maintain cost to a reasonable level
for our customer base. Participate in the amalgamation process of L’Orignal,
Vankleek Hill, West Hawkesbury and Longueuil Township.

L 'Orignal Hydro. L 'Orignal, Ontario 1991 —-1998
General Manager

Responsible for reporting to the L’Orignal Hydro. Responsible for overseeing the
operations and capital budget for L’Orignal Hydro. Ensure system reliability
through maintenance and capital project. Responsible for day to day operations.
Comply with all government bodies. Prepare electricity distribution rate
applications, annual budget process, preparation and analysis of year end
working papers and all financials. Oversee all operations on a daily basis to
maintain a solid infrastructure and maintain cost to a reasonable level for our
customer base.

EDUCATION

Bachelor’'s Degree in Administration from the Ottawa University



LINDA DENI S PARISIEN

POSITION

Assistant Manager & CFO

COMPETENCE

[J Responsible for the financial management of Hydro Hawkesbury
[J More than 14 years experience within the electricity sector

[l Excellent computer knowledge

L] Multi-task administrator

[0 Excellent communicator

[} Perfectly bilingual, French and English, spoken & written

EDUCATION

Fall 2001 St-Lawrence College Cornwall ON
Accounting 1 & 2
~ Completed.

1980 - 1985 E.S.R.H. High School Hawkesbury ON
Diploma
~ Completed (1985)

EXPERIENCE

1998 to today Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. Hawkesbury ON

Assistant Manager & CFO

Responsible of budgetary items, accounting and financial activities of
the Corporation. Management of all financial aspects, payroll,
invoicing, accounts payable, accounts receivable, cost analysis,
budget & rate preparation. Responsible for all regulatory reporting
for Ontario Energy Board. Responsible of all public relations
aspects, including customer complaints, recovery of bad debts and
approval of disconnections for non-payment.

Responsible of all human resources aspects.

905, L' AVENUE ROYAL * HAWKE SBURY ON KG6A 3] 8
TEL. (613) 632- 1078 « TE LE C. (613) 632-7429 « COURRIEL : LINDAPAR@HAWK.IGS. NET



Manage ateam of three clerks and upon absence of the Manager,

supervise aline crew of three men.

Responsible for the preparation of the year end Financial
Statements of the Corporation for presentation to the Board of
Directors.

Achievements
[J Transition from Commission to Corporation

[J Completed deregulation successfully

U Implantation of two new billing systems

TRAINING

[J Attended many billing seminars

L) Attended accounting seminars

UJ Attended Pension Plan seminars (O.M.E.R.S.)

[ Attended a seminar on work relation/contract negotiation
[J Attended a communication seminar

[J Attended a collection techniques seminar

[0 Attended a customer service seminar

PROFESSIONNEL KNOWLEDGE
[l Computing (experienced user)

Good knowledge of operating systems Windows XP, of Advanced &
Northstar billing software, MS Office 2003, Outlook, Internet
Explorer, Word et Excel et ACCPAC Business Edition.

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

L) Canadian cancer society




JAMESJ. COCHRANE

PROFILE
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Seasoned financial professional with practical business sense and strong results-orientation

Diversified and accomplished academic background (Bachelor of Computer Science, MBA)

Extensive expertise and successful track record on highly complex commercial and strategic transactions
Well-versed in accounting, legal and regulatory principles, standards and practices

Broad experience in financial and corporate strategy, reporting, anaysis, planning, systems and controls
High capacity to adapt, reprioritize objectives and initiate action in a changing environment

Effective leader of multidisciplinary project teams and respected manager of afinance function

K een understanding of technol ogy issues derived from academic and industry experience

Proven financia modelling and presentation skills

Fluently bilingua (English/French) with superior verbal and written communication abilities

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ERA Inc. Senior Consultant — Providing expertise and support to energy industry stakeholders
Toronto, ON on regulatory matters, with afocus on rate regulation of electricity distributors under the
2007 — present Ontario Energy Board (OEB).

Advised over 25 dectricity distributors on their 2008 and 2009 cost of service rate
applications. Advisory work spanned project planning, application strategy, support
for rate modeling and formulating evidence on key issues and risks.

Delivered presentations in monthly conference calls with clients, to provide
updates and analysis of key devel opments and decisions from the OEB.

Designed and developed atoolkit for electricity distributors cost of service rate
applications, including Rat eMaker, the only fully integrated commercialized
model to address all key areas of the OEB ’sfiling requirements.

Performed Total Resource Cost analysisin support of two electricity distributors
Conservation and Demand Management (CDM) programs, and quantitative
analysis of smart meter pilot project datafor the OEB’ s distribution rate design
initiative.

Drafted reports and regulatory submissions for several Ontario electricity
stakeholders (Ontario Energy Association, Electricity Distributors Association,
Power Workers Union and the Association of Power Producers of Ontario).

Authored aresearch report and presentation on electricity market surveillance,
which was delivered at a conference in Vietnam sponsored by the Canadian
International Development Agency.
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Toronto Hydro
Toronto, ON
2002 — 2006

Nortel Networks
Brampton, ON
2000 —2001

Director, Corporate Planning —Key leader overseeing the corporation’s business and
financial planning functions, delivering support services to corporate and utility
business units: coordinating the devel opment and alignment of company strategies,
projections and budgets; implementing appropriate measurements with periodic
benchmarking, reporting and analysis of performance against objectives, evaluating
business initiatives from both strategic and financial perspectives, and supporting the
execution of strategic transactions.
~ Re-engineered the corporation’s strategic and financial planning processes. Lead
the preparation of annual budgets and five-year business plans for presentation to
the Board of Directors and submission to shareholder

[1  Managed the development of financial models to evaluate a $60 million
acquisition and developed negatiation positions for all financial elements of the
transaction, including a 30-year services agreement.

[J Delivered written and oral evidence, under direct and cross examination, in support
of the utility’ s application before the OEB for electricity distribution rates based on a
Forward Test Year..

[ Provided comprehensive support to the utility’s $40 million CDM initiative for
regulatory reporting requirements, cost tracking mechanisms and a governance
framework for business case reviews.

[J Managed theimplementation of Hyperion Planning as the corporate standard for
collaborative financia planning, and standard web-based toolkits for management
reporting and variance analysis. Managed the Finance-stream work plan for the
Corporation’s ERP system.

[J Oversaw the development and implementation of the corporation’s delivery and
costing model for Shared Services

Senior Manager, Finance, Major Accounts— Team |leader providing comprehensive
financial support to alarge sales organization delivering over $1.2 billion in annual
revenue, with Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet performance accountability. Duties
included structuring of commercial terms, financial impact analyses and advice,
planning, reporting, financing, bal ance sheet management, governance and control.
Received several awards for contributions to business growth.

O Primed financia support on a competitive bid to a global optical backbone
provider, yielding a $600 million incremental volume commitment to Nortel.

Structured key terms for a vendor-financed $200 million turnkey network build.

[0 In a breakthrough initiative, successfully worked with a customer and afinancing
company to structure an operating lease on a $50 million network equipment sale.

[0 Adopted and managed processes for the review and approval of sales proposals,
and initiated measures to improve financial planning and reporting.
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Nortel Networks Senior Manager, Finance, Wireless Solutions— Finance team leader supporting

Toronto, ON wireless equipment sales in Canada. Responsible for evaluation of sales proposals,

1999 — 2000 assessment of financing requests, control, results reporting and planning. Team
received recognition award for outstanding performance and contributions.

~Worked with marketing personnel and customers to structure commercial terms,
closing several significant sales transactions up to $10 million

~ Tasked spending targets by department as atimely reaction to expected revenue
shortfall — selling expense as a percent of revenue remained on target.

~Undertook an exhaustive review of balance sheet accruals and exposures,
resulting in the delivery of significant incremental earnings.

~ Supported internal audit and implemented key recommendations, improving
control procedures and governance processes.

Nortel Networks, Manager, Mergers and Acquisitions - Corporate prime on strategic transaction
Brampton, ON initiatives. Key responsibilities included valuation, due diligence coordination,
1996 — 1999 negoti ations and management of legal and other functions to execute transactions.

[1  Managed two significant divestitures, generating $85 million in cash proceeds,
working with line and legal executives. Prepared documentation to secure executive
and Board approvals. Directed preparation of financia statements, information
packages and due diligence materials. Evaluated offers and participated in the
negotiation of al substantive issues. Received specia award for leadership and
support.

[1 Corporate prime on strategic partnership and equity investmentsin a micro-cellular
technology provider, working with business |leaders, the line Finance team and legal
counsels. Eight final agreements were executed within two weeks of a preliminary
term sheet. Completed follow-on investments including a capital restructuring, after
which investee completed a successful 1PO.

=  Negotiated memorandum of understanding and final agreements on the merger of
Nortel’ s cable data business with an existing joint venture, which later became a
publicly-traded, integrated end-to-end provider of broadband access networks.

» Lead and/or supported a number of other initiatives, including acquisitions and
spinouts. Drafted key recommendations to improve execution of acquisitions.

Norted Networks Senior Financial Analyst, Corporate Reporting - Consolidation, reconciliation,

Mississauga, ON presentation and analysis of management financial results for Nortel’s senior

1995 — 1996 executives, Board of Directors and then-parent corporation, BCE Inc. Implemented
numerous process improvements and enhanced anal ytical reporting.

Other Manager, Business Analysis (BCE Inc.)

Montreal, QC Manager, Budget and Results (Bell Canada)

1986 - 1995 Application Systems Development (BCE Inc., UAB Ltd.)
EDUCATION

M.B.A. McGill University, Montreal, 1992

B.Comp.Sc. Concordia University, Montreal, 1986 (awarded With Distinction)

Numerous professional programs e.g. Niagara Institute (2002), Wharton Business School (1996)



ELENCHUS RESEARCH ASSOCIATES

Stephen A. Motluk

Stephen Motluk has over 15 years experience in economic policy analysis, both in
the public and private sectors, and has worked extensively in the regulated and
unregulated electricity sector. During his tenure at Elenchus Research
Associates (ERA), representative engagements include:

e Evaluation of electric utility performance under incentive rates;

Evaluation of, and advice on, proposed electric utility rate plans;

Analysis of, and advice on, various utility cost indices;

Economic evaluation of electricity generation options in Ontario;

Research, evaluation and analysis of regulatory regimes for electricity

markets in various jurisdictions in North America, Europe, and other OECD

areas;

e Cost modelling and price simulation of the Ontario interconnected electricity
system using simulation models;

e Development of avoided cost estimates for natural gas and electricity
distribution systems.

Before joining ERA, Stephen spent several years working for the Ontario Energy
Board (the Ontario electricity and natural gas regulator), primarily responsible for
analytical and strategic input for decisions relating to the Performance-Based
Regulation (PBR) Plans for both electricity and natural gas. He was also involved in
projects regarding transmission rate design, mergers, acquisitions, and
divestitures, as well as formulaic ROE determination, amongst others. He also has
several years experience with an electricity wholesale and merchant group,
responsible for market analytics, analytical support for business development
initiatives, real-time trading operations, electricity pricing models, and project
analysis for affiliate companies.

He also has significant government experience working in the Policy Branches of
several Ontario Government Ministries, including education finance and social
services. Prior to joining the Ontario Public Service, Mr. Motluk worked as an
Economic Forecaster for the Conference Board of Canada in Ottawa, where he
was part of the team responsible for producing the Conference Board's quarterly
Provincial Outlook. He was also Senior Economist and Senior Research Analyst at
the Ontario Medical Association, responsible for analytics in support of
negotiations on behalf of physicians in fee-for-service and alternative payment
plans.

4 Curriculum Vitae — Stephen A. Motluk



EDUCATION
MA (and PhD studies), Economics, Dalhousie University (Halifax, NS)

MBA, Management Science, Clarkson University (Potsdam, NY, USA)
BA, Economics, University of Waterloo (Ontario)

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

2004 - Senior Consultant, Elenchus Research Associates

2002 - 2004 Senior Portfolio Analyst, EPCOR Merchant & Capital, L.P.
1999 - 2002 Research/Policy Staff, Ontario Energy Board

1998 Consultant, Price Waterhouse Coopers

1997 - 1998 Senior Data Analyst, Education Finance Branch, Ontario Ministry of
Education and Training

1995 - 1997 Economic Policy Analyst, Ontario Ministry of Community and Social
Services, Child Care Branch

1991 - 1995 Senior Economist/Senior Research Analyst, Ontario Medical
Association

1989 - 1991 Research Associate, Forecasting and Analysis Group, Conference
Board of Canada

1987 - 1988 Teaching Master, Business and Human Studies, St. Lawrence
College of AA & T.

SELECTED PAPERS AND PRESENTATIONS

'Flawed Competition Policies: Designing 'Markets' with Biased Costs and
Efficiency Benchmarks,' (with F.J. Cronin), Review of Industrial Organization,
forthcoming'

Reviewing Electric Distribution Restructuring in Ontario: Policy Without
Substance or Commitment,' (with F.J. Cronin), Utilities Policy, forthcoming

'The Road Not Taken: Revisiting performance-based rates with endogenous
market designs,' (with F.J. Cronin), Public Utilities Fortnightly, March 2004, pp.
52-57.

'Restructuring Monopoly Regulation with Endogenous Market Designs,' (with F.J.
Cronin), paper presented to Michigan State University Institute of Public Utilities

5 Curriculum Vitae — Stephen A. Motluk



35" Annual Regulatory Policy Conference, Dec. 8-10 2003, Charleston, South
Carolina.

'Examining the (Mis )Specification of Peer Group Performance Benchmarking,'
(with F.J. Cronin) presentation to the North American Productivity Workshop I,
Union College, Schenectady, N.Y., June, 2002.

'Inter Utility Cost and Efficiency Differences Among Electric Distribution Utilities in
Ontario,' presentation at 35th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Economics
Association, May 31 - June 3, 2001, McGill University, Montreal, Quebec. (With
F.J. Cronin).

'PBR for Ontario Electric Distribution Utilities,' PBR Rate Making Conference,
KEMA Consulting, November 8 - 9 2000, Denver, Colorado.

6 Curriculum Vitae — Stephen A. Motluk
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DESCRIPTION SUMMARY

HHI is licensed by the Ontario Energy Board to distribute electricity to the inhabitants of
the Town of Hawkesbury. HHI is incorporated under the Business Corporation Act on
October 25" 2000. The sole Shareholder of HHI is the town of Hawkesbury.

The population of the Municipality of Hawkesbury is approximately 10,500. The
distribution service area within the Town of Hawkesbury is bounded by the township of
Champlain, East Hawkesbury, and the province of Quebec. The total service area
covered by HHI is approximately 8.6 SQ.KM of urban area. HHI does not serve the rural

area, nor do they have seasonal customers.
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NEIGHBORING UTILITIES

HHI is surrounded by Hydro One Networks Inc. On the North side of Hawkesbury, the
Ottawa River is the boundary between Hawkesbury Hydro Inc and Hydro Quebec. HHI
is not connected to the Quebec Hydro Grid.

HHI is directly connected to Hydro One’s transmission system at 115 KV and 44KV and

is not an embedded LDC that takes delivery of electricity from another LDC.

HHI does not host any utilities within its service area, nor have any embedded utilities

within its service area.

HHI is a registered Market Participant dealing directly with the IESO.
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ANNUAL REPORT (2008) AND INTERIM REPORT (2009)

HHI does not produce an annual report.
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DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

HHI relies on approximately 66 km of circuits deliver 185,033,775 kWh of energy and
307570 kW of power to approximately 5,500 customers. The circuits can be broken
down into roughly 57 km of overhead lines and 9 km of underground conductor. The
distribution system is comprised of 43 km of 3-phases circuits and 23 km of single phase

circuits.

The total service area covered by HHI is approximately 8.6 SQ.KM of urban area. HHI

does not serve any rural area, nor does it service seasonal customers.

HHI receives its electricity supply from Hydro One at two delivery points. A substation at
115KV with two distribution transformers at the West end of town and a 44KV station at
the East end of Hawkesbury. Primary voltage is 12.47/7.2KV. The equipment within the

Hawkesbury Hydro substations is listed below, along with the ratings that are used to

13  evaluate each component for various loading scenarios.

110kV Substation West # 55

System Component Rating Amps @ 12.48kV (110kV)
110kV Primary Fuses Continuous Amps 1 163A (132A)
S&C Electric SMD-2B, 80E Daily 4 hour peak 1181A (134A)
Standard Speed, TCC 153-1 Emergency 4 hour peak| 1 181A (134A)
110,000/12,480V Transformer Continuous Amps ONS 347A (39.4A)
Delta/Wye (Grnd.), 7.5/10/12.5 MVA (ONS/ONP/ONPP) Continuous Amps ONP 462A (52.4A)
Z2=8.9% Continuous Amps ONPP 578A (65.6A)
12,480V Secondary Switchgear Continuous Amps 1200A*
12,480V Hydraulic Oil Circuit Reclosers Continuous Amps 560A
McGraw Edison Type ‘L' with 560A Trips
12,480V Recloser Bypass Fuses Continuous Amps 300A
S&C Electric SM-5, 300E* Daily 4 hour peak 310A
Slow or Standard Speed, TCC 119-1 or 153-1 Emergency 4 hour peak 330A
Recloser Load Side Isolation Cutouts Continuous Amps 800A*
F1/F2/F3 Lines, 336 MCM ACSR Continuous Amps (min) 647A
F1/F2/F3 Lines, 3/0 AWG ACSR Continuous Amps (min) 370A

14
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44kV Substation East # 43

System Component Rating Amps @ 12.48kV (44kV)
44kV Primary Fuses Continuous Amps 970A (275A)
S&C Electric SMD-2C*, 250E Daily 4 hour peak 1005A (285A)
Standard Speed*, TCC 153-1 * Emergency 4 hour peak 11 52A (327A)
44,000/12,480V Transformer Continuous Amps ONAN 463A (131A)
Delta/Wye(Grnd), 10/13.3/16.7MVA Continuous Amps ONAF 615A (174A)
(ONAN/ONAF/ONAF’) Continuous Amps ONAF’ 773A (219A)
12,480V Secondary Switchgear Continuous Amps 800A*
12,480V Hydraulic Oil Circuit Reclosers Continuous Amps 560A
Kyle type 'WE’ with 560A Trips (280A Ground Trip)
1 2,480V Recloser Bypass Fuses Continuous Amps 300A
S&C Electric SM-5, 300E* Daily 4 hour peak 310A
Slow or Standard Speed, TCC 119-1 or 153-1 Emergency 4 hour peak 330A
F1/F2/F3 Lines, 336 MCM ACSR Continuous Amps (min) 647A
F1/F2/F3 Lines, 3/0 AWG ACSR Continuous Amps (min) 370A

1
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CORPORATE ORGANIZATION

HHI is not planning any changes to its corporate or operational structure. The current
Corporate Entities and Organizational Chart can be found in at Exhibit 1, Tab2,
Schedule 3, Attachment 1 and 2.
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Utility Organizational Chart

Board of Directors

1 Manager

1 Assistant Manager

J

2 Customer Service Reps.

1 Billing Clerk

3 Linemen
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1 AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS

2  HHI does not have any affiliates.
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BOARD DIRECTIONS FROM PREVIOUS EDR DECISIONS

Please find below a summary of the directions from previous Board decisions.

2006 EDR

In its 2006 EDR application, HHI reported line losses in excess of 5%. A subsequent
Report of the Board dated May 11, 2005 stated that any distributor whose losses are
higher than 5% would be required to report on those losses and provide an action plan
as to how the distributor intends to reduce the level of losses. HHI hired Stantec
Consulting Ltd. to perform a Utility Load Flow and Line Loss Evaluation Study. The
Study was completed in 2006 and the findings were presented in a report dated
February 16™ 2007. The Santec Consulting Report can be found in Attachment 2 of this
schedule.

In order to minimize printing costs, copies of the report will be made available upon

request.

2007 IRM

The Board found that Hydro Hawkesbury’s rate application was consistent with the

Board approved guidelines and no specific direction was received from the OEB.

2008 IRM

The Board found that Hydro Hawkesbury’s rate application was consistent with the

Board approved guidelines and no specific direction was received from the OEB.

2009 IRM

The Board found that Hydro Hawkesbury’s rate application was consistent with the
Board approved guidelines and no specific direction was received from the OEB.

HHI offers the following notes on the Decision and Order.
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Rural or Remote Electricity Rate Protection Adjustment

HHI has complied with the Board’s decision regarding the Rural or Remote Electricity
Rate Protection Adjustment and the model was consequently adjusted to reflect the new
RRRP charge.

Smart Meter Funding Adder

On October 22, 2008 the Board issued a Guideline for Smart Meter Funding and Cost
Recovery (“Smart Meter Guideline”) which sets out the Board’s filing requirements in
relation to the funding of, and the recovery of costs associated with, smart meter

activities conducted by electricity distributors.

Hydro Hawkesbury was granted the standard smart meter funding adder of $1.00 per
metered customer per month, and the adder was reflected in the Tariff of Rates and
Charges appended to the Decision and Order. Hydro Hawkesbury’'s variance accounts
for smart meter program implementation costs, previously authorized by the Board, were

continued.

Retail Transmission Service Rates

In the RTSR Guideline the Board directed all electricity distributors to propose an
adjustment to their RTSRs to reflect the new UTRs for Ontario transmitters effective
January 1, 2009. The objective of resetting the rates was to minimize the prospective
balances in deferral accounts 1584 and 1586. Hydro Hawkesbury proposed not to
adjust to its RTSR — Network Service Rates and RTSR — Line and Transformation
Connection Service Rates. Hydro Hawkesbury indicated that this proposal would
decrease the balance in deferral accounts 1584 and 1586. The Board found that this

approach was reasonable and therefore approved these adjustments.
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ACCOUNTING ORDERS

At the date of this application, no accounting orders were issued to HHI.

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in Canada will be transitioned to International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) effective January 1, 2011. To assist in the
transition to IFRS, HHI is aware that the Board has initiated a consultation regarding the

Transition of Regulatory Accounting to IFRS (the “IFRS Consultation”).

The IFRS Consultation will provide an opportunity for Board staff to work with interested
industry participants on an informal basis with a view to identifying issues associated
with this transition as well as suggestions for how those issues might be addressed. This
will provide input to Board staff's transition plan for the Board’s regulatory accounting

instruments and processes.

At the time of this application, HHI applies the generically authorized accounting orders
and concepts but intends on complying fully with IFRS requirements and government

imposed deadlines.

HHI has not sought and does not seek any specific accounting orders.
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1 COMPLIANCE ORDERS

2 At the date of this application, no compliance orders have been issued to HHI.
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OTHER BOARD DIRECTIONS

As previously mentioned, all of HHI's applications were consistent with the Board's
approved guidelines. Consequently there are no specific directions from the OEB at this
time. Board Direction from previous EDR decisions can be found at Exhibit 1, Tab 3,
Schedule 1.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of business

The corporation was incorporated under the laws of Ontario on October 25, 2000 and is
licensed by the Ontario Energy Board ("OEB" or “the Board”) as an electricity distributor.
The incorporation was a requirement of the Electricity Act, 1998. The principal activity of
the corporation is to distribute electricity to the Town of Hawkesbury. The corporation is
regulated by the OEB and adjustments to the distribution and power rates require OEB

approval.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) with rate regulation specifications described
under the other assets heading for electricity distributors as required by the OEB and set
forth in the Board’s "Accounting Procedures Handbook™:

Accounting policies
Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value and their
subsequent measurement is dependent on their classification as described below. Their
classification depends on the purpose, for which the financial instruments were acquired
or issued, their characteristics and the Company’s designation of such instruments.
Settlement date accounting is used.
Classification

e (Cash and term deposits/Held for trading

e Accounts receivable/Loans and receivables

¢ Unbilled revenue/Loans and receivables

e Accounts payable and accrued liabilities/Other liabilities

e Other current liabilities/Other liabilities

e Long-term liabilities/Other liabilities

¢ Note payable/Other liabilities
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Held for trading

Held for trading financial assets are financial assets typically acquired for resale prior to
maturity or that are designated as held for trading. They are measured at fair value at
the balance sheet date. Fair value fluctuations including interest earned, interest
accrued, gains and losses realized on disposal and unrealized gains and losses are

included in other income.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are accounted for at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

Other liabilities
Other liabilities are recorded at amortized cost using the effective interest method and

include all financial liabilities, other than derivative instruments.

Transaction Costs

Transaction costs related to held for trading financial assets are expensed as incurred.
Transaction costs related to available-for-sale financial assets, held-to-maturity financial
assets, other liabilities and loans and receivables are netted against the carrying value of
the asset or liability and are recognized over the expected life of the instrument using the
effective interest method.
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Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of average cost and net realizable value.

Capital Assets and Amortization

Capital assets are recorded at cost. Amortization is calculated on the basis of the
straight-line method with reference to estimated useful lives of the assets in accordance
with Ontario Energy Board policy at the following terms:

Years
Land rights 25
Building 50
Transmission equipment 2210 40
Distribution equipment 25to0 30
Office equipment 5to 10
Rolling stock and equipment 41010

Acquisitions made during the year are amortized at half the normal rate

Customer Deposits
Deposits are taken to guarantee the payment of power bills or contract performance and
follow the Board approved guidelines.

Impairment of Long Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are tested for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognized when their carrying value exceeds the total
undiscounted cash flows expected from their use and eventual disposition. The amount
of the impairment loss is determined as the excess of the carrying value of the asset

over its fair value.

Other Assets
Purchased power costs are included in allowed rates on a forecast basis. For rate-
setting purposes, differences between forecast and actual purchased power costs in the
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rate year are held until the following year, when their final disposition is decided by the

Board.

Hawkesbury Hydro Inc. recognizes purchased power cost variances as a regulatory
asset or liability, based on the expectation that amounts held from one year to the next
for rate-setting purposes will be approved for collection from, or refund to, customers. In
the absence of rate regulation, generally accepted accounting principles would require
that actual purchased power costs be recognized as an expense when incurred.

The assets, other than variances, are recorded at cost in accordance with accounting
principles as required by the Ontario Energy Board.

For some of the regulatory items identified above, the expected recovery or settlement
period, or likelihood of recovery or settlement, is affected by risks and uncertainties
relating to the ultimate authority of the regulator in determining the item's treatment for
rate-setting purposes. Any disallowed costs will be expensed in the year that they are
disallowed.

Recoveries for these assets are presented in a separate account until the Ontario
Energy Board approves the recoveries. At that time, recoveries will be applied against
the regulated assets.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists,
delivery has occurred, the price to the buyer is fixed or determinable and collection is
reasonably assured.

Additional Notes on Accounting Policies
Wages
Hours worked by line employees are recorded on a timesheet on a weekly basis using

various codes for betterments to the distribution line, new developments or maintenance.
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Payroll is recorded in a temporary account. On a monthly basis, an entry is made to

distribute the salary expenses (including payroll burden) to the various G/L accounts
(capital assets and expenses) based on the timesheets. Administrative payroll is
recorded only to expense accounts

Regulation and Rate Setting

The corporation is required to follow regulations as set by the OEB. The OEB approves
and sets rates for the transmission and distribution of electricity, ensures distribution
companies fulfill their obligations to connect and service customers, and has the
authority to provide rate protection for certain electricity customers. The OEB sets rates
on an annual basis with rates becoming effective on May 1st through April 30th of the
following year. The regulation and monitoring of Ontario's Energy Sector is completed by
the OEB through application of codes, rules and guidelines, the licensing of market
participants, assisting firms with the management of regulatory requirements, monitoring

and enforcing compliance and adjudication.

Payment in Lieu (PIL) of Corporate Income Taxes and Capital Taxes

The corporation is a municipal electricity utility ("MEU") for purposes of the PIL's regime
contained in the Electricity Act, 1998. As a municipally owned corporation HHI is exempt
from tax under the Income Tax Act (Canada) and the Corporations Tax Act (Ontario).
Each taxation year, the corporation is required to make payments in lieu of corporate
income taxes and capital taxes to Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation ("OEFC").
These payments are calculated based on the rules for computing taxable income and
taxable capital outlined in the Income Tax Act (Canada) and the Corporations Tax Act
(Ontario) taking into account any modifications made by the Electricity Act, 1998, and
related regulations. The corporation provides for payments in lieu of corporate income
taxes and capital taxes related to its regulated business using the taxes payable method
as permitted by the CICA and the OEB. Under this method, no provisions are made for
future income taxes as a result of temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for accounting purposes. When unrecorded
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future income taxes become payable or receivable, it is expected that they will be

reflected in the rates approved by the OEB at that point in time.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization.
Costs may include material, labour, contracted services, overhead, engineering costs.
Also included in property, plant and equipment is the cost of capital assets constructed
by developers or customers and contributed to the corporation. Upon disposal the cost
and accumulated amortization related to the asset are removed and any gains or losses
on disposal are credited or charged to other income on the statement of operations.
Amortization is provided using the following method and annual rates:

e Land rights - 50 years straight-line basis

e Buildings - 20 years straight-line basis

e Distribution system - 25 years straight-line basis

e Supervisory equipment - 15 years straight-line basis

¢ Rolling stock - 5 and 8 years straight-line basis

e Shop, general office, and stores equipment - 10 years straight-line basis
e Computer hardware and computer software - 5 years straight-line basis

e Wireless equipment - 10 years straight-line basis
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HISTORICAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements presented in the following schedule depict HHI's formal
records of its financial activities. These Financial Statements are for 2006, 2007, and
2008. These statements are prepared and audited by Deloitte & Touche. Please note

that HHI does not prepare interim financial statements for the current year.
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Deloitte

Auditors' Report

To the Directors of Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of Hawkesbury
Hydro Inc. as at December 31, 2007 and the
statements of earnings, retained earnings and cash
flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditing standards. Those stan-
dards require that we plan and perform an audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Corporation as at December 31, 2007 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles

Deloitte and Touche LLP
300 McGill Street
Hawkesbury, Ontario
K6A 1P8

Tel: (613) 632-4178
Fax: (613) 632-7703
www.deloitte.ca

Rapport des vérificateurs

Aux administrateurs de Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.

Nous avons vérifié le bilan de Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
au 31 décembre 2007 et les états des résultats, des
bénéfices non répartis et des flux de trésorerie de
I'exercice terminé a cette date. La responsabilité de
ces états financiers incombe a la direction de la
Société. Notre responsabilité consiste a exprimer
une opinion sur ces états financiers en nous fondant
sur notre vérification.

Notre vérification a été effectuée conformément aux
normes de vérification généralement reconnues du
Canada. Ces normes exigent que la vérification soit
planifiée et exécutée de maniére a fournir 'assurance
raisonnable que les états financiers sont exempts
d’inexactitudes importantes. La vérification comprend
le contrble par sondages des éléments probants a
lappui des montants et des autres éléments
d’information fournis dans les états financiers. Elle
comprend également [I'évaluation des principes
comptables suivis et des estimations importantes faites
par la direction, ainsi qu'une appréciation de la
présentation d’ensemble des états financiers.

A notre avis, ces états financiers donnent, a tous les
égards importants, une image fidele de la situation
financiére de la Société au 31 décembre 2007 ainsi
que des résultats de son exploitation et de ses flux de
trésorerie pour I'exercice terminé a cette date selon
les principes comptables généralement reconnus du
Canada.

/«(e%/é?’@/é s2/”

Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Hawkesbury, Ontario
March 19, 2008

Comptables agréés
Experts-comptables autorisés

Hawkesbury, Ontario
Le 19 mars 2008
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HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.
Balance Sheet
as at December 31, 2007

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.
Bilan
au 31 décembre 2007

2007 2006
CURRENT ASSETS ACTIF A COURT TERME
Cash and term deposits $ 3062949 $ 2371211 Encaisse et dépbts a terme
Accounts receivable (note 4) 1404 973 1655179 Débiteurs (note 4)
Inventories 204 332 225 743 Stocks
Unbilled revenue 1393 627 1 258 322 Revenus non facturés
Prepaid charges 31543 47 592 Frais payés d'avance
6 097 424 5 558 047
OTHER ASSETS (note 5) 411 030 479 549 AUTRES ACTIFS (note 5)
FUTURE INCOME TAXES 427 998 206 744 IMPOTS FUTURS
CAPITAL ASSETS (note 6) 1923 495 2020 199 IMMOBILISATIONS CORPORELLES (note 6)
$ 8859947 $ 8264539
CURRENT LIABILITIES PASSIF A COURT TERME
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities $ 2296283 $ 2251055 Créditeurs et frais courus
Other current liabilities 264 892 216 940 Autres frais courus
Income taxes payable 98 425 116 364 Imp6bts sur le revenu a payer
Current portion of other long-term Tranche des autres passifs a long terme
liabilities (note 7) 192 427 223 602 échéant a moins d'un an (note 7)
Current portion of note payable (note 8) 190 525 178 566 Tranche a court terme du billet a payer (note 8)
3 042 552 2 986 527
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DETTE A LONG TERME
Provision for sick leave benefits 62 848 58 529 Provision pour congés de maladie
Other long-term liabilities (note 7) 2043 087 1 386 929 Autres passifs a long terme (note 7)
Note payable (note 8) 1151 897 1342 422 Billet a payer (note 8)
3 257 832 2787 880
6 300 384 5774 407
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY CAPITAUX PROPRES
Share capital (note 9) 1 689 346 1 689 346 Capital-actions (note 9)
Retained earnings 870 217 800 786 Bénéfices non répartis
2 559 563 2490 132
$ 8859947 $ 8264539

CONTINGENCIES (note 13)
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Director
Director

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.

EVENTUALITES (note 13)
AU NOM DU CONSEIL
Administrateur
Administrateur

Les notes complémentaires font partie
intégrante de ces états financiers.



HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.
Statement of Earnings
year ended December 31, 2007

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.
Etat des résultats
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

2007 2006
REVENUE (note 10) REVENUS (note 10)
Energy $ 14304462 $ 13 996 585 Energie
Distribution 1055 315 1102 774 Distribution
15 359 777 15 099 359
COST OF POWER 14 304 462 13996 585  COUT DE L'ENERGIE
1055 315 1102774
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 318 280 288 127 AUTRES PRODUITS
1 373 595 1390 901
EXPENSES DEPENSES
Distribution 229 814 181 906 Distribution
Administration 731 385 771 562 Administration
Depreciation of capital assets 164 127 162 042 Amortissement des immobilisations corporelles
1125 326 1115510
EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME BENEFICE AVANT IMPOTS SUR LE
TAXES 248 269 275 391 REVENU
Income taxes Imp6ts
Current 315 625 194 177 Courant
Future (221 254) (137 853) Futurs
94 371 56 324
NET EARNINGS $ 153898 $ 219067  BENEFICE NET

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.

Les notes complémentaires font partie
intégrante de ces états financiers.



HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.
Statement of Retained Earnings
year ended December 31, 2007

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.
Etat des bénéfices non répartis
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

2007 2006

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING
OF YEAR $ 800786 $ 666186
NET EARNINGS 153 898 219 067
DIVIDEND ON COMMON SHARES (84 467) (84 467)

BENEFICES NON REPARTIS AU DEBUT
BENEFICE NET

DIVIDENDE SUR LES ACTIONS ORDINAIRES

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR $ 870217 $ 800786

BENEFICES NON REPARTIS A LA FIN

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.

Les notes complémentaires font partie
intégrante de ces états financiers.



HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
year ended December 31, 2007

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.
Etat des flux de trésorerie
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

2007 2006
OPERATING EXPLOITATION
Net earnings $ 153898 $ 219067 Bénéfice net
Adjustments for: Ajustements pour:
Amortissement des immobilisations
Depreciation of capital assets 164 127 162 042 corporelles
Future income taxes (221 254) (137 853) Imp6bts futurs
Increase in sick leave benefits 4319 846 Augmentation des congés de maladie
Changes in non-cash operating working Variation des éléments hors caisse du
capital items (note 11) 227 602 (418 116) fonds de roulement d'exploitation (note 11)
328 692 (174 014)
FINANCING FINANCEMENT
Dividend on common shares (84 467) (84 467) Dividende sur actions ordinaires
Increase in other long-term liabilities 624 983 384 656 Augmentation des autres passifs a long terme
Reimbursement of note payable (178 566) (167 357) Remboursement du billet a payer
361 950 132 832
INVESTING INVESTISSEMENT
Acquisition of capital assets (67 423) (150 887)  Acquisitions d'immobilisations corporelles
Decrease (increase) in other assets 68 519 (5 458) Diminution (augmentation) des autres actifs
1096 (156 345)
AUGMENTATION (DIMINUTION) NETTE
NET CASH INFLOW (OUTFLOW) 691 738 (197 527)  DE L'ENCAISSE
CASH AND TERM DEPOSITS, BEGINNING
OF YEAR 2371 211 2568 738 ENCAISSE ET DEPOTS A TERME AU DEBUT
CASH AND TERM DEPOSITS, END OF YEAR  $ 3062949 $ 2371211 ENCAISSE ET DEPOTS A TERME A LA FIN

Additional information is presented in note 11.

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.

Des renseignements supplémentaires
sont présentés a la note 11.

Les notes complémentaires font partie
intégrante de ces états financiers.



HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2007

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The Company is incorporated under the Ontario Business
Corporations Act and is engaged in the distribution of electricity.

2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial Instruments

The Company adopted the following recommendations of
CICA Handbook:

Section 3855, Financial Instruments — Recognition and
Measurement. This Section describes the standards for
recognizing and measuring financial instruments in the
balance sheet and the standards for reporting gains and
losses in the financial statements. Under the new standard,
financial assets and liabilities are initially recorded at fair
value. Subsequently, financial instruments classified as
financial assets or liabilities held for trading, financial assets
available-for-sale and derivative financial instruments, part of a
hedging relationship or not, have to be measured at fair value
on the balance sheet at each reporting date, whereas other
financial instruments are measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.

Section 3861, Financial instruments — Disclosure and
Presentation. This Section establishes standards for
presentation of financial instruments and non-financial
derivatives, and identifies the information that should be
disclosed about them.

Section 3251, Equity. This Section establishes standards for the
presentation of equity and changes in equity during the reporting
period.

The Company has made the following classification:

e Cash and term deposits are classified as financial asset
held for trading and are measured at fair value.

e Accounts receivable and unbilled revenues are classified
as loans and receivables and are recorded at amortized
cost using the effective interest method.

e Accounts payable and accrued liabilities, other current
liabilities, long-term liabilities and note payable are
classified as other liabilities and measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method.

1. DESCRIPTION DE L’ENTREPRISE

La Société est constituée en vertu de la Loi sur les sociétés par
actions de I'Ontario et se spécialise dans la distribution de
I'électricité.

2. MODIFICATIONS DE CONVENTIONS COMPTABLES
Instruments financiers

La Société a adopté les recommandations suivantes du
Manuel de I'lCCA :

Le chapitre 3855 intitulé «Instruments financiers -
comptabilisation et évaluation ». Ce chapitre énonce les
normes de comptabilisation et d’évaluation des instruments
financiers figurant au bilan et les normes de présentation des
gains et des pertes dans les états financiers. Conformément a
la nouvelle norme, les actifs et les passifs financiers sont
initialement comptabilisés a leur juste valeur. Par la suite, les
instruments financiers classés comme des actifs ou des
passifs financiers détenus a des fins de transaction, les actifs
financiers disponibles a la vente et les instruments financiers
dérivés, qu’ils fassent ou non partie d'une relation de
couverture, doivent étre évalués a la juste valeur dans le bilan
a chaque date de cléture, tandis que les autres instruments
financiers sont mesurés au colt aprés amortissement selon la
méthode du taux d’intérét effectif.

Le chapitre 3861 intitulé « Instruments financiers — Information
a fournir et présentation ». Le chapitre établit des normes de
présentation pour les instruments financiers et les dérivés non
financiers, et précise quelles sont les informations a fournir a
leur sujet.

Le chapitre 3251 intitulé « Capitaux propres ». Le chapitre
définit des normes pour la présentation des capitaux propres et
des variations des capitaux propres au cours de la période
considérée.

La Société a effectué les classements suivants :

e L’encaisse et dépdts a terme sont classés comme des
actifs financiers détenus a des fins de transaction et sont
comptabilisés a la juste valeur.

e Les débiteurs et les revenus non facturés sont classés
comme des préts et créances, et sont comptabilisés au
co(t aprés amortissement selon la méthode du taux
d’intérét effectif.

e Les créditeurs et frais courus, autres frais courus, passifs
a long terme et billet a payer sont classés comme autres
passifs et sont comptabilisés au colt aprés
amortissement selon la méthode du taux d’intérét effectif.



HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2007

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Transaction Costs

Transaction costs will be capitalized to the cost of financial
assets and liabilities classified as other than held for trading.

These new standards were applied as of January 1% 2007
without restatement of prior years figures. The application of
these new standards had no impact on the financial
statements.

Future Accounting Changes
Inventories

In June 2007, the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
("CICA") issued Section 3031, Inventories, replacing Section
3030, Inventories. The new Section will be applicable to financial
statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January
1, 2008. Accordingly, the Company will adopt the new
standards for its fiscal year beginning January 1, 2008. It
provides more guidance on the measurement and disclosure
requirements for inventories. (For example, it requires that fixed
and variable production overheads be systematically allocated to
the carrying amount of inventory.) The Company does not
expect that the adoption of this new Section will have a material
impact on its financial statements.

Financial Instruments

In December 2006, the CICA issued Section 3862, Financial
Instruments - Disclosures; Section 3863, Financial Instruments -
Presentation; and Section 1535, Capital Disclosures. All three
Sections will be applicable to financial statements relating to
fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2007. Accordingly,
the Company will adopt the new standards for its fiscal year
beginning January 1, 2008. Section 3862 on financial
instruments disclosures, requires the disclosure of information
about: the significance of financial instruments for the entity's
financial position and performance and the nature and extent of
risks arising from financial instruments to which the entity is
exposed during the period and at the balance sheet date, and
how the entity manages those risks. Section 3863 on the
presentation of financial instruments is unchanged from the
presentation requirements included in Section 3861. Section
1535 on capital disclosures requires the disclosure of
information about an entity's objectives, policies and processes
for managing capital.

The Company does not expect that the adoption of these new
Sections will have a material impact on its financial statements.

2. MODIFICATIONS DE CONVENTIONS COMPTABLES
(suite)

Instruments financiers (suite)

Colts de transaction

Les colts de transaction seront capitalisés au co(t des actifs
et passifs financiers qui ne sont pas classés comme détenus a
des fins de transaction.

Ces nouvelles normes ont été appliquées a compter du 1%
janvier 2007 sans retraitement des états financiers des
exercices antérieurs. L’application de ces nouvelles normes
n’a eu aucun impact sur les états financiers.

Modifications comptables futures
Stocks

En juin 2007, lInstitut Canadien des Comptables Agréés
("ICCA™ a publié le chapitre 3031 intitulé « Stocks »
remplagant le chapitre 3030 intitulé « Stocks ». Ce nouveau
chapitre s'appliquera aux états financiers des exercices ouverts
a partir du 1ter janvier 2008. Par conséquent, la Société
adoptera les nouvelles normes au cours de son exercice
débutant le 1er janvier 2008. Le chapitre fournit davantage de
directives concernant le traitement comptable et la présentation
des stocks. (Il exige notamment que les frais généraux de
production fixes et variables soient systématiquement affectés a
la valeur comptable des stocks.) La Société ne prévoit pas que
'adoption de ce nouveau chapitre aura une incidence
importante sur ses états financiers.

Instruments financiers

En décembre 2006, I''CCA a publié le chapitre 3862 intitulé
« Instruments financiers - informations a fournir »", le chapitre
3863 intitulé "Instruments financiers - présentation” et le chapitre
1535 intitulé « Informations a fournir concernant le capital ». Ces
trois chapitres s'appliqueront aux états financiers des exercices
ouverts a partir du ler octobre 2007. Par conséquent, la
Société adoptera les nouvelles normes au cours de son exercice
débutant le 1er janvier 2008. Le chapitre 3862 qui traite des
informations a fournir a I'égard des instruments financiers,
impose aux entités de fournir des informations au sujet de :
limportance des instruments financiers au regard de la situation
financiere et de la performance financiére de I'entité et la nature
et I'ampleur des risques découlant des instruments financiers
auxquels I'entité est exposée au cours de la période et a la date
de cléture, ainsi que la fagon dont I'entité gére ces risques. Le
chapitre 3863 comporte les mémes exigences en matiere de
présentation des instruments financiers que le chapitre 3861. Le
chapitre 1535 sur les informations a fournir concernant le capital
exige la présentation dinformations sur les objectifs, les
politiques et les procédés de gestion de capital d'une entité.

La Société ne prévoit pas que l'adoption de ces nouveaux
chapitres aura une incidence importante sur ses états financiers.



HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2007

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles with rate
regulation specifications described under the other assets
heading for electricity distributors as required by the Ontario
Energy Board and set forth in the "Accounting Procedures
Handbook":

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized
at fair value and their subsequent measurement is dependent
on their classification as described below. Their classification
depends on the purpose, for which the financial instruments
were acquired or issued, their characteristics and the
Company’s designation of such instruments. Settlement date
accounting is used.

Classification

Cash and term deposits/Held for trading

Accounts receivable/Loans and receivables

Unbilled revenue/Loans and receivables

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities/Other liabilities
Other current liabilities/Other liabilities

Long-term liabilities/Other liabilities

Note payable/Other liabilities

Held for Trading

Held for trading financial assets are financial assets typically
acquired for resale prior to maturity or that are designated as
held for trading. They are measured at fair value at the
balance sheet date. Fair value fluctuations including interest
earned, interest accrued, gains and losses realized on
disposal and unrealized gains and losses are included in other
income.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are accounted for at amortized cost
using the effective interest method.

Other Liabilities
Other liabilities are recorded at amortized cost using the

effective interest method and include all financial liabilities,
other than derivative instruments.

Transaction Costs

Transaction costs related to held for trading financial assets
are expensed as incurred. Transaction costs related to
available-for-sale financial assets, held-to-maturity financial
assets, other liabilities and loans and receivables are netted
against the carrying value of the asset or liability and are then
recognized over the expected life of the instrument using the
effective interest method.

3. CONVENTIONS COMPTABLES

Les états financiers ont été préparés conformément aux
principes comptables généralement reconnus du Canada et
tiennent compte des particularités énumérées sous la rubrique
des autres actifs pour les distributeurs d’électricité tel que
requis par la Commission de I'énergie de I'Ontario et établis
dans le “Accounting Procedures Handbook”:

Instruments financiers

Les actifs financiers et les passifs financiers sont constatés
initialement a la juste valeur et leur évaluation ultérieure
dépend de leur classement, comme il est décrit ci-aprés. Leur
classement dépend de l'objet visé lorsque les instruments
financiers ont été acquis ou émis, de leurs caractéristiques et
de leur désignation par la Société. La comptabilisation a la
date de reéglement est utilisée.

Classification

Encaisse et dépbts a terme/Détenus a des fins de transaction
Débiteurs/Préts et créances

Revenus non facturés/Préts et créances

Créditeurs et frais courus/Autres passifs

Autres frais courus/Autres passifs

Passifs a long terme/Autres passifs

Billet a payer/Autres passifs

Détenus a des fins de transaction

Les actifs financiers détenus a des fins de transaction sont
des actifs financiers qui sont généralement acquis en vue
d’étre revendus avant leur échéance ou qui ont été désignés
comme étant détenus a des fins de transaction. lls sont
mesurés a la juste valeur a la date de cléture. Les fluctuations
de la juste valeur qui incluent les intéréts gagnés, les intéréts
courus, les gains et pertes réalisés sur cession et les gains et
pertes non réalisés sont inclus dans les autres produits.

Préts et créances

Les préts et créances sont comptabilisés au colt apres
amortissement selon la méthode du taux d'intérét effectif.

Autres passifs

Les autres passifs sont comptabilisés au colt apres
amortissement selon la méthode du taux d’intérét effectif et
comprennent tous les passifs financiers autres que les
instruments dérivés.

Colts de transaction

Les colts de transaction liés aux actifs financiers détenus a
des fins de transaction sont passés en charge au moment ou
ils sont engagés. Les colts de transaction liés aux actifs
financiers disponibles a la vente, aux actifs financiers détenus
jusqu’a leur échéance, aux autres passifs et aux préts et
créances sont comptabilisés en diminution de la valeur
comptable de I'actif ou du passif et sont ensuite constatés sur
la durée de vie prévue de linstrument selon la méthode du
taux d’intérét effectif.



HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2007

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial Instruments (continued)

Effective Interest Method

The Company uses the effective interest method to recognize
interest income or expense which includes transaction costs or
fees, premiums or discounts earned or incurred for financial
instruments.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of average cost and
replacement cost.

Capital Assets and Depreciation

Capital assets are recorded at cost. Depreciation is calculated
on the basis of the straight-line method with reference to
estimated useful lives of the assets in accordance with Ontario
Energy Board policy at the following terms:

Years
Land rights 25
Building 50
Transmission equipment 221040
Distribution equipment 2510 30
Office equipment 5t0 10
Rolling stock and equipment 4t010

Acquisitions made during the year are depreciated at half the
normal rate.

Customer Deposits

Deposits are taken to guarantee the payment of power bills or
contract performance.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets are tested for recoverability whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized when their carrying value exceeds the total
undiscounted cash flows expected from their use and eventual
disposition. The amount of the impairment loss is determined
as the excess of the carrying value of the asset over its fair
value.

3. CONVENTIONS COMPTABLES (suite)
Instruments financiers (suite)

Méthode du taux d’intérét effectif

La Société utilise la méthode du taux d’intérét effectif pour
constater le produit ou la charge d'intérét, ce qui inclut les
colts de transaction ainsi que les frais, les primes et les
escomptes gagnés ou engagés relativement aux instruments
financiers.

Stocks

Les stocks sont évalués au moins élevé du colt moyen et la
valeur de remplacement.

Immobilisations corporelles et amortissement

Les immobilisations corporelles sont comptabilisées au co(t.
L'amortissement est calculé selon la méthode de I'amortis-
sement linéaire réparti sur la durée estimative de vie utile de
limmobilisation selon les politiques de la Commission de
I'énergie de I'Ontario aux termes suivants:

Années
Droit de passage 25
Immeuble 50
Equipement de transmission 22340
Equipement de distribution 25230
Equipement de bureau 5a10
Matériel roulant et équipement 4a10

Les acquisitions de I'année sont amorties a la moitié du taux
régulier.

Dépéts de clients

Des dépbts sont pris en garantie de paiement de la facturation
ou de contrat.

Dépréciation d'actifs a long terme

Les actifs a long terme sont soumis a un test de recouvrabilité
lorsque des événements ou des changements de situation
indiqguent que leur valeur comptable pourrait ne pas étre
recouvrable. Une perte de valeur est constatée lorsque leur
valeur comptable excéde les flux de trésorerie non actualisés
découlant de leur utilisation et de leur sortie éventuelle. La perte
de valeur constatée est mesurée comme étant I'excédent de la
valeur comptable de I'actif sur sa juste valeur.



HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2007

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Other Assets

Purchased power costs are included in allowed rates on a
forecast basis. For rate-setting purposes, differences between
forecast and actual purchased power costs in the rate year are
held until the following year, when their final disposition is
decided. Hawkesbury Hydro Inc. recognizes purchased power
cost variances as a regulatory asset or liability, based on the
expectation that amounts held from one year to the next for
rate-setting purposes will be approved for collection from, or
refund to, customers. In the absence of rate regulation,
generally accepted accounting principles would require that
actual purchased power costs be recognized as an expense
when incurred.

The assets, other than variances, are recorded at cost in
accordance with accounting principles as required by the
Ontario Energy Board.

For some of the regulatory items identified above, the
expected recovery or settlement period, or likelihood of
recovery or settlement, is affected by risks and uncertainties
relating to the ultimate authority of the regulator in determining
the item's treatment for rate-setting purposes. Any disallowed
costs will be expensed in the year that they are disallowed.

Recoveries for these assets are presented in a separate
account until the Ontario Energy Board approves the
recoveries. At that time, recoveries will be applied against the
regulated assets.

The financial statements effects of rate regulation are presented
in note 15.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence
of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred, the price to
the buyer is fixed or determinable and collection is reasonably
assured.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

3. CONVENTIONS COMPTABLES (suite)
Autres actifs

Les colts associés a I'énergie achetée sont pris en compte
dans les tarifs autorisés, sur une base prévisionnelle. Aux fins
de I'établissement des tarifs, les écarts entre les colts prévus
et les colts réels associés a I'énergie achetée au cours de
I'année de tarification sont laissés en suspens jusqu'a I'année
suivante, au cours de laquelle leur traitement définitif est
déterminé. Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. comptabilise les écarts de
colts associés a I'énergie achetée a titre d'actif ou de passif
réglementaire, parce que la Société s'attend a obtenir
l'autorisation de recouvrer auprés des clients futurs les
montants laissés en suspens d'une année a l'autre aux fins de
I'établissement des tarifs, ou a devoir rembourser les montants
a ces clients. Si les tarifs n'étaient pas réglementés, les colts
réels associés a I'énergie achetée devraient étre passés en
charges au moment ou ils sont engagés, selon les principes
comptables généralement reconnus.

Les actifs autres que les écarts de prix ont aussi été établis
selon les régles de la Commission de I'Energie. lls ont été
comptabilisés au codt.

Dans le cas de certains des éléments réglementaires
mentionnés ci-dessus, les risques et incertitudes découlant du
pouvoir ultime de l'autorité de réglementation de déterminer le
traitement de I'élément aux fins de la tarification influent sur la
période prévue de recouvrement ou de réglement, ou sur la
probabilité de recouvrement ou de réglement. Les montants
refusés seront imputés aux résultats dans I'année ou ils seront
refusés.

Les recouvrements pour tous ces frais sont identifiés dans un
compte distinct et seront appliqués contre les actifs suite a
I'approbation par la Commission de I'Energie.

Les effets de la reglementation des tarifs sont décris a la note
15.

Constatation des produits

La Société constate ses produits lorsqu'il existe des preuves
convaincantes de l'existence d'un accord, que les
marchandises sont expédiées aux clients, que le prix est
déterminé ou déterminable et que I'encaissement est
raisonnablement assuré.

Utilisation d’estimations

Dans le cadre de la préparation des états financiers, la
direction doit établir des estimations et des hypothéses qui ont
une incidence sur les montants des actifs et des passifs
présentés et sur la présentation des actifs et des passifs
éventuels a la date des états financiers, ainsi que sur les
montants des produits d’exploitation et des charges constatés
au cours de la période visée par les états financiers. Les
résultats réels pourraient varier par rapport a ces estimations .
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HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2007 2006
Electrical energy $1410196 $ 1 663 706
Allowance for doubtful account (9 350) (11 274)
1 400 846 1652 432
Others 4127 2747
$ 1404973 $1655179
5. OTHER ASSETS
Transition costs
Other regulatory assets $ ) $ 20‘71 090
Amounts to recover (recoveries) 339 323 387 688
71707 (112 229)
$ 411030 $ 479549
6. CAPITAL ASSETS
2007 2006
Accumu-
lated de-
preciation/ Net book Net book
Amortis- value/ value/
sement Valeur Valeur
Cost/colt cumulé nette nette
Land & land rights $ 56888 $ 4486 $ 52402 $ 53028
Building 824 124 145 826 678 298 697 246
Transmission
equipment 433 901 140 762 293 139 315685
Distribution equipment 1471 950 640 331 831619 891 697
Office equipment 108 551 49 415 59 136 30 562
Rolling stock and
equipment 201 199 192 298 8 901 31 981
$ 3096 613 $1173 118 $ 1923 495 $ 2020 199

10

4. DEBITEURS

Energie électrique
Provision pour mauvaises créances

Autres

5. AUTRES ACTIFS
Frais de transition

Autres actifs réglementaires
Montants a récupérer (recouvrements)

6. IMMOBILISATIONS
CORPORELLES

Terrain & droit de passage
Immeuble

Equipement de transmission

Equipement de distribution
Equipement de bureau

Matériel roulant et équipement
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HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

7. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Pre-market opening energy variance
Retail settlement variance account
Refunded

Customer deposits

Hydro One

Other

Current portion

Amounts owed to Hydro One are to be
repaid as follows: 2008, $ 27 427; 2009,
$ 20 796 and 2010, $ 5 804.

8. NOTE PAYABLE
Note payable to shareholder, 6.5%, payable

in monthly instalments of $ 22 681, including
interest

Current portion

Principal repayments to be made during the
next five years are as follows: 2008,
$190525; 2009, $203284; 2010,
$216899; 2011, $231425 and 2012,
$ 246 924.

9. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized

Unlimited number of common shares

Issued

1 000 common shares

2007 2006
$ - $ 103456
1561 205 1006 272
- (213 297)
620 282 587 967
54 027 114 651
- 11 482
2235514 1610 531
192 427 223 602
$ 2 043 087 $ 1386 929
$1342422 $ 1520 988
190 525 178 566
$1151897 $ 1342422

$ 1 689 346 $ 1689 346
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7. AUTRES PASSIFS A LONG TERME

Ecarts de prix avant l'ouverture du
_marché

Ecarts de prix avec les détaillants
Remboursements

Dépbts de clients

Hydro One

Autre

Portion a court terme

Les sommes dues a Hydro One doivent
étre remboursées de la fagon suivante :
2008, $27427; 2009, $20796 and
2010, $ 5 804.

8. BILLET A PAYER
Billet a payer a [lactionnaire, 6.5%,

remboursable par versements mensuels
de $ 22 681, incluant les intéréts

Tranche a court terme

Les versements en capital a effectuer
au cours des cing prochains exercices
sont les suivants: 2008, $ 190 525;
2009, $203284; 2010, $216899;
2011, $ 231 425 and 2012, $ 246 924.
9. CAPITAL-ACTIONS
Autorisé

Nombre illimité d’actions ordinaires
Emis

1 000 actions ordinaires
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HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

10. REVENUE
Energy

Residential
General < 50 KW
General > 50 KW
Large users

Street light

Sentinel

Retailers
Regulatory charges

Distribution

Residential
General < 50 KW
General > 50 KW
Large users

Street light
Sentinel
Administration fees

11. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RELA-
TING TO THE STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

Changes in non-cash operating working
capital items

Accounts receivable

Inventories

Unbilled revenue

Prepaid expenses

Accounts payable and accrued charges
Other current liabilities

Income taxes

Other information

Interest paid
Income taxes paid

2007 2006

$ 2799874 $ 2817016
1 128 659 1131 809
3745 637 4 008 407

1 604 641 1712679
68177 68 857

6 602 6812

1 605 910 1 003 830
3344 962 3247175

$ 14 304 462 $ 13 996 585
$ 722604 $ 723774
160 189 164 180

(3 204) 45 239

135 842 130 130

13 987 14 202

2312 2425

23 585 22 824

$ 1055315 $ 1102774
$ 250206 $ (886501)
21 411 (45 138)

(135 305) 396 390

16 049 (7 424)

45 228 195 655

47 952 (106 017)

(17 939) 34919

$ 227602 $ (418116)
$ 119755 $ 132027
$ 333564 $ 159258
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10. REVENUS
Energie

Résidentiel

Général < 50 KW

Général > 50 KW
Consommation significative
Eclairage des rues
Sentinelle

Détaillants

Frais réglementés

Distribution

Résidentiel

Général < 50 KW

Général > 50 KW
Consommation significative
Eclairage des rues
Sentinelle

Frais d’administration

11. RENSEIGNEMENTS COMPLEMEN-
TAIRES A L’ETAT DES FLUX DE
TRESORERIE

Variation des éléments hors caisse du fonds
de roulement d’exploitation

Débiteurs

Stocks

Revenus non facturés
Frais payés d’avance
Créditeurs et frais courus
Autres frais courus
Impbts sur le revenu

Autres renseignements

Intéréts payés
Impots payés
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HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

12. PENSION PLAN

The Hydro makes contributions to the Ontario
Municipal Employees Retirement Fund
(OMERS), which is a multi-employer plan, on
behalf of 7 members of its staff. The plan is a
defined benefit plan, which specifies the
amount or the retirement benefit to be
received by the employees based on the
length of service and rates of pay.

The amount contributed to OMERS for 2007
is $25055 (2006 - $24188) for current
service and is included as an expenditure in
the "Statement of Earnings”.

13. CONTINGENCIES
Letter of Guarantee

A letter of guarantee in the amount of
$399528 was issued in favour of the
Independent Electricity System Operator.
The Corporation of the Town of Hawkesbury
endorsed this letter of guarantee.

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company purchased and
sold services to the Corporation of the Town
of Hawkesbury, its sole shareholder. These
transactions were made in the normal course
of business and have been recorded at the
exchange amounts.

2007 2006
Note payable to shareholder

Interest paid $ 93606 $ 104 815
Principal paid 178 566 167 357
Dividend on common shares 84 467 84 467
Other operating revenues 12624 30135
Distribution 4200 3850
Administration 25 634 25171
$ 399 097 $ 415795
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12. REGIME DE RETRAITE

L'Hydro contribue au régime de retraite des
employés municipaux de I'Ontario (RREMO),
qui est un régime a employeurs multiples,
pour 7 membres de son personnel. Il s'agit
d'un régime a prestations déterminées qui
prévoit le niveau de pension a étre regu par
les employés en se basant sur les années de
service et le niveau salarial.

Le montant contribué &8 RREMO en 2007 est
de $25 055 (2006 - $ 24 188) pour services
courants et est inclus dans les dépenses a
I’Etat des résultats”.

13. EVENTUALITES
Lettre de garantie

Une lettre de garantie au montant de
$399528 a été émise en faveur de
"Independent Electricity System Operator".
La Corporation de la Ville de Hawkesbury a
endossé cette lettre de garantie.

14. OPERATIONS ENTRE APPARENTES

Au cours de I'exercice, la Société a achetée
et vendue des services a la Corporation de
la Ville de Hawkesbury, son unique action-
naire. Les opérations ont été effectuées
dans le cours normal des activités et ont été
comptabilisées a la valeur d’échange.

Billet a payer a I'actionnaire
Intéréts versés
Capital versé
Dividende sur actions ordinaires
Autres produits
Distribution
Administration
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HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

15. RATE REGULATION’S EFFECTS ON
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Earnings before income taxes in accordance
with accounting principles for electricity
distributers as required by the Ontario
Energy Board

Variances/expenses included in  other
assets/other long-term liabilities

Depreciation of capital assets included in
other assets

Recovered

Adjusted earnings before income taxes
and before the effect of the regulation on
the financial statements

16. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been
reclassified to conform to the current year's
presentation.

2007 2006

$ 248 269 $ 275 391
642 699 339 956
- (740)

90 596 38 261

$ 981 564 $ 652 868
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15. EFFETS DE LA RI;GLEMENTATION DES
TARIFS SUR LES ETATS FINANCIERS

Bénéfice avant impb6ts sur le revenu
conformément aux principes comptables pour
les distributeurs d’électricité tels que requis
par la Commission de I'Energie de I'Ontario

Variations/dépenses incluses dans les autres
actifs/autre dette a long terme

Amortissement des immobilisations corporel-
les inclus dans les autres actifs

Recouvrements

Bénéfice avant impbts sur le revenu et avant
leffet de la réglementation sur les états
financiers

16. CHIFFRES DE L'EXERCICE PRECEDENT

Certains chiffres de l'exercice précédent ont
été reclassés afin que leur présentation soit
conforme a celle adoptée pour l'exercice
courant.
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Deloitte

Auditors' Report

To the Directors of Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of Hawkesbury
Hydro Inc. as at December 31, 2008 and the
statements of earnings, retained earnings and cash
flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s
management.  Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditing standards. Those stan-
dards require that we plan and perform an audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Corporation as at December 31, 2008 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles

Deloitte and Touche LLP
300 McGill Street
Hawkesbury, Ontario
K6A 1P8

Tel: (613) 632-4178
Fax: (613) 632-7703
www.deloitte.ca

Rapport des vérificateurs

Aux administrateurs de Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.

Nous avons vérifié le bilan de Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
au 31 décembre 2008 et les états des résultats, des
bénéfices non répartis et des flux de trésorerie de
I'exercice terminé a cette date. La responsabilité de
ces états financiers incombe a la direction de la
Société. Notre responsabilité consiste a exprimer
une opinion sur ces états financiers en nous fondant
sur notre vérification.

Notre vérification a été effectuée conformément aux
normes de vérification généralement reconnues du
Canada. Ces normes exigent que la vérification soit
planifiée et exécutée de maniére a fournir 'assurance
raisonnable que les états financiers sont exempts
d’'inexactitudes importantes. La vérification comprend
le contrle par sondages des éléments probants a
l'appui des montants et des autres éléments
d’information fournis dans les états financiers. Elle
comprend également ['évaluation des principes
comptables suivis et des estimations importantes faites
par la direction, ainsi qu'une appréciation de la
présentation d’ensemble des états financiers.

A notre avis, ces états financiers donnent, a tous les
égards importants, une image fidéle de la situation
financiere de la Société au 31 décembre 2008 ainsi
que des résultats de son exploitation et de ses flux de
trésorerie pour I'exercice terminé a cette date selon
les principes comptables généralement reconnus du
Canada.

Je%/éo/@;”/é /Z/

Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Hawkesbury, Ontario
March 19, 2009

Comptables agréés
Experts-comptables autorisés

Hawkesbury, Ontario
Le 19 mars 2009
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HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.

Balance sheet
as at December 31, 2008

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.
Bilan
au 31 décembre 2008

2008 2007
CURRENT ASSETS ACTIF A COURT TERME
Cash and term deposits $ 3027690 $ 3062949 Encaisse et dépbts a terme
Accounts receivable (note 4) 1505 355 1404 973 Débiteurs (note 4)
Inventories 218 227 204 332 Stocks
Unbilled revenue 1478 591 1393 627 Revenus non facturés
Prepaid charges 52 632 31 543 Frais payés d'avance
Income taxes 18 532 - Impbts sur le revenu
6 301 027 6 097 424
OTHER ASSETS (note 5) 473 905 411 030 AUTRES ACTIFS (note 5)
FUTURE INCOME TAXES 552 700 427 998 IMPOTS FUTURS
CAPITAL ASSETS (note 6) 1894 469 1923 495 IMMOBILISATIONS CORPORELLES (note 6)
$ 9222101 $ 8859947
CURRENT LIABILITIES PASSIF A COURT TERME
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities $ 2211933 $ 2296283 Créditeurs et frais courus
Other current liabilities 156 660 264 892 Autres frais courus
Income taxes - 98 425 ImpAts sur le revenu
Current portion of other long-term Tranche des autres passifs a long terme
liabilities (note 7) 252 329 192 427 échéant a moins d'un an (note 7)
Current portion of note payable (note 8) 203 284 190 525 Tranche a court terme du billet a payer (note 8)
2 824 206 3 042 552
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DETTE A LONG TERME
Provision for sick leave benefits 67 626 62 848 Provision pour congés de maladie
Other long-term liabilities (note 7) 2843 071 2043 087 Autres passifs a long terme (note 7)
Note payable (note 8) 948 614 1151 897 Billet a payer (note 8)
3 859 311 3 257 832
6 683 517 6 300 384
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY CAPITAUX PROPRES
Share capital (note 9) 1 689 346 1689 346 Capital-actions (note 9)
Retained earnings 849 238 870 217 Bénéfices non répartis
2 538 584 2 559 563
$ 9222101 $ 8859947

CONTINGENCIES (note 13) EVENTUALITES (note 13)

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD AU NOM DU CONSEIL

Director Administrateur

Director Administrateur




HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.

Statement of earnings
year ended December 31, 2008

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.
Etat des résultats
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2008

2008 2007
REVENUE (note 10) REVENUS (note 10)
Energy $ 13590055 $ 14 304 462 Energie
Distribution 1 057 466 1 055 315 Distribution
14 647 521 15359 777
COST OF POWER 13 590 055 14 304 462 COUT DE L'ENERGIE
1 057 466 1055 315
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 268 774 318 280 AUTRES PRODUITS
1326 240 1373 595
EXPENSES DEPENSES
Distribution 224 291 229 814 Distribution
Administration 816 094 731 385 Administration
Amortization of capital assets 149 158 164 127 Amortissement des immobilisations corporelles
Amortization of contribution for Amortissement des apports pour
capital assets (1 .093) - immobilisations corporelles
1188 450 1125 326
EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME BENEFICE AVANT IMPOTS SUR LE
TAXES 137 790 248 269 REVENU
Income taxes Impdbts
Current 199 004 315625 Courant
Future (124 702) (221 254) Futurs
74 302 94 371
NET EARNINGS $ 63488 $ 153898 BENEFICE NET




HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC. HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.
Statement of retained earnings Etat des bénéfices non répartis
year ended December 31, 2008 exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2008

2008 2007

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING

OF YEAR $ 870217 $ 800786 BENEFICES NON REPARTIS AU DEBUT
NET EARNINGS 63 488 153 898 BENEFICE NET
DIVIDEND ON COMMON SHARES (84 467) (84 467)  DIVIDENDE SUR LES ACTIONS ORDINAIRES

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR $ 849238 § 870217 BENEFICES NON REPARTIS A LA FIN




HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.
Statement of cash flows
year ended December 31, 2008

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Etat des flux de trésorerie
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2007

2008 2007
OPERATING EXPLOITATION
Net earnings $ 63 488 $ 153898 Bénéfice net
Adjustments for: Ajustements pour:
Amortissement des immobilisations
Amortization of capital assets 149 158 164 127 corporelles
Amortissement des apports pour
Amortization of contribution for capital assets (1 093) - immobilisations corporelles
Future income taxes (124 702) (221 254) Impbts futurs
Increase in sick leave benefits 4778 4319 Augmentation des congés de maladie
Changes in non-cash operating working Variation des éléments hors caisse du
capital items (note 11) (529 869) 227 602 fonds de roulement d'exploitation (note 11)
(438 240) 328 692
FINANCING FINANCEMENT
Dividend on common shares (84 467) (84 467) Dividende sur actions ordinaires
Increase in other long-term liabilities 859 886 624 983 Augmentation des autres passifs a long terme
Reimbursement of note payable (190 524) (178 566) Remboursement du billet a payer
Augmentation des apports pour
Increase of contribution for capital assets 55 867 - immobilisations corporelles
640 762 361 950
INVESTING INVESTISSEMENT
Acquisition of capital assets (174 906) (67 423) Acquisitions d'immobilisations corporelles
Decrease (increase) in other assets (62 875) 68 519 Diminution (augmentation) des autres actifs
(237 781) 1096
AUGMENTATION (DIMINUTION) NETTE
NET CASH INFLOW (OUTFLOW) (35 259) 691 738 DE L'ENCAISSE
CASH AND TERM DEPOSITS, BEGINNING
OF YEAR 3062 949 2371211 ENCAISSE ET DEPOTS A TERME AU DEBUT
CASH AND TERM DEPOSITS, END OF YEAR  $ 3027 690 $ 3062949 ENCAISSE ET DEPOTS A TERME A LAFIN

Additional information is presented in note 11.

Des renseignements supplémentaires
sont présentés a la note 11.



HAWKESBURY HYDRO INC.

Notes to the financial statements
year ended December 31, 2008

HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2008

1. Description of business

The Company is incorporated under the Ontario Business
Corporations Act and is engaged in the distribution of electricity.

2. Changes in accounting policies
Inventories

The company adopted the recommendations of CICA
Handbook Section 3031 on inventories which provides
guidance on the determination of cost of inventories and its
subsequent recognition as an expense, and includes
additional disclosure requirements. The new Section also
requires to account for the reversal of write-downs previously
recognized when there is a subsequent increase in the value
of inventories. This accounting policy, which was adopted as
of January 1, 2008, was applied retroactively and the adoption
of this section had no impact on the financial statements.

3. Accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles with rate
regulation specifications described under the other assets
heading for electricity distributors as required by the Ontario
Energy Board and set forth in the "Accounting Procedures
Handbook":

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized
at fair value and their subsequent measurement is dependent
on their classification as described below. Their classification
depends on the purpose, for which the financial instruments
were acquired or issued, their characteristics and the
Company’s designation of such instruments. Settlement date
accounting is used.

Classification

Cash and term deposits/Held for trading

Accounts receivable/Loans and receivables

Unbilled revenue/Loans and receivables

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities/Other liabilities
Other current liabilities/Other liabilities

Long-term liabilities/Other liabilities

Note payable/Other liabilities

1. Description de I’entreprise

La Société est constituée en vertu de la Loi sur les sociétés par
actions de I'Ontario et se spécialise dans la distribution de
I'électricité.

2. Modifications de conventions comptables
Stocks

La Société a adopté les recommandations du chapitre 3031
du Manuel de I''CCA qui fournit davantage de directives
concernant la détermination du colt des stocks et sa compta-
bilisation ultérieure en charges en plus d'exiger des informa-
tions connexes supplémentaires. La nouvelle norme exige
également la reprise de toute perte de valeur comptabilisée
antérieurement lorsque survient une augmentation subsé-
quente de la valeur des stocks. Cette convention comptable,
qui a été adoptée a compter du 1er janvier 2008, a été
appliquée rétrospectivement et I'adoption de ce chapitre n'a
eu aucune incidence sur les états financiers.

3. Conventions comptables

Les états financiers ont été préparés conformément aux
principes comptables généralement reconnus du Canada et
tiennent compte des particularités énumérées sous la rubrique
des autres actifs pour les distributeurs d’électricité tel que
requis par la Commission de I'énergie de I'Ontario et établis
dans le “Accounting Procedures Handbook”:

Instruments financiers

Les actifs financiers et les passifs financiers sont constatés
initialement a la juste valeur et leur évaluation ultérieure
dépend de leur classement, comme il est décrit ci-aprés. Leur
classement dépend de l'objet visé lorsque les instruments
financiers ont été acquis ou émis, de leurs caractéristiques et
de leur désignation par la Société. La comptabilisation a la
date de réglement est utilisée.

Classification

Encaisse et dépbts a terme/Détenus a des fins de transaction
Débiteurs/Préts et créances

Revenus non facturés/Préts et créances

Créditeurs et frais courus/Autres passifs

Autres frais courus/Autres passifs

Passifs a long terme/Autres passifs

Billet & payer/Autres passifs
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HYDRO HAWKESBURY INC.

Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2008

3. Accounting policies (continued)

Held for trading

Held for trading financial assets are financial assets typically
acquired for resale prior to maturity or that are designated as
held for trading. They are measured at fair value at the
balance sheet date. Fair value fluctuations including interest
earned, interest accrued, gains and losses realized on
disposal and unrealized gains and losses are included in other
income.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are accounted for at amortized cost
using the effective interest method.

Other liabilities

Other liabilities are recorded at amortized cost using the
effective interest method and include all financial liabilities,
other than derivative instruments.

Transaction costs

Transaction costs related to held for trading financial assets
are expensed as incurred. Transaction costs related to
available-for-sale financial assets, held-to-maturity financial
assets, other liabilities and loans and receivables are netted
against the carrying value of the asset or liability and are then
recognized over the expected life of the instrument using the
effective interest method.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of average cost and net
realizable value.

Capital assets and amortization

Capital assets are recorded at cost. Amortization is calculated
on the basis of the straight-line method with reference to
estimated useful lives of the assets in accordance with Ontario
Energy Board policy at the following terms:

Years
Land rights 25
Building 50
Transmission equipment 2210 40
Distribution equipment 2510 30
Office equipment 5t010
Rolling stock and equipment 41010

Acquisitions made during the year are amortized at half the
normal rate.

3. Conventions comptables (suite)

Détenus a des fins de transaction

Les actifs financiers détenus a des fins de transaction sont
des actifs financiers qui sont généralement acquis en vue
d’étre revendus avant leur échéance ou qui ont été désignés
comme étant détenus a des fins de transaction. lls sont
mesurés a la juste valeur a la date de cloture. Les fluctuations
de la juste valeur qui incluent les intéréts gagnés, les intéréts
courus, les gains et pertes réalisés sur cession et les gains et
pertes non réalisés sont inclus dans les autres produits.

Préts et créances

Les préts et créances sont comptabilisés au colt aprés
amortissement selon la méthode du taux d’intérét effectif.

Autres passifs

Les autres passifs sont comptabilisés au colt aprés
amortissement selon la méthode du taux d’intérét effectif et
comprennent tous les passifs financiers autres que les
instruments dérivés.

Colts de transaction

Les colts de transaction liés aux actifs financiers détenus a
des fins de transaction sont passés en charge au moment ou
ils sont engagés. Les colts de transaction liés aux actifs
financiers disponibles a la vente, aux actifs financiers détenus
jusqu’a leur échéance, aux autres passifs et aux préts et
créances sont comptabilisés en diminution de la valeur
comptable de l'actif ou du passif et sont ensuite constatés sur
la durée de vie prévue de l'instrument selon la méthode du
taux d’intérét effectif.

Stocks

Les stocks sont évalués au moins élevé du colt moyen de la
valeur nette de réalisation.

Immobilisations corporelles et amortissement

Les immobilisations corporelles sont comptabilisées au codt.
L'amortissement est calculé selon la méthode de l'amortis-
sement linéaire réparti sur la durée estimative de vie utile de
l'immobilisation selon les politiques de la Commission de
I'énergie de I'Ontario aux termes suivants:

Années
Droit de passage 25
Immeuble 50
Equipement de transmission 22340
Equipement de distribution 25a30
Equipement de bureau 5a10
Matériel roulant et équipement 4a10

Les acquisitions de I'année sont amorties a la moitié du taux
régulier.
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Notes complémentaires
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3. Accounting policies (continued)
Customer deposits

Deposits are taken to guarantee the payment of power bills or
contract performance.

Impairment of long-lived assets

Long-lived assets are tested for recoverability whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized when their carrying value exceeds the total
undiscounted cash flows expected from their use and eventual
disposition. The amount of the impairment loss is determined
as the excess of the carrying value of the asset over its fair
value.

Other assets

Purchased power costs are included in allowed rates on a
forecast basis. For rate-setting purposes, differences between
forecast and actual purchased power costs in the rate year are
held until the following year, when their final disposition is
decided. Hawkesbury Hydro Inc. recognizes purchased power
cost variances as a regulatory asset or liability, based on the
expectation that amounts held from one year to the next for
rate-setting purposes will be approved for collection from, or
refund to, customers. In the absence of rate regulation,
generally accepted accounting principles would require that
actual purchased power costs be recognized as an expense
when incurred.

The assets, other than variances, are recorded at cost in
accordance with accounting principles as required by the
Ontario Energy Board.

For some of the regulatory items identified above, the
expected recovery or settlement period, or likelihood of
recovery or settlement, is affected by risks and uncertainties
relating to the ultimate authority of the regulator in determining
the item's treatment for rate-setting purposes. Any disallowed
costs will be expensed in the year that they are disallowed.

Recoveries for these assets are presented in a separate
account until the Ontario Energy Board approves the
recoveries. At that time, recoveries will be applied against the
regulated assets.

The financial statements effects of rate regulation are presented
in note 15.

3. Conventions comptables (suite)
Dépéts de clients

Des dépdts sont pris en garantie de paiement de la facturation
ou de contrat.

Dépréciation d’actifs a long terme

Les actifs a long terme sont soumis a un test de recouvrabilité
lorsque des événements ou des changements de situation
indiquent que leur valeur comptable pourrait ne pas étre
recouvrable. Une perte de valeur est constatée lorsque leur
valeur comptable excede les flux de trésorerie non actualisés
découlant de leur utilisation et de leur sortie éventuelle. La perte
de valeur constatée est mesurée comme étant I'excédent de la
valeur comptable de I'actif sur sa juste valeur.

Autres actifs

Les colts associés a l'énergie achetée sont pris en compte
dans les tarifs autorisés, sur une base prévisionnelle. Aux fins
de l'établissement des tarifs, les écarts entre les colts prévus
et les colts réels associés a I'énergie achetée au cours de
I'année de tarification sont laissés en suspens jusqu'a I'année
suivante, au cours de laquelle leur traitement définitif est
déterminé. Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. comptabilise les écarts de
colts associés a I'énergie achetée a titre d'actif ou de passif
réglementaire, parce que la Société s'attend a obtenir
l'autorisation de recouvrer auprés des clients futurs les
montants laissés en suspens d'une année a l'autre aux fins de
|'établissement des tarifs, ou a devoir rembourser les montants
a ces clients. Si les tarifs n'étaient pas réglementés, les colts
réels associés a I'énergie achetée devraient étre passés en
charges au moment ou ils sont engagés, selon les principes
comptables généralement reconnus.

Les actifs autres que les écarts de prix ont aussi été établis
selon les régles de la Commission de I'Energie. lls ont été
comptabilisés au codt.

Dans le cas de certains des éléments réglementaires
mentionnés ci-dessus, les risques et incertitudes découlant du
pouvoir ultime de l'autorité de réglementation de déterminer le
traitement de I'élément aux fins de la tarification influent sur la
période prévue de recouvrement ou de reglement, ou sur la
probabilité de recouvrement ou de reglement. Les montants
refusés seront imputés aux résultats dans I'année ou ils seront
refusés.

Les recouvrements pour tous ces frais sont identifiés dans un
compte distinct et seront appliqués contre les actifs suite a
I'approbation par la Commission de I'Energie.

Les effets de la reglementation des tarifs sont décris a la note
15.
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3. Accounting policies (continued)
Revenue recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when
persuasive evidence of an arrangement
exists, delivery has occurred, the price to
the buyer is fixed or determinable and
collection is reasonably assured.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements
requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from
these estimates.

4. Accounts receivable

Electrical energy
Allowance for doubtful account

Others

5. Other assets

Transition costs
Other regulatory assets
Amounts to recover

2008 2007
$ 1511 586 $ 1410 196
(8 28(C (9 35C
1 503 306 1400 846
2 049 4127
$ 1 505 355 $ 1404 973

$ 2261 $ -

388 291 339 323
63 003 71707
$ 473905 $ 411030

3. Conventions comptables (suite)
Constatation des produits

La Société constate ses produits
lorsqu'il existe des preuves
convaincantes de I'existence d'un
accord, que les marchandises sont
expédiées aux clients, que le prix est
déterminé ou déterminable et que
I'encaissement est raisonnablement
assuré.

Utilisation d’estimations

Dans le cadre de la préparation des
états financiers, la direction doit établir
des estimations et des hypothéses qui
ont une incidence sur les montants des
actifs et des passifs présentés et sur la
présentation des actifs et des passifs
éventuels a la date des états
financiers, ainsi que sur les montants
des produits d’exploitation et des
charges constatés au cours de la
période visée par les états financiers.
Les résultats réels pourraient varier par
rapport a ces estimations.

4. Débiteurs

Energie électrique
Provision pour mauvaises créances

Autres

5. Autres actifs

Frais de transition
Autres actifs réglementaires
Montants a récupérer
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Notes complémentaires
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6. Capital assets

2008 2007
Accumu-
lated
amorti-
zation/ Net book Net book
Amortis- value/ value/
sement Valeur Valeur
Cost/colt cumulé nette nette
Land & land rights $ 56888 $ 5112 $ 51776 $ 52402
Building 824124 166 237 657 887 678 298
Transmission
equipment 454 565 161 818 292 747 293 139
Distribution equipment 1532418 722624 809 794 831619
Office equipment 181 167 71534 109 633 59 136
Rolling stock and
equipment 222 357 194 951 27 406 8901
Capital contribution (55 867) (1 .093) (54 774) -
$ 3215 652 $ 1321183 $ 1894 469 $ 1923495
7. Other long-term liabilities
2008 2007
Pre-market opening energy variance $ 10682 $ -
Retail settlement variance account 2371303 1561 205
Customer deposits 686 815 620 282
Hydro One 26 600 54 027
3095400 2235514
Current portion 252 329 192 427
$ 2843 071 $2043 087
Amounts owed to Hydro One are to be
repaid as follows: 2009, $ 20 796 and 2010,
$5804.
8. Note payable
Note payable to shareholder, 6.5%, payable
in monthly instalments of $ 22 681, including
interest $1 151 898 $1342422
Current portion 203 284 190 525
$ 948 614 $1151897

Principal repayments to be made during the
next five years are as follows: 2009,
$203284; 2010, $216899; 2011,
$231425; 2012, $246924 and 2013,
$ 253 366.

6. Immobilisations corporelles

Terrain & droit de passage
Immeuble

Equipement de transmission

Equipement de distribution
Equipement de bureau

Mateériel roulant et équipement
Apports en immobilisations

7. Autres passifs a long terme

Ecarts de prix avant 'ouverture du
marché

Ecarts de prix avec les détaillants

Dépbts de clients

Hydro One

Portion a court terme

Les sommes dues a Hydro One doivent
étre remboursées de la fagon suivante :
2009, $ 20 796 et 2010, $ 5 804.

8. Billet a payer

Billet a payer a [Iactionnaire, 6.5%,
remboursable par versements mensuels
de $ 22 681, incluant les intéréts

Tranche a court terme

Les versements en capital a effectuer
au cours des cinq prochains exercices
sont les suivants: 2009, $203284;
2010, $216899; 2011, $231425;
2012, $ 246 924 and 2013 $ 253 366.
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Notes complémentaires
exercice terminé le 31 décembre 2008

9. Share capital
Authorized

Unlimited number of common shares
Issued

1 000 common shares

10. Revenue
Energy

Residential
General < 50 KW
General > 50 KW
Large users

Street light
Sentinel

Retailers
Regulatory charges

Distribution

Residential
General < 50 KW
General > 50 KW
Large users

Street light
Sentinel
Administration fees

11. Additional information relating to the
statement of cash flows

Changes in non-cash operating working
capital items

Accounts receivable

Inventories

Unbilled revenue

Prepaid expenses

Income taxes

Accounts payable and accrued charges
Other current liabilities

Other information

Interest paid
Income taxes paid

9. Capital-actions
Autorisé

Nombre illimité d’actions ordinaires
Emis

1 000 actions ordinaires

10. Revenus
Energie

Résidentiel

Général < 50 KW

Général > 50 KW
Consommation significative
Eclairage des rues
Sentinelle

Détaillants

Frais réglementés

Distribution

Résidentiel

Général < 50 KW

Général > 50 KW
Consommation significative
Eclairage des rues
Sentinelle

Frais d’administration

11. Renseignements complémentaires
a I’état des flux de trésorerie

Variation des éléments hors caisse du
fonds de roulement d’exploitation

$ 250206 Débiteurs

21 411 Stocks

(135 305) Revenus non facturés

16 049 Frais payés d’avance

(17 939) Impbts sur le revenu

2008 2007
$ 1689 346 $16€
$ 2714449 $ 2799874

1098 482 1128 659
3737678 3745637
1385 221 1604 641

72 216 68 177

6 157 6 602

1626 060 1605 910
2949 792 3 344 962
$13590055  $ 14 304 462
$ 726549 § 722604
159 523 160 189

164 (3 204)

133 053 135 842

14 878 13 987

2272 2312

21027 23585

$ 1057466 $ 1055315
$ (100 382)
(13 895)
(84 964)
(21 089)
(116 957)
(84 350)
(108 232)
$ (529 869) $ 227602
$ 102101 $
$ 315961 $

10

45 228 Créditeurs et frais courus
47 952 Autres frais courus

Autres renseignements

119 755 Intéréts payés
333564 Impdts payés
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Notes complémentaires
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12. Pension plan

The Hydro makes contributions to the Ontario
Municipal Employees Retirement Fund
(OMERS), which is a multi-employer plan, on
behalf of 7 members of its staff. The planis a
defined benefit plan, which specifies the
amount or the retirement benefit to be
received by the employees based on the
length of service and rates of pay.

The amount contributed to OMERS for 2008
is $28494 (2007 - $25055) for current
service and is included as an expenditure in
the “Statement of Earnings”.

13. Contingencies
Letter of Guarantee

A letter of guarantee in the amount of
$ 399528 was issued in favour of the
Independent Electricity System Operator.
The Corporation of the Town of Hawkesbury
endorsed this letter of guarantee.

14. Related party transactions

During the year, the Company purchased and
sold services to the Corporation of the Town
of Hawkesbury, its sole shareholder. These
transactions were made in the normal course
of business and have been recorded at the
exchange amounts.

Note payable to shareholder
Interest paid
Principal paid
Dividend on common shares
Other operating revenues
Distribution
Administration

2008 2007
$ 81648 $ 93606
190 524 178 566
84 467 84 467
10 531 12 624
4 640 4200
26 205 25634
$ 398 015 $ 399 097

11

12. Régime de retraite

L'Hydro contribue au régime de retraite des
employés municipaux de I'Ontario (RREMO),
qui est un régime a employeurs multiples,
pour 7 membres de son personnel. |l s'agit
d'un régime a prestations déterminées qui
prévoit le niveau de pension a étre recu par
les employés en se basant sur les années de
service et le niveau salarial.

Le montant contribué 8 RREMO en 2008 est
de $ 28 494 (2007 - $ 25 055) pour services
courants et est inclus dans les dépenses a
I'’Etat des résultats”.

13. Eventualités
Lettre de garantie

Une lettre de garantie au montant de
$399528 a été émise en faveur de
"Independent Electricity System Operator".
La Corporation de la Ville de Hawkesbury a
endossé cette lettre de garantie.

14. Opérations entre apparentés

Au cours de l'exercice, la Société a achetée
et vendue des services a la Corporation de
la Ville de Hawkesbury, son unique action-
naire. Les opérations ont été effectuées
dans le cours normal des activités et ont été
comptabilisées a la valeur d’échange.

Billet a payer a I'actionnaire
Intéréts versés
Capital versé
Dividende sur actions ordinaires
Autres produits
Distribution
Administration
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15. Rate regulation’s effects on financial
statements

Earnings before income taxes in accordance
with accounting principles for electricity
distributers as required by the Ontario
Energy Board

Variances/expenses included in other
assets/other long-term liabilities

Carrying charges on other assets/liabilities
Recovered
Adjusted earnings before income taxes

and before the effect of the regulation on
the financial statements

2008 2007
$ 137790 $ 248 269
618 656 642 699
88 025 -
51 224 90 596
$ 895 695 $ 981 564

12

15. Effets de la réglementation des tarifs sur
les états financiers

Bénéfice avant impbts sur le revenu
conformément aux principes comptables pour
les distributeurs d’électricité tels que requis
par la Commission de 'Energie de I'Ontario

Variations/dépenses incluses dans les autres
actifs/autre dette a long terme

Frais d’intéréts sur les autres actifs/passifs
Recouvrements
Bénéfice avant impbts sur le revenu et avant

l'effet de la réglementation sur les états
financiers
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A2 Approved & Actual Balances
Enter historical approved and actual results by USA account
. I 2008 2007 2006 2006 EDR
Account Grouping Account Description Actual Actual Actual Approved
1050-Current Assets 1005-Cash 629,250.37 670,605.11 576,604.78
1010-Cash Advances and Working Funds 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
1060-Term Deposits 2,397,240.00 2,391,144.00 1,793,664.00
1100-Customer Accounts Receivable 1,486,576.61 1,391,076.50 1,603,314.29
1102-Accounts Receivable - Services 25,009.22 19,119.36 60,134.80
1120-Accrued Utility Revenues 1,478,591.26 1,393,627.16 1,258,321.76
1130-Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible
Accounts--Credit (8,280.38) (9,350.38) (11,274.21)
1140-Interest and Dividends Receivable 2,049.15 4,129.84 2,747.01
1180-Prepayments 31,370.56 31,166.16 47,591.70
1190-Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 1,574.43
1100-Inventory 1330-Plant Materials and Operating Supplies 218,227.48 204,331.93 225,743.27
1150-Non-Current Assets 1460-Other Non-Current Assets 21,261.55 32,814.96 3,856.47
1200-Other Assets and Deferred Charges 1508-Other Regulatory Assets 46,165.48 44,566.06 42,669.34
1518-RCVARetail 2,165.45 319.39 1,120.26
1525-Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 269,647.50 260,031.56 248,628.23
1548-RCVASTR 10,500.04 7,622.89 4,820.85
1550-LV Variance Account 144,669.50 80,976.37 54,536.55
1555-Smart Meters Capital Variance Account (44,722.90) (26,766.63) (9,441.34)
1560-Deferred Development Costs (40,133.58)
1562-Deferred Payments in Lieu of Taxes (58,833.10) (60,860.58) (123,533.13)
1563-Account 1563 - Deferred PILs Contra 58,833.10 60,860.58 123,533.13
Account
1565-anservat|on and De_mand Management (805.44) (805.44) (13,145.84) 373.00
Expenditures and Recoveries
1566-CDM Contra Account 805.44 805.44 13,145.84
1570-Qualifying Transition Costs 22,611.10 22,611.10 22,611.10
1571-Pre-market Opening Energy Variance (10,682.28) (10,682.28) (10,682.28)
1580-RSVAWMS (315,210.21) (240,407.59) (91,273.65)
1582-RSVAONE-TIME 13,302.51 12,902.02 12,427.09
1584-RSVANW (231,432.00) (106,839.84) (38,792.66)
1586-RSVACN (1,446,759.67)]  (1,230,148.38) (901,922.16)
1588-RSVAPOWER (391,203.66) (92,473.78) 86,476.47
1590-Recovery of Regulatory Asset Balances 63,002.84 95,675.06 158,084.25
Printed: 10/29/2009 9:41 PM 10of5
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Exhibit 1
Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. (ED-2003-0027) Tab 4
2010 EDR Application (EB-2009-0186) version: v0.1 Schedule 2
November 4, 2009 Attachment 3
Page 2 of 5
A2 Approved & Actual Balances
Enter historical approved and actual results by USA account
. I 2008 2007 2006 2006 EDR
Account Grouping Account Description Actual Actual Actual Approved
1450-Distribution Plant 1805-Land 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00
1806-Land Rights 8,588.00 8,588.00 8,588.00 8,588.00
18.1 5-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally 302,188.32 281,524.36 281.524.36 56,416.00
Primary above 50 kV
18_20-D|str|but|on Station Equipment - Normally 152.376.45 152.376.45 152,376.45 151,715.00
Primary below 50 kV
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures 298,256.75 297,192.19 284,040.23 255,254.00
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices 362,382.62 355,021.59 353,822.98 320,205.00
1840-Underground Conduit 113,633.99 113,414.13 113,414.13 113,060.00
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices 202,282.65 175,904.59 174,723.83 172,400.00
1850-Line Transformers 310,027.53 288,119.37 283,501.39 279,164.00
1855-Services 21,013.15 19,412.80 17,800.39 14,185.00
1860-Meters 224,821.63 222,885.19 221,805.19 218,045.00
1500-General Plant 1905-Land 28,299.70 28,299.70 28,299.70 28,300.00
1908-Buildings and Fixtures 824,123.77 824,123.77 822,675.49 820,347.00
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment 25,510.99 18,426.73 14,168.38 8,097.00
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware 42,613.62 40,390.93 30,321.98 20,309.00
1925-Computer Software 113,041.91 49,733.80 22,263.08 1,833.00
1930-Transportation Equipment 205,345.80 184,896.00 184,896.00 184,896.00
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 12,648.19 11,939.35 10,605.63 5,912.00
1950-Power Operated Equipment 4,363.29 4,363.29 4,363.29
1550-Other Capital Assets 1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit (55,867.11)
1600-Accumulated Amortization 2105-Accum. Amortization of Electric Utility Plant| 4 554 185 55\ (1,173,117.54)|  (1,008,991.80) (610,760.00)
- Property, Plant, & Equipment
1650-Current Liabilities 2205-Accounts Payable (2,190,015.35) (2,303,882.99) (2,320,125.71)
2208-Customer Credit Balances (156,659.69) (264,891.72) (216,939.92)
2210-Current Portion of Customer Deposits (231,532.99) (165,000.00) (162,977.65)
2.22(.)-.I\./Iiscellaneous Current and Accrued (48,581.34) (43,683.60) (52,862.62)
Liabilities
2294-Accrual for Taxes, Payments in Lieu of 18.532.41 (98,425.00) (116,364.00)
Taxes, Etc.
2296-Future Income Taxes - Current 552,700.00 427,998.00 206,744.00
1700-Non-Current Liabilities 2310-Vested Sick Leave Liability (69,138.37) (65,592.31) (62,729.02)
2335-Long Term Customer Deposits (455,282.10) (455,282.10) (424,989.77)
1800-Long-Term Debt 2520-Other Long Term Debt (1,151,897.67) (1,342,422.22)|  (1,520,987.88)

Printed: 10/29/2009 9:41 PM
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A2 Approved & Actual Balances
Enter historical approved and actual results by USA account
. I 2008 2007 2006 2006 EDR
Account Grouping Account Description Actual Actual Actual Approved
1850-Shareholders' Equity 3005-Common Shares Issued (1,689,346.00) (1,689,346.00) (1,689,346.00)
3045-Unappropriated Retained Earnings (870,217.35) (800,786.05) (666,186.41)
3046-Balance Transferred From Income (63,487.91) (153,898.60) (219,066.94)
3049-Dividends Payable-Common Shares 84,467.30 84,467.30 84,467.30
3000-Sales of Electricity 4006-Residential Energy Sales (2,714,448.74) (2,799,873.86) (2,817,016.89) (2,384,528)
4020-Energy Sales to Large Users (1,385,220.56) (1,604,640.70) (1,712,679.40) (2,314,808)
4025-Street Lighting Energy Sales (72,215.63) (68,176.76) (68,857.01) (53,026)
4030-Sentinel Lighting Energy Sales (6,157.40) (6,601.58) (6,812.33) (5,608)
4035-General Energy Sales (4,836,159.78) (4,874,296.83) (5,140,215.48) (4,720,398)
4050-Revenue Adjustment 108,508
4055-Energy Sales for Resale (1,626,059.70) (1,605,910.28) (1,003,829.60) (1,033,306)
4062-Billed WMS (1,212,610.23) (1,256,431.39) (1,248,083.69) (1,300,225)
4066-Billed NW (952,489.12) (1,090,133.05) (1,068,248.57) (1,099,936)
4068-Billed CN (679,241.54) (884,089.60) (887,093.87) (960,882)
4075-Billed-LV (105,452.49) (114,308.04) (43,748.34)
3050-Revenues From Services - Distribution  [4080-Distribution Services Revenue (1,050,698.87) (1,045,788.90) (1,094,090.83) (1,174,471)
3100-Other Operating Revenues 4210-Rent from Electric Property (16,465.91) (17,894.48) (16,429.73) (17,573)
4225-Late Payment Charges (29,867.86) (10,521.22) (10,444.15) (9,483)
4235-Miscellaneous Service Revenues (75,323.93) (79,001.38) (68,903.09) (30,617)
3150-Other Income & Deductions 4325-Revenues from Merchandise, Jobbing, Etc. (50,833.34) (88,846.59) (113,193.68) (62,399)
4330.-Costs and Expenses of Merchandising, 19.864.73 37.287.31 41,849.94 40,731
Jobbing, Etc.
4390-Miscellaneous Non-Operating Income (470.90) (1,464.60) (831.00) (3,268)
3200-Investment Income 4405-Interest and Dividend Income (95,812.13) (120,552.04) (78,325.15) (35,517)
3350-Power Supply Expenses 4705-Power Purchased 10,640,261.81 10,959,500.04 10,749,410.71 10,511,673
4708-Charges-WMS 1,212,610.23 1,256,431.39 1,248,083.69 1,300,225
4710-Cost of Power Adjustments 378,498
4714-Charges-NW 952,489.12 1,090,133.05 1,068,248.57 1,099,936
4716-Charges-CN 679,241.54 884,089.60 887,093.87 960,882
4750-Charges-LV 105,452.49 114,308.04 43,748.34
N . 5014-Transformer Station Equipment - Operation
3500-Distribution Expenses - Operation Labour 10,812.87 11,156.89 12,576.50 21,775
5015-Transformer Station Equipment - Operation 11.967.16 (4,680.53) 5.986.08 4,750
Supplies and Expenses

Printed: 10/29/2009 9:41 PM
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A2 Approved & Actual Balances
Enter historical approved and actual results by USA account
. I 2008 2007 2006 2006 EDR
Account Grouping Account Description Actual Actual Actual Approved
Eg;gljl?lstnbutlon Station Equipment - Operation 8,942.08 5.141.65 2.407.64 793
5017-Dlstrlbutlon Station Equipment - Operation 60.97 2.775.50
Supplies and Expenses
5020-Qverhead Distribution Lines and Feeders - 9,387.80 10,098.71 7.524.05 6,466
Operation Labour
5025-Qverhead !Z)lstrlbutlon Lines & Feeders - 1,035.63 1567.77 1,802.41 2736
Operation Supplies and Expenses
5035-Qverhead Distribution Transformers- 4,327.32 4.866.72 1.705.39 3,090
Operation
5040-Undergroun_d Distribution Lines and 1.969.54 1.025.24 1.442.01
Feeders - Operation Labour
5045-U_ndergrou_nd Distribution Lines & Feeders - 23 50 45.71 174.21 341
Operation Supplies & Expenses
5055-L!nderground Distribution Transformers - 2.078.74 2.306.24 2.414.22 2.979
Operation
5065-Meter Expense 12,566.50 19,231.53 14,621.54 8,702
5095-Overhead Distribution Lines and Feeders - 1,029.96 1,029.96 1,029.96 1,030
Rental Paid
3550-Distribution Expenses - Maintenance 5105-Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 4,452.00 4,200.00 3,850.00
5120-Maintenance of Poles, Towers and Fixtures 10,560.59 6,121.78 5,507.15 1,256
ggi;(l;/lsamtenance of Overhead Conductors and 31,597.56 59,148.66 42,063.90 31,287
5130-Maintenance of Overhead Services 31,172.56 25,162.84 21,370.16 47,020
51_35-Overhead Distribution Lines and Feeders - 42,795.07 38,175.72 04,466.63 25,396
Right of Way
5145-Maintenance of Underground Conduit 1,107.89 248.06 1,245.10 31
5150-M§|ntenance of Underground Conductors 17.192.94 11,904.79 13.511.22 6.042
and Devices
5155-Maintenance of Underground Services 6,634.87 6,788.52 5,062.49 5,808
5160-Maintenance of Line Transformers 2,183.58 11,912.16 5,399.35 9,275
5175-Maintenance of Meters 12,191.83 11,387.54 7,745.62 (2,961)
3650-Billing and Collecting 5310-Meter Reading Expense 30,857.62 28,192.47 27,844.61 34,946
Printed: 10/29/2009 9:41 PM 4 0of 5
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A2 Approved & Actual Balances
Enter historical approved and actual results by USA account
. I 2008 2007 2006 2006 EDR
Account Grouping Account Description Actual Actual Actual Approved
5315-Customer Billing 171,856.33 140,043.43 137,987.06 172,841
5320-Collecting 93,857.70 58,499.80 55,788.08 51,296
5325-Collecting- Cash Over and Short (23.29) 10.90
5335-Bad Debt Expense 7,328.94 9,610.22 7,139.35 8,232
3700-Community Relations 5410-Community Relations - Sundry 100.00 327.74 100.00 100
5415-Energy Conservation 12,340.40 60,710.46
3800-Administrative and General Expenses 5605-Executive Salaries and Expenses 93,536.52 90,146.30 89,592.76 81,251
5610-Management Salaries and Expenses 63,458.33 60,727.69 63,259.92 54,036
5620-Office Supplies and Expenses 20,065.04 19,728.29 14,711.09 13,873
5630-Outside Services Employed 16,898.25 30,829.54 23,680.26 35,430
5635-Property Insurance 4,343.58 4,249.98 4,098.96 3,732
5640-Injuries and Damages 11,489.04 11,941.56 13,053.96 16,545
5645-Employee Pensions and Benefits 3,419.52 3,808.64 2,920.88 2,119
5655-Regulatory Expenses 9,772.93 15,730.42 15,134.77
5665-Miscellaneous General Expenses 12,500.00 11,998.00 11,550.00 119,618
5675-Maintenance of General Plant 28,562.71 35,970.10 31,011.74 22,443
5680-Electrical Safety Authority Fees 5,108.91 5,037.90 5,235.22 1,142
3850-Amortization Expense 5705-Amortization Expense - Property, Plant, 148,065.01 164,125.74 162,042.62 156,577
and Equipment
5715-Amortization of Intangibles and Other
. 2,301
Electric Plant
3900-Interest Expense 6035-Other Interest Expense 190,125.29 119,754.54 132,027.00
3950-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 6105-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 26,204.89 25,634.08 25,171.48 24,654
4000-Income Taxes 6110-Income Taxes 199,004.00 315,625.00 194,177.00
6115-Provision for Future Income Taxes (124,702.00) (221,254.00) (137,853.00)
Balance Sheet Total 0.01 (0.00) (0.00)
Net Income (63,487.91) (153,898.60) (219,066.94)
Printed: 10/29/2009 9:41 PM 50f5
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RECONCILIATION BETWEEN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND RESULTS FILED

Please find the reconciliation between Results Filed and the Financial Statements for
2006, 2007 and 2008 in the following attachment.
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Capital Projects Table - 2008 Historical
1805 | 1806 1815 1820 1830 1835 1840 1845
Transformer Station | Distribution Station Overhead Underground
Project No. | Land é’ia?]?s Equip, - Normally > | Equip. — Normally < P;rllzsl,:T ?wers Conductors and Undergroynd Conductors and
g 50 kV 50 kV wures Devices Conduit Devices
Project 1 - Purchase of new truck 2008-01
Project 2 - Purchase of office furniture 2008-02
Project 3 - Purchase of office computers 2008-03
Project 4 - Conversion to Harris- Nortstar billing software 2008-04
Project 5 - Purchase of transformer 2008-05 20,664
Project 6 - Purchase of small tools for line crew 2008-06
Project 7 - Capital work (betterment) 2008-07 1,065
Project 8 - Purchase of supplies & capital work 2008-08 7,361
Project 9 - Purchase of conductors & devices for new subdivision 2008-09 26,378
Project 10 - Purchase of line transformers 2009-10
Project 11 - Capital work 2009-11 220
Project 12 - Capital work 2009-12
Project 13 - Purchase of meters 2009-13
Project 14 - Contributions and Grants - 2 Projects 2009-14
Total 20,664 1,065 7,361 220 26,378
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1850

1855

1860

1905

1906

1908

1915

1920

1925

1930

1935

Line
Transformers

Services

Meters

Land

Land
Rights

Buildings
and
Fixtures

Office Furniture
and Equipment

Computer
Equipment -
Hardware

Computer
Software

Transportation
Equipment

Stores
Equipment

Project 1 - Purchase of new truck

20,450

Project 2 - Purchase of office furniture

7,084

Project 3 - Purchase of office computers

2,223

Project 4 - Conversion to Harris- Nortstar billing software

63,308

Project 5 - Purchase of transformer

Project 6 - Purchase of small tools for line crew

Project 7 - Capital work (betterment)

Project 8 - Purchase of supplies & capital work

Project 9 - Purchase of conductors & devices for new subdivision

Project 10 - Purchase of line transformers

21,908

Project 11 - Capital work

Project 12 - Capital work

1,600

Project 13 - Purchase of meters

1,936

Project 14 - Contributions and Grants - 2 Projects

Total

21,908

1,600

1,936

7,084

2,223

63,308

20,450
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Capital Projects Table - 2008 Historical
1940 1945 1950 1955 1995 TOTAL
Tools, Shop and Measurement Power Communication | Contributions and
Garage Equipment and Testlng Opgrated Equipment Grants - Credit
Equipment | Equipment

Project 1 - Purchase of new truck 20,450
Project 2 - Purchase of office furniture 7,084
Project 3 - Purchase of office computers 2,223
Project 4 - Conversion to Harris- Nortstar billing software 63,308
Project 5 - Purchase of transformer 20,664
Project 6 - Purchase of small tools for line crew 709 709
Project 7 - Capital work (betterment) 1,065
Project 8 - Purchase of supplies & capital work 7,361
Project 9 - Purchase of conductors & devices for new subdivision 26,378
Project 10 - Purchase of line transformers 21,908
Project 11 - Capital work 220
Project 12 - Capital work 1,600
Project 13 - Purchase of meters 1,936
Project 14 - Contributions and Grants - 2 Projects 54,774 54,774
Total 709 54,774 | 229,680
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FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS

Projections for Bridge and Test years can be found in the following schedules. Note that
revenues in the pro-forma statements assume that rate changes are in effect for the

entire year, notwithstanding expected effective date of May 1.
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BUDGET DIRECTIVES AND ASSUMPTIONS

HHI compiles budget information for the three major components of the budgeting
process: revenue forecasts, operating and maintenance expense forecast and capital

budgets. This budget information is provided for both the Bridge and Test Years.

Revenue Forecast

The revenue budget is comprised of three components: energy revenue, distribution

revenue and other revenue.

The energy revenue for 2010 was forecast using the weather normalized load forecast
prepared by the Elenchus Research Associates (“‘ERA”) as discussed in Exhibit 3, Tab
1, Schedule 2. A commodity price of $.0660 per kWh based on the OEB Regulated Price
Plan Report dated April 15, 2009 has been assumed for the forecast.

Distribution revenue was forecast using the weather normalized volumes multiplied by
both current approved distribution rates and by proposed rates in order to project
distribution deficiency for the 2010 test year. Other revenues were reviewed on an item
for item basis and other revenue was determined based on the most reliable historical

indicator.

Operating and Maintenance Expense Forecast

The operating and maintenance expenses for fiscal 2009 Bridge Year and 2010 Test
Year have been forecasted using a zero based methodology. Each item is reviewed by
account for each of the forecast years. A review of historical costs is completed and
where applicable costs are included in the budget for the following year. New
expenditures are added once the Board of Directors and Management have approved

the expenditure.
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Capital Budget

The capital budget process begins with a review of the previous year's work. All capital
expenditures are budgeted on a line by line and/or project basis based on need and
forecasted customer growth. In addition, HHI completes ground inspections throughout
the year while performing maintenance on the distribution system and other
infrastructure. From these inspections capital projects are identified and prioritized for
inclusion in an upcoming capital budget year. A detailed analysis of the Capital Budget is
provided at Exhibit 2, Tab 4, Schedule 2.

Under favorable economic circumstances, HHI would continue to expand its distribution
system in order to meet the demand of new and existing customers in its service
territory. However, in times of economic downturn, capital spending is attributed mostly
to the replacing of existing aging infrastructure in order to maintain safe and reliable
delivery of electricity to our customers. This includes fulfilling its obligation to connect

and provide service to the residents of the town of Hawkesbury.



RECONCILIATION OF HISTORICAL ACTUAL RESULTS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2006
Actuals Fin. Stmt. Variance
Total Assets 7,161,365 8,264,539 -1,103,174
Difference due to:
Other Non-Current Assets 3,856 3,856
Deferral accounts -420,738 479,549 -900,287
Future Income Taxes 206,744 -206,744
TOTAL DIFFERENCES -1,103,174
Total Liabilities 4,671,233 5,774,407 -1,103,174
Difference due to:
Deferral accounts 896,431 -896,431
Future Income Taxes -206,744 -206,744
TOTAL DIFFERENCES -1,103,175
Total Equity 2,490,132 2,490,132 0
Net Income 219,067 219,067 -0
Differences:
Distribution Revenue 1,094,091 1,102,774 -8,683
Other Operating Revenue 95,777 288,127 -192,350
Other Income & Deductions 72,175 72,175
Investment Income 78,325 78,325
Administration Expense * -589,002 -771,562 182,561
Interest Expense -132,027 -132,027
TOTAL DIFFERENCES 0

Offset to Carrying Charges included in Deferral Accounts
Credit balances reflected as Liabilities on Fin. Stmt.
Balance recorded as Liability in Actuals

Balances recorded as Assets in Actuals
Balance reflected as Asset on Fin. Stmt.

Fin. Stmt includes Retail Services Revenue

Fin. Stmt includes Investment Income, late payment charges
($113,194) and misc. non-operating income ($831)

Actuals include net revenues from jobbing ($71,343) and misc. non-
operating income

Reflected in Other Operating Revenue on Fin. Stmt.

Fin. Stmt includes Interest Expense and the costs of revenues for
retail services ($8,684) and jobbing ($41,850)

Reflected as Administration Expense on Fin. Stmt.

! Actuals include: Billing & Collecting, Community Relations, Administrative and General, and Taxes Other Than Income Taxes
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HHI does not propose any changes to its budget process unless otherwise instructed

by the Board.



RECONCILIATION OF HISTORICAL ACTUAL RESULTS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fin. Stmt. includes unused OPA funding

Offset to Carrying Charges included in Deferral Accounts
Credit balances reflected as Liabilities on Fin. Stmt.
Balance recorded as Liability in Actuals

Credit balances recorded as Assets in Actuals
Balance reflected as Asset on Fin. Stmt.

2007
Actuals Fin. Stmt. Variance
Total Assets 6,870,745 8,859,947 -1,989,202
Difference due to:
Prepaid Charges 31,166 31,543 -377
Other Non-Current Assets 32,815 32,815
Deferral accounts -1,182,614 411,030 -1,593,644
Future Income Taxes 427,998 -427,998
TOTAL DIFFERENCES -1,989,204
Total Liabilities 4,311,182 6,300,384 -1,989,202
Difference due to:
Deferral accounts 1,561,205 -1,561,205
Future Income Taxes -427,998 -427,998
TOTAL DIFFERENCES -1,989,203
Total Equity 2,559,563 2,559,563 0
Net Income 153,899 153,898 1
Differences:
Distribution Revenue 1,045,789 1,055,315 -9,526
Other Operating Revenue 107,417 318,280 -210,863
Other Income & Deductions 53,024 53,024
Investment Income 120,552 120,552
Administration Expense ' -564,817 -731,385 166,568
Interest Expense -119,755 -119,755
TOTAL DIFFERENCES 1

Fin. Stmt includes Retail Services Revenue

Fin. Stmt includes Investment Income, gross revenues from
jobbing ($88,846) and misc. non-operating income ($1,465)

Actuals include net revenues from jobbing ($51,559) and misc. non-
operating income

Reflected in Other Operating Revenue on Fin. Stmt.

Fin. Stmt includes Interest Expense and the costs of revenues for
retail services ($9,526) and jobbing ($37,287)

Reflected as Administration Expense on Fin. Stmt.

! Actuals include: Billing & Collecting, Community Relations, Administrative and General, and Taxes Other Than Income Taxes



RECONCILIATION OF HISTORICAL ACTUAL RESULTS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balances reflected as Liabilities on Fin. Stmt.
Balance recorded as Liability in Actuals
Balance recorded as Liability in Actuals
Balance included in Liabilities on Fin. Stmit.

Credit balances recorded as Assets in Actuals
Balance reflected as Asset on Fin. Stmit.
Balance reflected as Asset on Fin. Stmit.
Balance recorded as Asset in Actuals

Fin. Stmt includes Retail Services Revenue

Fin. Stms. includes Investment Income, gross revenues from
jobbing ($50,833) and misc. non-operating income ($471)

Actuals include net revenues from jobbing ($30,969) and misc. non-
operating income

Reflected in Other Operating Revenue on Fin. Stmt.

Fin. Stmt includes Interest Expense and the costs of revenues for
retail services ($6,767) and jobbing ($19,865)

Reflected as Administration Expense on Fin. Stmt.

2008
Actuals Fin. Stmt. Variance
Total Assets 6,270,459 9,222,101 -2,951,642
Difference due to:
Deferral accounts -1,908,080 473,905 -2,381,985
Income Taxes (Current Asset) 18,532 -18,532
Future Income Taxes 552,700 -552,700
Misc. Accrued & Deferred Assets 1,574 1,574
TOTAL DIFFERENCES -2,951,643
Total Liabilities 3,731,875 6,683,517 -2,951,642
Difference due to:
Deferral accounts 2,381,985 -2,381,985
Income Taxes (Current Asset) -18,532 -18,532
Future Income Taxes -552,700 -552,700
Misc. Accrued & Deferred Assets -1,574 1,574
TOTAL DIFFERENCES -2,951,643
Total Equity 2,538,584 2,538,584 -0
Net Income 63,488 63,488 0
Differences:
Distribution Revenue 1,050,699 1,057,466 -6,767
Other Operating Revenue 121,658 268,774 -147,116
Other Income & Deductions 31,440 31,440
Investment Income 95,812 95,812
Administration Expense ' -599,337 -816,094 216,757
Interest Expense -190,125 -190,125
TOTAL DIFFERENCES -0

' Actuals include: Billing & Collecting, Community Relations, Administrative and General, and Taxes Other Than Income Taxes
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1 2009-2010 PRO-FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Exhibit 1, Tab 4, Schedule 5, Attachment 1 and 2 present the pro-formas for the bridge

3 and test year.
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Enter final adjustments to projected account balances for 2009
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2008 2009
Account Grouping Account Description Model Override Final Comment
Actual U -
Projection Amount Projection
1050-Current Assets 1005-Cash 629,250 517,509 517,509
1010-Cash Advances and Working Funds 1,200 1,200 1,200
1060-Term Deposits 2,397,240 2,397,240 2,397,240
1100-Customer Accounts Receivable 1,486,577 1,486,570 1,486,570
1102-Accounts Receivable - Services 25,009 24,990 24,990
1120-Accrued Utility Revenues 1,478,591 1,478,591 1,478,591
C1:eiz(th—Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts-- (8,280) (8,280) (8,280)
1140-Interest and Dividends Receivable 2,049 2,065 2,065
1180-Prepayments 31,371 31,400 31,400
1190-Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 1,574 1,572 1,572
1100-Inventory 1330-Plant Materials and Operating Supplies 218,227 218,200 218,200
1150-Non-Current Assets 1460-Other Non-Current Assets 21,262 21,262 21,262
1200-Other Assets and Deferred 1508-Other Regulatory Assets 46,165 46,567 46,567
Charges
1518-RCVARetail 2,165 2,186 2,186
1525-Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 269,648 272,059 272,059
1548-RCVASTR 10,500 10,598 10,598
1550-LV Variance Account 144,670 146,036 146,036
1555-Smart Meters Capital Variance Account (44,723) (45,148) (45,148)
1556-Smart Meters OM&A Variance Account 15,091 15,091
1560-Deferred Development Costs (40,134)
1562-Deferred Payments in Lieu of Taxes (58,833) (53,670) (53,670)
1563-Account 1563 - Deferred PlLs Contra Account 58,833 53,670 53,670
1565—Conservat|on and Demand Management Expenditures (805) (805) (805)
and Recoveries
1566-CDM Contra Account 805 805 805
1570-Qualifying Transition Costs 22,611 22,611 22,611
1571-Pre-market Opening Energy Variance (10,682) (10,682) (10,682)
1580-RSVAWMS (315,210) (318,403) (318,403)

Printed: 10/29/2009 9:42 PM
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G1 Finalize 2009 Pro-forma Projections
Enter final adjustments to projected account balances for 2009
2008 2009
Account Grouping Account Description Model Override Final Comment
Actual U -
Projection Amount Projection
1582-RSVAONE-TIME 13,303 13,403 13,403
1584-RSVANW (231,432) (233,600) (233,600)
1586-RSVACN (1,446,760) (1,459,204) (1,459,204)
1588-RSVAPOWER (391,204) (395,542) (395,542)
1590-Recovery of Regulatory Asset Balances 63,003 26,132 26,132
1450-Distribution Plant 1805-Land 20,000 20,000 20,000
1806-Land Rights 8,588 8,588 8,588
1815-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally Primary 302,188 372,188 372,188
above 50 kV
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally Primary 152,376 229,376 229,376
below 50 kV
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures 298,257 347,257 347,257
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices 362,383 390,383 390,383
1840-Underground Conduit 113,634 113,634 113,634
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices 202,283 219,783 219,783
1850-Line Transformers 310,028 323,028 323,028
1855-Services 21,013 21,013 21,013
1860-Meters 224,822 224,822 224,822
1500-General Plant 1905-Land 28,300 28,300 28,300
1908-Buildings and Fixtures 824,124 824,124 824,124
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment 25,511 38,511 38,511
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware 42,614 48,614 48,614
1925-Computer Software 113,042 120,042 120,042
1930-Transportation Equipment 205,346 205,346 205,346
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 12,648 24,648 24,648
1950-Power Operated Equipment 4,363 4,363 4,363
1550-Other Capital Assets 1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit (55,867) (55,867) (55,867)
1600-Accumulated Amortization 2105-Accum. Amortization of Electric Utility Plant - Property, | 4 354 4g3) (1,483,814) (1,483,814)
Plant, & Equipment
1650-Current Liabilities 2205-Accounts Payable (2,190,015) (2,142,055) (2,142,055)
2208-Customer Credit Balances (156,660) (157,500) (157,500)
2210-Current Portion of Customer Deposits (231,533) (230,000) (230,000)
2220-Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (48,581) (47,000) (47,000)
2294-Accrual for Taxes, Payments in Lieu of Taxes, Etc. 18,532 18,625 18,625
2296-Future Income Taxes - Current 552,700 550,000 550,000
1700-Non-Current Liabilities 2310-Vested Sick Leave Liability (69,138) (69,500) (69,500)
2335-Long Term Customer Deposits (455,282) (445,185) (445,185)
1800-Long-Term Debt 2520-Other Long Term Debt (1,151,898) (1,175,000) (1,175,000)
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G1 Finalize 2009 Pro-forma Projections
Enter final adjustments to projected account balances for 2009
2008 2009
Account Grouping Account Description Model Override Final Comment
Actual U -
Projection Amount Projection
1850-Shareholders' Equity 3005-Common Shares Issued (1,689,346) (1,689,346) (1,689,346)
3045-Unappropriated Retained Earnings (870,217) (933,705) (933,705)
3046-Balance Transferred From Income (63,488) (52,561) (52,561)
3049-Dividends Payable-Common Shares 84,467 84,467 84,467
3000-Sales of Electricity 4006-Residential Energy Sales (2,714,449) (3,400,060) (3,400,060)
4020-Energy Sales to Large Users (1,385,221) (790,287) (790,287)
4025-Street Lighting Energy Sales (72,216) (76,791) (76,791)
4030-Sentinel Lighting Energy Sales (6,157) (6,893) (6,893)
4035-General Energy Sales (4,836,160) (6,790,729) (6,790,729)
4055-Energy Sales for Resale (1,626,060)
4062-Billed WMS (1,212,610) (1,174,674) (1,174,674)
4066-Billed NW (952,489) (848,257) (848,257)
4068-Billed CN (679,242) (537,182) (5637,182)
4075-Billed-LV (105,452) (105,452) (105,452)
3050 Revenues From Services - 4080-Distribution Services Revenue (1,050,699) (1,045,192) (1,045,192)
Distribution
4082-Retail Services Revenues (7,885) (7,885)
4084-Service Transaction Requests (STR) Revenues (607) (607)
3100-Other Operating Revenues 4210-Rent from Electric Property (16,466) (16,000) (16,000)
4225-Late Payment Charges (29,868) (31,875) (31,875)
4235-Miscellaneous Service Revenues (75,324) (68,442) (68,442)
3150-Other Income & Deductions 4325-Revenues from Merchandise, Jobbing, Etc. (50,833) (45,000) (45,000)
4330-Costs and Expenses of Merchandising, Jobbing, Etc. 19,865 25,000 25,000
4390-Miscellaneous Non-Operating Income (471) (500) (500)
3200-Investment Income 4405-Interest and Dividend Income (95,812) (12,000) (12,000)
3350-Power Supply Expenses 4705-Power Purchased 10,640,262 11,064,760 11,064,760
4708-Charges-WMS 1,212,610 947,575 947,575
4714-Charges-NW 952,489 848,257 848,257
4716-Charges-CN 679,242 537,182 537,182
4730-Rural Rate Assistance Expense 227,099 227,099
4750-Charges-LV 105,452 105,452 105,452
%Sp%(:élﬁ:)srt]nbunon Expenses - 5014-Transformer Station Equipment - Operation Labour 10,813 11,245 11,245
5015-Transformer Station Equipment - Operation Supplies 11,967 12,446 12,446
and Expenses
5016-Distribution Station Equipment - Operation Labour 8,942 9,300 9,300
5017-Distribution Station Equipment - Operation Supplies
61 63 63
and Expenses
30f5
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G1 Finalize 2009 Pro-forma Projections
Enter final adjustments to projected account balances for 2009
2008 2009
Account Grouping Account Description Model Override Final Comment
Actual U -
Projection Amount Projection
I_Sa?bzoou—rOverhead Distribution Lines and Feeders - Operation 9,388 9,763 9,763
5025?Overhead Distribution Lines & Feeders - Operation 1,036 1,077 1,077
Supplies and Expenses
5035-Overhead Distribution Transformers- Operation 4,327 11,813 11,813
5040—L_Jnderground Distribution Lines and Feeders - 1,070 2,048 2,048
Operation Labour
5045-Underground Distribution Lines & Feeders - Operation
. 24 24 24
Supplies & Expenses
5055-Underground Distribution Transformers - Operation 2,279 2,370 2,370
5065-Meter Expense 12,567 11,569 11,569
5095-Overhead Distribution Lines and Feeders - Rental Paid 1,030 1,071 1,071
3550-Distribution Expenses - 5105-Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 4,452 4,630 4,630
Maintenance
5120-Maintenance of Poles, Towers and Fixtures 10,561 16,160 16,160
5125-Maintenance of Overhead Conductors and Devices 31,598 32,545 32,545
5130-Maintenance of Overhead Services 31,173 32,108 32,108
5135-Overhead Distribution Lines and Feeders - Right of 42,795 50,795 50,795
Way
5145-Maintenance of Underground Conduit 1,108 1,152 1,152
5150-Maintenance of Underground Conductors and Devices 17,193 17,881 17,881
5155-Maintenance of Underground Services 6,635 6,900 6,900
5160-Maintenance of Line Transformers 2,184 2,271 2,271
5175-Maintenance of Meters 12,192 8,700 8,700
3650-Billing and Collecting 5310-Meter Reading Expense 30,858 32,092 32,092
5315-Customer Billing 171,856 178,731 178,731
5320-Collecting 93,858 96,460 96,460
5325-Collecting- Cash Over and Short (23)
5335-Bad Debt Expense 7,329 7,622 7,622
3700-Community Relations 5410-Community Relations - Sundry 100 104 104
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G1 Finalize 2009 Pro-forma Projections
Enter final adjustments to projected account balances for 2009
2008 2009
Account Grouping Account Description Model Override Final Comment
Actual U -
Projection Amount Projection
3800-Administrative and General 5605-Executive Salaries and Expenses 93,537 100,278 100,278
Expenses
5610-Management Salaries and Expenses 63,458 68,997 68,997
5620-Office Supplies and Expenses 20,065 20,868 20,868
5630-Outside Services Employed 16,898 17,574 17,574
5635-Property Insurance 4,344 4,517 4,517
5640-Injuries and Damages 11,489 11,949 11,949
5645-Employee Pensions and Benefits 3,420 3,556 3,556
5655-Regulatory Expenses 9,773 10,164 10,164
5665-Miscellaneous General Expenses 12,500 13,000 13,000
5675-Maintenance of General Plant 28,563 29,420 29,420
5680-Electrical Safety Authority Fees 5,109 5,313 5,313
3850-Amortization Expense Sgﬁiﬁxmza"m Expense - Property, Plant, and 148,065 162,631 162,631
3900-Interest Expense 6035-Other Interest Expense 190,125 86,178 86,178
3950-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes | 6105-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 26,205 26,916 26,916
4000-Income Taxes 6110-Income Taxes 199,004 27,640 27,640
6115-Provision for Future Income Taxes (124,702)
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G2 Finalize 2010 Pro-forma Projections
Enter final adjustments to projected account balances for 2010 at Existing Rates
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Page 1 of 5

2009 2010 (existing rates)
Account Grouping Account Description Proiecti Model Override Final Comment
rojection s, -
Projection Amount Projection
1050-Current Assets 1005-Cash 517,509 575,000 575,000
1010-Cash Advances and Working Funds 1,200 1,200 1,200
1060-Term Deposits 2,397,240 1,270,692 1,270,692
1100-Customer Accounts Receivable 1,486,570 1,450,000 1,450,000
1102-Accounts Receivable - Services 24,990 24,000 24,000
1120-Accrued Utility Revenues 1,478,591 1,478,000 1,478,000
é:e\’ij(i)t—Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts-- (8,280) (8,280) (8,280)
1140-Interest and Dividends Receivable 2,065 2,000 2,000
1180-Prepayments 31,400 31,400 31,400
1190-Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 1,572 1,550 1,550
1100-Inventory 1330-Plant Materials and Operating Supplies 218,200 218,000 218,000
1150-Non-Current Assets 1460-Other Non-Current Assets 21,262 21,200 21,200
1200-Other Assets and Deferred 1508-Other Regulatory Assets 46,567 46,968 46,968
Charges
1518-RCVAREetail 2,186 2,206 2,206
1525-Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 272,059 274,471 274,471
1548-RCVASTR 10,598 10,695 10,695
1550-LV Variance Account 146,036 147,403 147,403
1555-Smart Meters Capital Variance Account (45,148) (45,573) (45,573)
1556-Smart Meters OM&A Variance Account 15,091 82,223 82,223
1562-Deferred Payments in Lieu of Taxes (53,670) (54,202) (54,202)
1563-Account 1563 - Deferred PILs Contra Account 53,670 54,202 54,202
1565—Conse_rvat|on and Demand Management Expenditures (805) (805) (805)
and Recoveries
1566-CDM Contra Account 805 805 805
1570-Qualifying Transition Costs 22,611 22,611 22,611
1571-Pre-market Opening Energy Variance (10,682) (10,682) (10,682)
1580-RSVAWMS (318,403) (321,595) (321,595)
1582-RSVAONE-TIME 13,403 13,503 13,503

Printed: 11/4/2009 8:07 AM
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G2 Finalize 2010 Pro-forma Projections
Enter final adjustments to projected account balances for 2010 at Existing Rates
2009 2010 (existing rates)
Account Grouping Account Description Proiecti Model Override Final Comment
rojection L I
Projection * Amount Projection
1584-RSVANW (233,600) (235,767) (235,767)
1586-RSVACN (1,459,204) (1,471,649) (1,471,649)
1588-RSVAPOWER (395,542) (399,880) (399,880)
1590-Recovery of Regulatory Asset Balances 26,132 26,393 26,393
1450-Distribution Plant 1805-Land 20,000 20,000 20,000
1806-Land Rights 8,588 8,588 8,588
1815-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally Primary 372,188 454,188 454,188
above 50 kV
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally Primary 229,376 279.376 279.376
below 50 kV
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures 347,257 420,257 420,257
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices 390,383 423,383 423,383
1840-Underground Conduit 113,634 113,634 113,634
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices 219,783 237,283 237,283
1850-Line Transformers 323,028 334,028 334,028
1855-Services 21,013 21,013 21,013
1860-Meters 224,822 224,822 224,822
1500-General Plant 1905-Land 28,300 28,300 28,300
1908-Buildings and Fixtures 824,124 849,124 849,124
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment 38,511 58,011 58,011
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware 48,614 59,614 59,614
1925-Computer Software 120,042 129,242 129,242
1930-Transportation Equipment 205,346 205,346 205,346
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 24,648 29,648 29,648
1950-Power Operated Equipment 4,363 34,363 34,363
1550-Other Capital Assets 1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit (55,867) (55,867) (55,867)
1600-Accumulated Amortization 2105-Accum. Amortization of Electric Utility Plant - Property, | 4 ya5 g140|  (1,659,294) (1,659,294)
Plant, & Equipment
1650-Current Liabilities 2205-Accounts Payable (2,142,055) (2,220,900) (2,220,900)
2208-Customer Credit Balances (157,500) (158,200) (158,200)
2210-Current Portion of Customer Deposits (230,000) (240,000) (240,000)
2220-Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (47,000) (46,000) (46,000)
2294-Accrual for Taxes, Payments in Lieu of Taxes, Etc. 18,625 18,718 18,718
2296-Future Income Taxes - Current 550,000 (545,000) (545,000)
1700-Non-Current Liabilities 2310-Vested Sick Leave Liability (69,500) (70,000) (70,000)
2335-Long Term Customer Deposits (445,185) (447,411) (447,411)
1800-Long-Term Debt 2520-Other Long Term Debt (1,175,000) (850,364) (850,364)
1850-Shareholders' Equity 3005-Common Shares Issued (1,689,346)
3045-Unappropriated Retained Earnings (933,705) (989,459) (989,459)
3046-Balance Transferred From Income (55,754) 130149.0219 130149.0219
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G2 Finalize 2010 Pro-forma Projections
Enter final adjustments to projected account balances for 2010 at Existing Rates
2009 2010 (existing rates)
Account Grouping Account Description Proiecti Model Override Final Comment
rojection . I
Projection * Amount Projection
3049-Dividends Payable-Common Shares 84,467 84,890 84,890
3000-Sales of Electricity 4006-Residential Energy Sales (3,400,060) (3,403,658) (3,403,658)
4020-Energy Sales to Large Users (790,287)
4025-Street Lighting Energy Sales (76,791) (76,791) (76,791)
4030-Sentinel Lighting Energy Sales (6,893) (6,893) (6,893)
4035-General Energy Sales (6,790,729) (6,797,901) (6,797,901)
4062-Billed WMS (1,174,674) (1,101,022) (1,101,022)
4066-Billed NW (848,257) (708,152) (708,152)
4068-Billed CN (537,182) (379,120) (379,120)
4075-Billed-LV (105,452) (70,600) (70,600)
3050-Revenues From Services - 4080-Distribution Services Revenue (1,045,192) (923,914) (923,914)
Distribution
4082-Retail Services Revenues (7,885) (7,785) (7,785)
4084-Service Transaction Requests (STR) Revenues (607) (607) (607)
3100-Other Operating Revenues 4210-Rent from Electric Property (16,000) (16,000) (16,000)
4225-Late Payment Charges (31,875) (31,875) (31,875)
4235-Miscellaneous Service Revenues (68,442) (72,077) (72,077)
3150-Other Income & Deductions 4325-Revenues from Merchandise, Jobbing, Etc. (45,000) (45,000) (45,000)
4330-Costs and Expenses of Merchandising, Jobbing, Etc. 25,000 25,000 25,000
4390-Miscellaneous Non-Operating Income (500) (500) (500)
3200-Investment Income 4405-Interest and Dividend Income (12,000) (17,000) (17,000)
3350-Power Supply Expenses 4705-Power Purchased 11,064,760 10,285,243 10,285,243
4708-Charges-WMS 947,575 880,818 880,818
4714-Charges-NW 848,257 708,152 708,152
4716-Charges-CN 537,182 379,120 379,120
4730-Rural Rate Assistance Expense 227,099 220,204 220,204
4750-Charges-LV 105,452 70,600 70,600
%5p°e°r:t’i'§:'b““°" Expenses - 5014-Transformer Station Equipment - Operation Labour 11,245 11,695 11,695
5015-Transformer Station Equipment - Operation Supplies 12,446 12,944 12,944
and Expenses
5016-Distribution Station Equipment - Operation Labour 9,300 9,672 9,672
5017-Distribution Station Equipment - Operation Supplies
63 66 66
and Expenses
LS:bZOOL;:)verhead Distribution Lines and Feeders - Operation 9,763 10,154 10,154
5025jOverhead Distribution Lines & Feeders - Operation 1077 1120 1120
Supplies and Expenses
5035-Overhead Distribution Transformers- Operation 11,813 12,046 12,046
30f5
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G2 Finalize 2010 Pro-forma Projections
Enter final adjustments to projected account balances for 2010 at Existing Rates
2009 2010 (existing rates)
Account Grouping Account Description Proiecti Model Override Final Comment
rojection L I
Projection * Amount Projection
5040—L}nderground Distribution Lines and Feeders - 2,048 2130 2130
Operation Labour
5045-Underground Distribution Lines & Feeders - Operation
. 24 25 25
Supplies & Expenses
5055-Underground Distribution Transformers - Operation 2,370 2,465 2,465
5065-Meter Expense 11,569 12,032 12,032
5095-Overhead Distribution Lines and Feeders - Rental Paid 1,071 1,114 1,114
35§O—Dlstrlbut|on Expenses - 5105-Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 4,630 4,815 4,815
Maintenance
5120-Maintenance of Poles, Towers and Fixtures 16,160 18,022 18,022
5125-Maintenance of Overhead Conductors and Devices 32,545 32,799 32,799
5130-Maintenance of Overhead Services 32,108 33,392 33,392
5135-Overhead Distribution Lines and Feeders - Right of 50,795 44,827 44,827
Way
5145-Maintenance of Underground Conduit 1,152 1,198 1,198
5150-Maintenance of Underground Conductors and Devices 17,881 18,596 18,596
5155-Maintenance of Underground Services 6,900 7,176 7,176
5160-Maintenance of Line Transformers 2,271 2,362 2,362
5175-Maintenance of Meters 8,700 8,700 8,700
3650-Billing and Collecting 5310-Meter Reading Expense 32,092 33,376 33,376
5315-Customer Billing 178,731 185,880 185,880
5320-Collecting 96,460 100,389 100,389
5335-Bad Debt Expense 7,622 7,927 7,927
3700-Community Relations 5410-Community Relations - Sundry 104 2,108 2,108
3800-Administrative and General 5605-Executive Salaries and Expenses 100,278 107,289 107,289
Expenses
5610-Management Salaries and Expenses 68,997 74,757 74,757
5620-Office Supplies and Expenses 20,868 21,702 21,702
5630-Outside Services Employed 17,574 43,817 43,817
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G2 Finalize 2010 Pro-forma Projections
Enter final adjustments to projected account balances for 2010 at Existing Rates
2009 2010 (existing rates)
Account Grouping Account Description Proiecti Model Override Final Comment
rojection L I
Projection * Amount Projection
5635-Property Insurance 4,517 4,698 4,698
5640-Injuries and Damages 11,949 12,427 12,427
5645-Employee Pensions and Benefits 3,556 3,699 3,699
5655-Regulatory Expenses 10,164 41,820 41,820
5665-Miscellaneous General Expenses 13,000 13,520 13,520
5675-Maintenance of General Plant 29,420 30,596 30,596
5680-Electrical Safety Authority Fees 5,313 5,526 5,526
3850-Amortization Expense é’gﬁgﬁ;‘t’"'zm'o" Expense - Property, Plant, and 162,631 175,480 175,480
3900-Interest Expense 6035-Other Interest Expense 82,985 79,285 79,285
3950-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes | 6105-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 26,916 28,262 28,262
4000-Income Taxes 6110-Income Taxes 27,640
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1 PROSPECTUS AND RECENT DEBT/SHARE ISSUANCE
2 UPDATE

3 HHI does not issue shares nor does it produce a prospectus.
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MATERIALITY THRESHOLD

Except where specifically identified, the materiality threshold used within this application
is in compliance with Chapter 2 of the Filing Requirements for Transmission and
Distribution Applications dated May 27, 2009 (the “Filing Requirements”). In HHI's case,
since the revenue requirement is less than $10 million. The materiality threshold used in
this application is $50,000.
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2010 2008 Var# Var %
Projection Projection
Utility Income (see below) (50,864) 138,739 (189,603) (136.7%)
Utility Rate Base 4,146,090 4,149,976 (3,886) (0.1%)
Indicated Rate of Return (1.23%) 3.34% (4.57%) (136.7%)
Requested / Approved Rate of Return 7.52% 7.44% 0.08% 1.1%
Sufficiency / (Deficiency) in Return (8.75%) (4.10%) (4.65%) (113.6%)
Net Revenue Sufficiency / (Deficiency) (362,833) (170,051) (192,782) (113.4%)
Provision for PlLs/Taxes (31,623) (33,878) 2,256 6.7%
Gross Revenue Sufficiency / (Deficiency) (394,455) (203,929) (190,526) (93.4%)
Deemed Overall Debt Rate 7.20% 6.25% 0.95% 15.2%
Deemed Cost of Debt 179,128 153,045 26,083 17.0%
Utility Income less Deemed Cost of Debt (229,992) (14,306) (215,686) (1507.6%)
Return On Deemed Equity (13.87%) (0.80%) (13.07%) (1641.9%)
UTILITY INCOME
Total Net Revenues 1,089,759 1,202,502 (112,743) (9.4%)
OM&A Expenses 936,881 846,576 90,305 10.7%
Depreciation & Amortization 175,480 162,631 12,849 7.9%
Taxes other than PlLs / Income Taxes 28,262 26,916 1,346 5.0%
Total Costs & Expenses 1,140,623 1,036,123 104,500 10.1%
Utility Income before Income Taxes / PlLs (50,864) 166,379 (217,243) (130.6%)
PILs / Income Taxes 27,640 (27,640) (100.0%)
Utility Income (50,864) 138,739 (189,603) (136.7%)
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REVENUE REQUIREMENT WORK FORM

Name of LDC: Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.

f File Number:  EB-2009-0186
Rate Year: 2010
h ] s |4
Ontario
Data Input
Application Adjustments Per Board Decision
1 Rate Base

Notes:

1)
()
©)]
4)
®)

Gross Fixed Assets (average)
Accumulated Depreciation (average)

Allowance for Working Capital:
Controllable Expenses

$3,691,251 (4)
($1,571,554) (5)

$965,143  (6)

Cost of Power $12,544,138
Working Capital Rate (%) 15.00%
Utility Income
Operating Revenues:
Distribution Revenue at Current Rates $909,761
Distribution Revenue at Proposed Rates $1,304,216
Other Revenue:
Specific Service Charges $88,077
Late Payment Charges $31,875
Other Distribution Revenue $22,545
Other Income and Deductions $37,500
Operating Expenses:
OM+A Expenses $936,881
Depreciation/Amortization $175,480
Property taxes $28,262
Capital taxes $0
Other expenses
Taxes/PILs
Taxable Income:
Adjustments required to arrive at taxable income $27,188 (3)
Utility Income Taxes and Rates:
Income taxes (not grossed up) $26,405
Income taxes (grossed up) $31,623
Capital Taxes $-
Federal tax (%) 11.00%
Provincial tax (%) 5.50%
Income Tax Credits $-
Capitalization/Cost of Capital
Capital Structure:
Long-term debt Capitalization Ratio (%) 56.0%
Short-term debt Capitalization Ratio (%) 4.0% (2)
Common Equity Capitalization Ratio (%) 40.0%
Prefered Shares Capitalization Ratio (%)
Cost of Capital
Long-term debt Cost Rate (%) 7.62%
Short-term debt Cost Rate (%) 1.33%
Common Equity Cost Rate (%) 8.01%

Prefered Shares Cost Rate (%)

$3,691,251
($1,571,554)

$965,143
$12,544,138
15.00%

$936,881
$175,480
$28,262

Capital Structure
must total 100%

This input sheet provides all inputs needed to complete sheets 1 through 6 (Rate Base through Revenue Requirement), except for
Notes that the utility may wish to use to support the components. Notes should be put on the applicable pages to understand the

context of each such note.

Allinputs are in dollars ($) except where inputs are individually identified as percentages (%)
4.0% unless an Applicant has proposed or been approved for another amount.

Net of addbacks and deductions to arrive at taxable income.

Average of Gross Fixed Assets at beginning and end of the Test Year

Average of Accumulated Depreciation at the beginning and end of the Test Year. Enter as a negative amount.

(1)

()



Name of LDC: Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.

File Number:  EB-2009-0186
Rate Year: 2010
Ontario
Rate Base
Line . . . Per Board
No. Particulars Application Adjustments Decision
1 Gross Fixed Assets (average) 3) $3,691,251 $- $3,691,251
2 Accumulated Depreciation (average) 3) ($1,571,554) $ - ($1,571,554)
3  Net Fixed Assets (average) 3) $2,119,698 $- $2,119,698
4  Allowance for Working Capital (1) $2,026,392 $ - $2,026,392
5  Total Rate Base $4,146,090 $- $4,146,090
(1) Allowance for Working Capital - Derivation
6 |Controllable Expenses $965,143 $- $965,143
7 |Cost of Power $12,544,138 $ - $12,544,138
8 |Working Capital Base $13,509,281 $- $13,509,281
9 |Working Capital Rate % (2) 15.00% 15.00%
10 |Working Capital Allowance $2,026,392 $ - $2,026,392
Notes

(2
©)

Generally 15%. Some distributors may have a unique rate due as a result of a lead-lag study.

Average of opening and closing balances for the year.




Name of LDC: Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.
File Number:  EB-2009-0186

Wokrios Rate Year: 2010
A e [ 4
Ontario
Utility income
Line Particulars Application Adjustments L
No. Decision
Operating Revenues:
1 Distribution Revenue (at Proposed Rates) $1,304,216 $- $1,304,216
2  Other Revenue $179,998 $ - $179,998
3  Total Operating Revenues $1,484,214 $ - $1,484,214
Operating Expenses:
4 OM+A Expenses $936,881 $- $936,881
5  Depreciation/Amortization $175,480 $- $175,480
6  Property taxes $28,262 $- $28,262
7 Capital taxes $- $- $-
8  Other expense $- $- $-
9  Subtotal $1,140,623 $- $1,140,623
10 Deemed Interest Expense $179,128 $- $179,128
11 Total Expenses (lines 4 to 10) $1,319,751 $- $1,319,751
12 Utility income before income taxes $164,463 $- $164,463
13  Income taxes (grossed-up) $31,623 $- $31,623
14  Utility net income $132,841 $- $132,841
Notes
1) Other Revenues / Revenue Offsets
Specific Service Charges $88,077 $88,077
Late Payment Charges $31,875 $31,875
Other Distribution Revenue $22,545 $22,545
Other Income and Deductions $37,500 $37,500
Total Revenue Offsets $179,998 $179,998




REVENUE REQUIREMENT WORK FORM

= Name of LDC: Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.
x File Number: EB-2009-0186
Rate Year: 2010
A [ oeus | 4
Ontario
Taxes/PILs
L'i\lr:)e. Particulars

=Y

10

11
12
13

Notes

Determination of Taxable Income

Utility net income
Adjustments required to arrive at taxable utility income

Taxable income

Calculation of Utility income Taxes

Income taxes
Capital taxes

Total taxes
Gross-up of Income Taxes
Grossed-up Income Taxes

PILs / tax Allowance (Grossed-up Income taxes +
Capital taxes)

Other tax Credits
Tax Rates
Federal tax (%)

Provincial tax (%)
Total tax rate (%)

Application Per ?o.ard

Decision
$132,841 $132,841
$27,188 $27,188
$160,029 $160,029
$26,405 $26,405
$- $ -
$26,405 $26.405
$5.218 $5.218
$31,623 $31,623
$31,623 $31,623
$- $ -
11.00% 11.00%
5.50% 5.50%
16.50% 16.50%
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REVENUE REQUIREMENT WORK FORM
Name of LDC: Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.

File Number: EB-2009-0186
Rate Year: 2010
A e [4
Ontario
Capitalization/Cost of Capital
Line . T .
No. Particulars Capitalization Ratio Cost Rate Return
Application
(%) (%) (%) ($)
Debt
1 Long-term Debt 56.00% $2,321,810 7.62% $176,922
2 Short-term Debt 4.00% $165,844 1.33% $2,206
3 Total Debt 60.00% $2,487,654 7.20% $179,128
Equity
4 Common Equity 40.00% $1,658,436 8.01% $132,841
5 Preferred Shares 0.00% $ - 0.00% $ -
6 Total Equity 40.00% $1,658,436 8.01% $132,841
7 Total 100% $4,146,090 7.52% $311,968
Per Board Decision
(%) ($) (%)
Debt
8 Long-term Debt 56.00% $2,321,810 7.62% $176,922
9 Short-term Debt 4.00% $165,844 1.33% $2,206
10 Total Debt 60.00% $2,487,654 7.20% $179,128
Equity
11 Common Equity 40.0% $1,658,436 8.01% $132,841
12 Preferred Shares 0.0% $ - 0.00% $ -
13 Total Equity 40.0% $1,658,436 8.01% $132,841
14 Total 100% $4,146,090 7.52% $311,968
Notes

(1)

4.0% unless an Applicant has proposed or been approved for another amount.
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REVENUE REQUIREMENT WORK FORM

Name of LDC: Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.

2010

Ontario

EB-2009-0186

Per Application

Revenue Sufficiency/Deficiency

Per Board Decision

Line . At Current At Proposed At Current At Proposed
Particulars
No. Approved Rates Rates Approved Rates Rates
1 Revenue Deficiency from Below $394,455 $394,455
2 Distribution Revenue $909,761 $909,761 $909,761 $909,761
3 Other Operating Revenue Offsets - net $179,998 $179,998 $179,998 $179,998
4  Total Revenue $1,089,759 $1,484,214 $1,089,759 $1,484,214
5  Operating Expenses $1,140,623 $1,140,623 $1,140,623 $1,140,623
6 Deemed Interest Expense $179,128 $179,128 $179,128 $179,128
Total Cost and Expenses $1,319,751 $1,319,751 $1,319,751 $1,319,751
7 Utility Income Before Income Taxes ($229,992) $164,463 ($229,992) $164,463
Tax Adjustments to Accounting
8  Income per 2009 PILs $27,188 $27,188 $27,188 $27,188
9  Taxable Income ($202,804) $191,652 ($202,804) $191,652
10 Income Tax Rate 16.50% 16.50% 16.50% 16.50%
11 Income Tax on Taxable Income ($33,463) $31,623 ($33,463) $31,623
12 Income Tax Credits $- $- $- $-
13 Utility Net Income ($196,529) $132,841 ($196,529) $132,841
14  Utility Rate Base $4,146,090 $4,146,090 $4,146,090 $4,146,090
Deemed Equity Portion of Rate Base $1,658,436 $1,658,436 $1,658,436 $1,658,436
15 Income/Equity Rate Base (%) -11.85% 8.01% -11.85% 8.01%
16 Target Return - Equity on Rate Base 8.01% 8.01% 8.01% 8.01%
Sufficiency/Deficiency in Return on Equity -19.86% 0.00% -19.86% 0.00%
17 Indicated Rate of Return -0.42% 7.52% -0.42% 7.52%
18 Requested Rate of Return on Rate Base 7.52% 7.52% 7.52% 7.52%
19 Sufficiency/Deficiency in Rate of Return -7.94% 0.00% -7.94% 0.00%
20  Target Return on Equity $132,841 $132,841 $132,841 $132,841
21 Revenue Sufficiency/Deficiency $329,370 $- $329,370 $-
22 Gross Revenue Sufficiency/Deficiency $394,455 (1) $394,455 (1)
Notes:
(1) Revenue Sufficiency/Deficiency divided by (1 - Tax Rate)




Name of LDC: Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.
File Number:  EB-2009-0186

Rate Year: 2010
h] s |
Ontario
Revenue Requirement
Line Particulars Application Per Board Decision
No

1 OM&A Expenses $936,881 $936,881

2  Amortization/Depreciation $175,480 $175,480

3 Property Taxes $28,262 $28,262
4  Capital Taxes $- $-

5 Income Taxes (Grossed up) $31,623 $31,623
6  Other Expenses $- $-

7 Return

Deemed Interest Expense $179,128 $179,128

Return on Deemed Equity $132,841 $132,841

Distribution Revenue Requirement

8  Dbefore Revenues $1,484,214 $1,484,214
9 Distribution revenue $1,304,216 $1,304,216
10  Other revenue $179,998 $179,998
11 Total revenue $1,484,214 $1,484,214

Difference (Total Revenue Less
Distribution Revenue Requirement
12  before Revenues) $- (1) $-(1)

Notes
(1) Line 11 - Line 8
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REVENUE REQUIREMENT WORK FORM
Name of LDC: Hawkesbury Hydro Inc.

f File Number:

EB-2009-0186

Rate Year: 2010
A s 14
Ontario
Selected Delivery Charge and Bill Impacts
Per Draft Rate Order
Monthly Delivery Charge Total Bill
Per Draft Change Per Draft Change
Current [Rate Order $ % Current [Rate Order $ %
Residential 800 kWh/month | $§ 29.80 [ $§ 2859 [-§ 1.21| -41% $ 9165[$ 9071 [-$ 094 -1.0%
GS <50kW 2000 kWh/month | $ 63.49 | $ 6467 |$ 1.18| 1.9% $ 22484 | $ 22672 | $ 1.88]| 0.8%
Notes:




Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
Filed: 4 November, 2009
EB-2009-0186

Exhibit 2

Exhibit 2:

RATE BASE



Exhibit 2: Rate Base

Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
Filed:4 November, 2009
EB-2009-0186

Exhibit 2

Tab 1

Tab 1 (of 6): Overview



© 00 N O O~ WODN

=
o

11
12

13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
Filed:4 November, 2009
EB-2009-0186

Exhibit 2

Tab 1
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Page 1 of 1

RATE BASE OVERVIEW

The Rate Base Summary table including variances is presented at Exhibit 2, Tab 1,
Schedule 2. This table provides a projection of HHI's rate base for both the Bridge Year
(2009) and the Test Year (2010). Comparisons are also provided for the 2006 EDR and
2006 actual data, 2007 and 2008 actual data. The rate base underlying HHI's revenue
requirement includes a forecast of net fixed assets, plus a working capital allowance
defined as 15% of the sum of the cost of power and controllable expenses. Controllable
expenses include operations and maintenance, billing and collecting and administration

expenses.

The following items are discussed in the following schedules:

e The Rate Base Trend Table presented at Exhibit 2, Tab 1, Schedule 1 details the

year over year variations between the 2006 EDR and 2010 Test year.

e Exhibit 2, Tab 1, Schedule 2 contains the Annual Variance Analysis along with an

explanation of the main drivers behind those variances;

Overall, the rate base has remained steady over the past six years, with a projected
decline in the test year of $173K from the 2006 EDR Approved results (2004 actuals).
The Rate Base for the Test Year is slightly lower than that of the Bridge Year Rate Base
with the 2010 increase in average balances being offset by a decrease in working capital
due in large to the reduction in power supply expenses. HHI has managed its capital and
operating costs diligently since 2004. Marginal increases in OM&A (less than 2.8%) have
been tempered with average balance reduction in 2006, 2007, 2008. HHI has reduced
its capital expenditures related to growth and increased spending on system
improvements, with the overall impact being an increase in rate base. Capital Costs and
OM&A Costs are discussed in detail at Exhibit 4 and Exhibit 2 respectively.



Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
EB-2009-0186

Exhibit 2
Tab 1
Schedule 1
Filed: November 4, 2009
Page 1 of 1
Rate Base Trend Table
2006 EDR 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Approved Actual Actual Actual Projection Projection
Net Capital Assets in Service:
Opening Balance 2,021,354 2,020,199 1,923,495 1,894,469 2,024,338
Ending Balance 2,020,199 1,923,495 1,894,469 2,024,338 2,215,058
Average Balance 2,058,337 2,020,776 1,971,847 1,908,982 1,959,403 2,119,698
Working Capital Allowance (see below) 2,260,393 2,215,124 2,264,864 2,162,052 2,190,573 2,026,392
Total Rate Base 4,318,730 4,235,900 4,236,711 4,071,034 4,149,976 4,146,090
Expenses for Working Capital
Eligible Distribution Expenses:
3500-Distribution Expenses - Operation 52,662 51,684 54,765 64,402 72,789 75,463
3550-Distribution Expenses - Maintenance 123,155 130,222 175,050 159,889 173,142 171,887
3650-Billing and Collecting 267,315 228,770 236,346 303,877 314,905 327,572
3700-Community Relations 100 60,810 12,668 100 104 2,108
3800-Administrative and General Expenses 350,188 274,250 290,168 269,155 285,636 359,851
3950-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 24,654 25,171 25,634 26,205 26,916 28,262
Total Eligible Distribution Expenses 818,074 770,907 794,632 823,628 873,492 965,143
3350-Power Supply Expenses 14,251,214 13,996,585 14,304,462 13,590,055 13,730,325 12,544,138
Total Expenses for Working Capital 15,069,288 14,767,492 15,099,094 14,413,683 14,603,817 13,509,281
Working Capital factor 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
Working Capital Allowance 2,260,393 2,215,124 2,264,864 2,162,052 2,190,573 2,026,392

Printed from RateMaker 2009 © Elenchus Research Associates
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Page 1 of 2

RATE BASE VARIANCE ANALYSIS

Included on the next page is the Variance Analysis on Rate Base Table which provides a
listing of the Net Capital Assets in Service and Working Capital for the 2006 EDR
Approved, 2006, 2007, 2008 Actuals, 2009 Bridge and 2010 Test Years along with the
year over year variances. Net Capital Assets in Service are calculated by taking an
average of the opening and closing balances in each year. The Materiality Threshold for
Net Capital Assets as well as Working Capital Allowance is consistent with “Chapter 2 of
the Filing Requirements for Transmission and Distribution Applications™. Since HHI's
revenue requirement is less than $10Million, materiality has been set at $50,000.
Working Capital Allowance is calculated at 15% of the Eligible Distribution Expenses
plus Power Supply Expenses. Explanations for variances that exceed the materiality
threshold as prescribed in the Filing Guidelines are set out in the following sections. As
can be seen from the variance table at Exhibit 2, Tab 1, Schedule 2, Attachment 1, HHI's
rate base has declined by roughly 4% since 2006 approved EDR.

2006 Actual compared to 2006 Approved EDR.

The 2006 Actual Year Rate Base is ($87,830) or 2.0% lower than the 2006 Approved
Rate Base, representing an average annual reduction of $43,915. This amount falls
below the materiality threshold. The decrease Rate Base is due in large to the reduction

in power supply expenses and the depreciation of capital assets.

2007 Actual compared to 2006 Actual

The 2007 Actual Year Rate Base is $811 or 0.01% higher than the 2006 Actual Year

Rate Base. This amount falls below the materiality threshold.
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2008 Actual compared to 2007 Actual

The 2008 Actual Year Rate Base is ($160,667) or 3.8% lower than the 2007 Actual Year
Rate Base. The decrease Rate Base is due in large to the reduction in power supply

expenses and the depreciation of capital assets.

2009 Bridge compared to 2008 Actual

The 2009 Bridge Year Rate Base is $78,942 or 1.9% higher than the 2008 Actual Year

Rate Base. This increase can be broken down as follows:

Average Capital Asset $50,442

Working Capital Allowance | $28,520

Total $78,942

This increase in HHI's working capital partly attributable to an increase in cost of power
as detailed at Exhibit 2, Tab 5. The remainder of the rate base variance $50,442 can be
attributed to an increase in capital projects during that period. For a list of HHI's capital
projects in 2008 and 2009, please refer to Exhibit 2, Tab 4, Schedule 2.

2010 Test compared to 2009 Bridge

The 2010 Test Year Rate Base is $3,886 or 0.1% lower than the 2009 Bridge Year Rate

Base. This amount falls below the materiality threshold.



Attachment 1
Rate Base Variance Analysis

Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold

2910 . 2909 . Var $ Var %
Projection Projection
Net Capital Assets in Service:
Opening Balance 2,024,338 1,894,469 129,869 6.9%
Ending Balance 2,215,058 2,024,338 190,720 9.4%
Average Balance 2,119,698 1,959,403 160,295 8.2%
Working Capital Allowance (see below) 2,026,392 2,190,573 (164,180) (7.5%)
Total Rate Base 4,146,090 4,149,976 (3,886) (0.1%)
Expenses for Working Capital Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold
Eligible Distribution Expenses:
3500-Distribution Expenses - Operation 75,463 72,789 2,674 3.7%
3550-Distribution Expenses - Maintenance 171,887 173,142 (1,255) (0.7%)
3650-Billing and Collecting 327,572 314,905 12,667 4.0%
3700-Community Relations 2,108 104 2,004 1926.9%
3800-Administrative and General Expenses 359,851 285,636 74,215 26.0%
3950-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 28,262 26,916 1,346 5.0%
Total Eligible Distribution Expenses 965,143 873,492 91,651 10.5%
3350-Power Supply Expenses 12,544,138 13,730,325 (1,186,187) (8.6%)
Total Expenses for Working Capital 13,509,281 14,603,817 (1,094,536) (7.5%)
Working Capital factor 15.0% 15.0%
Working Capital Allowance 2,026,392 2,190,573 (164,180) (7.5%)

Printed from RateMaker 2009 © Elenchus Research Associates

Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.

EB-2009-0186
Exhibit 2

Tab 1
Schedule 2

Filed: November 4, 2009

Page 1 of 5



Attachment 1
Rate Base Variance Analysis

Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold

2009

2008

o,
Projection Actual var$ Var %
Net Capital Assets in Service:
Opening Balance 1,894,469 1,923,495 (29,026) (1.5%)
Ending Balance 2,024,338 1,894,469 129,869 6.9%
Average Balance 1,959,403 1,908,982 50,422 2.6%
Working Capital Allowance (see below) 2,190,573 2,162,052 28,520 1.3%
Total Rate Base 4,149,976 4,071,034 78,942 1.9%
Expenses for Working Capital Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold
Eligible Distribution Expenses:
3500-Distribution Expenses - Operation 72,789 64,402 8,387 13.0%
3550-Distribution Expenses - Maintenance 173,142 159,889 13,253 8.3%
3650-Billing and Collecting 314,905 303,877 11,028 3.6%
3700-Community Relations 104 100 4 4.0%
3800-Administrative and General Expenses 285,636 269,155 16,481 6.1%
3950-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 26,916 26,205 711 2.7%
Total Eligible Distribution Expenses 873,492 823,628 49,864 6.1%
3350-Power Supply Expenses 13,730,325 13,590,055 140,270 1.0%
Total Expenses for Working Capital 14,603,817 14,413,683 190,134 1.3%
Working Capital factor 15.0% 15.0%
Working Capital Allowance 2,190,573 2,162,052 28,520 1.3%

Printed from RateMaker 2009 © Elenchus Research Associates

Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.

EB-2009-0186
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Attachment 1
Rate Base Variance Analysis

Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold

2008

2007

o,
Actual Actual var$ Var %
Net Capital Assets in Service:
Opening Balance 1,923,495 2,020,199 (96,704) (4.8%)
Ending Balance 1,894,469 1,923,495 (29,026) (1.5%)
Average Balance 1,908,982 1,971,847 (62,865) (3.2%)
Working Capital Allowance (see below) 2,162,052 2,264,864 (102,812) (4.5%)
Total Rate Base 4,071,034 4,236,711 (165,677) (3.9%)
Expenses for Working Capital Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold
Eligible Distribution Expenses:
3500-Distribution Expenses - Operation 64,402 54,765 9,637 17.6%
3550-Distribution Expenses - Maintenance 159,889 175,050 (15,161) (8.7%)
3650-Billing and Collecting 303,877 236,346 67,531 28.6%
3700-Community Relations 100 12,668 (12,568) (99.2%)
3800-Administrative and General Expenses 269,155 290,168 (21,014) (7.2%)
3950-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 26,205 25,634 571 2.2%
Total Eligible Distribution Expenses 823,628 794,632 28,996 3.6%
3350-Power Supply Expenses 13,590,055 14,304,462 (714,407) (5-0%)
Total Expenses for Working Capital 14,413,683 15,099,094 (685,411) (4.5%)
Working Capital factor 15.0% 15.0%
Working Capital Allowance 2,162,052 2,264,864 (102,812) (4.5%)

Printed from RateMaker 2009 © Elenchus Research Associates

Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.

EB-2009-0186
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Filed: November 4, 2009
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Attachment 1
Rate Base Variance Analysis

Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold

2007

2006

o,
Actual Actual var$ Var %
Net Capital Assets in Service:
Opening Balance 2,020,199 2,021,354 (1,155) (0.1%)
Ending Balance 1,923,495 2,020,199 (96,704) (4.8%)
Average Balance 1,971,847 2,020,776 (48,930) (2.4%)
Working Capital Allowance (see below) 2,264,864 2,215,124 49,740 2.2%
Total Rate Base 4,236,711 4,235,900 811 0.0%
Expenses for Working Capital Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold
Eligible Distribution Expenses:
3500-Distribution Expenses - Operation 54,765 51,684 3,081 6.0%
3550-Distribution Expenses - Maintenance 175,050 130,222 44,828 34.4%
3650-Billing and Collecting 236,346 228,770 7,576 3.3%
3700-Community Relations 12,668 60,810 (48,142) (79.2%)
3800-Administrative and General Expenses 290,168 274,250 15,919 5.8%
3950-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 25,634 25,171 463 1.8%
Total Eligible Distribution Expenses 794,632 770,907 23,725 3.1%
3350-Power Supply Expenses 14,304,462 13,996,585 307,877 2.2%
Total Expenses for Working Capital 15,099,094 14,767,492 331,602 2.2%
Working Capital factor 15.0% 15.0%
Working Capital Allowance 2,264,864 2,215,124 49,740 2.2%

Printed from RateMaker 2009 © Elenchus Research Associates
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Attachment 1
Rate Base Variance Analysis

Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold

2006

2006 EDR

o,
Actual Approved var$ Var %
Net Capital Assets in Service:
Opening Balance 2,021,354
Ending Balance 2,020,199
Average Balance 2,020,776 2,058,337 (37,560) (1.8%)
Working Capital Allowance (see below) 2,215,124 2,260,393 (45,269) (2.0%)
Total Rate Base 4,235,900 4,318,730 (82,830) (1.9%)
Expenses for Working Capital Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold
Eligible Distribution Expenses:
3500-Distribution Expenses - Operation 51,684 52,662 (978) (1.9%)
3550-Distribution Expenses - Maintenance 130,222 123,155 7,066 5.7%
3650-Billing and Collecting 228,770 267,315 (38,545) (14.4%)
3700-Community Relations 60,810 100 60,710 60710.5%
3800-Administrative and General Expenses 274,250 350,188 (75,939) (21.7%)
3950-Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 25,171 24,654 518 2.1%
Total Eligible Distribution Expenses 770,907 818,074 (47,167) (5.8%)
3350-Power Supply Expenses 13,996,585 14,251,214 (254,628) (1.8%)
Total Expenses for Working Capital 14,767,492 15,069,288 (301,795) (2.0%)
Working Capital factor 15.0% 15.0%
Working Capital Allowance 2,215,124 2,260,393 (45,269) (2.0%)

Printed from RateMaker 2009 © Elenchus Research Associates
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CAPITALIZATION POLICY

HHI records capital assets at cost in accordance with Canadian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles as well as guidelines set out by the Ontario Energy Board, where
applicable. All expenditures by the Corporation are classified as either capital or
operating expenditures. The intention of these classifications is to allocate costs across
accounting periods in a manner that appropriately matches those costs with the related
current and future economic benefits. The amount to be capitalized is the cost to acquire
or construct a capital asset, including any ancillary costs incurred to place a capital asset
into its intended state of operation. HHI does not currently capitalize interest on funds for

construction. HHI's adherence to the capitalization policy can be described as follows;

e Assets that are intended to be used on an on-going basis and are expected to
provide future economic benefit (generally considered to be greater than one

year) will be capitalized.

e General Plant items with an estimated useful life greater than one year and

valued at greater than $500 will be capitalized.

o Expenditures that create a physical betterment or improvement of the asset (i.e.
there is a significant increase in the physical output or service capacity; or the

useful life of the capital asset is extended) will be capitalized.

e With respect to transportation equipment (e.g. vehicles), all costs associated with

putting a vehicle into service are capitalized.
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ASSET RETIREMENT POLICY

HHI does not have an asset retirement policy in place but the subject of asset retirement
is discussed as part of the exhibit entitled “Asset management practices” at Exhibit 2,
Tab 4, Schedule 5.
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HHI records assets at cost. Amortization is calculated on the basis of the straight-line

method with reference to estimated useful lives of the assets in accordance with Ontario

Energy Board policy at the following terms:

USoA Straight Line Straight Line
Account Account Description Life - Years Rate
1805 Distribution Plant - Land N/A N/A
1306 Distribution Plant - Land Rights/Easements 25 4.0%
1820 Distribution Plant - Distribution Stn. Equip. < 50KV 30 3.3%
1830 Distribution Plant - Poles, Towers and Fixtures 25 4.0%
1835 Distribution Plant - Overhead Conductors, Devices 25 4.0%
1840 Distribution Plant - Underground Conduit 25 4.0%
1845 Distribution Plant - Underground Conductors, Devices 25 4.0%
1850 Distribution Plant - Line Transformers 25 4.0%
1855 Distribution Plant - Services Underground 25 4.0%
1860 Distribution Plant - Meters 25 4.0%
1908 General Plant - Building/Fixtures 60 1.7%
1915 General Plant - Office Furniture/Equipment 10 10.0%
1920 Computer Equipment Hardware 5 20.0%
1925 Computer Software 5 20.0%
1930 General Plant - Transportation Equipment - heavy 8 12.5%
1930 General Plant - Transportation Equipment - light 5 20.0%
1935 General Plant - Stores Equipment 10 10.0%
1940 General Plant - Tools and Garage Equipment 10 10.0%
1945 General Plant - Measure and Testing Equipment 10 10.0%
1955 General Plant - Communication Equipment - FM 10 10.0%
1960 General Plant - Miscellaneous Equipment 5 20.0%
1970 General Plant - Load Mgt Customer Premises 10 10.0%
1980 General Plant - System Supervisory Equipment 25 4.0%

The amortization rates used by HHI are the same as the rates found in Appendix B of

the 2006 Distribution Rate Handbook. These rates have not changed since the approval

of the 2006 EDR application. They reflect a rational and systematic allocation of cost

over future periods appropriate to the nature of the property, plant and equipment.

Acquisitions made during the year are amortized at half the normal rate.




© 00 N o 0o B~ W N

[N
o

Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
Filed:4 November, 2009
EB-2009-0186

Exhibit 2

Tab 2

Schedule 4

Page 1 of 1

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION POLICY

Capital contributions are calculated in accordance and compliance with the Distribution
System Code. HHI continually expands its distribution system to accommodate
customer-driven requests for service or additional power requirements. Each request for
power is assessed individually and an economic evaluation is performed to determine
whether the future incremental distribution revenue from a system expansion will pay for
the capital costs and ongoing maintenance costs of the system expansion. The
economic evaluation determines the customer’s capital contribution for the equipment,
labour and ongoing maintenance costs of the expansion costs. A shortfall in revenue will

result in a capital contribution being required from the customer.
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GROSS ASSETS

This section provides an analysis on HHI's Fixed Assets. The analysis starts with the
2006 EDR Balances and provides information on the 2006, 2007 and 2008 actual years,
and factors in additions, retirements and other adjustments and finally presents
projections for the 2009 Bridge Year and 2010 Test Year.

The following items will be discussed in the subsequent schedules:

e The Gross Asset Variance Table presented at Exhibit 2, Tab 3, Schedule 1,
Attachment 1 shows the year over year change in Gross Assets. Variances are
shown in term of dollars and percentages. Variances exceeding the materiality
threshold are explained at Exhibit 2, Tab 4, Schedule 1.

e The Capital Asset Amortization Table presented Exhibit 2, Tab 3, Schedule 2
shows year over year change in Capital Amortization including a presentation of

amortization expenses for 2006 EDR through to the 2010 Test Year.

e The Fixed Asset Continuity Statements displayed at Exhibit 2, Tab 3, Schedule 3
show the continuity for the year 2006 EDR through to the 2010 Test Year.

Additions to assets have been attributed to a small but steady system growth during
2006, 2007 and the beginning of 2008. Since the downturn in the economy, HHI's focus
has been on improvements to existing systems. Since this the beginning of the
downturn, HHI has reduced its capital expenditures related to growth and increased
spending on system improvements, with the overall impact being an increase in rate
base.



Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. (ED-2003-0027)
2010 EDR Application (EB-2009-0186) version: v0.1

November 4, 2009

G4 Variance Analysis: Balance Sheet
Review highlighted variances (no input on this sheet)

Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
Filed: November 4, 2009
EB-2009-0186

Exhibit 2

Tab 3

Schedule 1

Attachment 1

Page 1 of 5

Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold

Account Grouping Account Description _2910 @ 2909 . Var $ Var %
existing rates Projection

1450-Distribution Plant 1805-Land 20,000 20,000
1806-Land Rights 8,588 8,588
18.1 5-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally 454,188 372,188 82,000 22.0%
Primary above 50 kV
18.20-D|str|but|on Station Equipment - Normally 279.376 209376 50,000 21.8%
Primary below 50 kV
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures 420,257 347,257 73,000 21.0%
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices 423,383 390,383 33,000 8.5%
1840-Underground Conduit 113,634 113,634
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices 237,283 219,783 17,500 8.0%
1850-Line Transformers 334,028 323,028 11,000 3.4%
1855-Services 21,013 21,013
1860-Meters 224,822 224,822

1500-General Plant 1905-Land 28,300 28,300
1908-Buildings and Fixtures 849,124 824,124 25,000 3.0%
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment 58,011 38,511 19,500 50.6%
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware 59,614 48,614 11,000 22.6%
1925-Computer Software 129,242 120,042 9,200 7.7%
1930-Transportation Equipment 205,346 205,346
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 29,648 24,648 5,000 20.3%
1950-Power Operated Equipment 34,363 4,363 30,000 687.6%

1550-Other Capital Assets 1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit (55,867) (55,867)

Printed: 10/29/2009 9:55 PM 1 0of 5
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Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold

. i 2009 2008 o

Account Grouping Account Description Projection Actual Var $ Var %

1450-Distribution Plant 1805-Land 20,000 20,000
1806-Land Rights 8,588 8,588
18.1 5-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally 372,188 302,188 70,000 23.99,
Primary above 50 kV
18.20-D|str|but|on Station Equipment - Normally 209,376 152,376 77,000 50.5%
Primary below 50 kV
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures 347,257 298,257 49,000 16.4%
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices 390,383 362,383 28,000 7.7%
1840-Underground Conduit 113,634 113,634
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices 219,783 202,283 17,500 8.7%
1850-Line Transformers 323,028 310,028 13,000 4.2%
1855-Services 21,013 21,013
1860-Meters 224,822 224,822

1500-General Plant 1905-Land 28,300 28,300
1908-Buildings and Fixtures 824,124 824,124
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment 38,511 25,511 13,000 51.0%
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware 48,614 42,614 6,000 14.1%
1925-Computer Software 120,042 113,042 7,000 6.2%
1930-Transportation Equipment 205,346 205,346
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 24,648 12,648 12,000 94.9%
1950-Power Operated Equipment 4,363 4,363

1550-Other Capital Assets 1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit (55,867) (55,867)

Printed: 10/29/2009 9:55 PM 20f5
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Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold

. i 2008 2007 o
Account Grouping Account Description Actual Actual Var $ Var %
1450-Distribution Plant 1805-Land 20,000 20,000
1806-Land Rights 8,588 8,588
18.1 5-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally 302,188 081,524 20,664 739
Primary above 50 kV
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally
Primary below 50 kV 152,376 152,376
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures 298,257 297,192 1,065 0.4%
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices 362,383 355,022 7,361 2.1%
1840-Underground Conduit 113,634 113,414 220 0.2%
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices 202,283 175,905 26,378 15.0%
1850-Line Transformers 310,028 288,119 21,908 7.6%
1855-Services 21,013 19,413 1,600 8.2%
1860-Meters 224,822 222,885 1,936 0.9%
1500-General Plant 1905-Land 28,300 28,300
1908-Buildings and Fixtures 824,124 824,124
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment 25,511 18,427 7,084 38.4%
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware 42,614 40,391 2,223 5.5%
1925-Computer Software 113,042 49,734 63,308 127.3%
1930-Transportation Equipment 205,346 184,896 20,450 11.1%
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 12,648 11,939 709 5.9%
1950-Power Operated Equipment 4,363 4,363
1550-Other Capital Assets 1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit (55,867) (55,867)

Printed: 10/29/2009 9:55 PM
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Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold

. i 2007 2006 o
Account Grouping Account Description Actual Actual Var $ Var %
1450-Distribution Plant 1805-Land 20,000 20,000
1806-Land Rights 8,588 8,588
18.1 5-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally 081,524 081,524
Primary above 50 kV
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally
Primary below 50 kV 152,376 152,376
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures 297,192 284,040 13,152 4.6%
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices 355,022 353,823 1,199 0.3%
1840-Underground Conduit 113,414 113,414
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices 175,905 174,724 1,181 0.7%
1850-Line Transformers 288,119 283,501 4,618 1.6%
1855-Services 19,413 17,800 1,612 9.1%
1860-Meters 222,885 221,805 1,080 0.5%
1500-General Plant 1905-Land 28,300 28,300
1908-Buildings and Fixtures 824,124 822,675 1,448 0.2%
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment 18,427 14,168 4,258 30.1%
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware 40,391 30,322 10,069 33.2%
1925-Computer Software 49,734 22,263 27,471 123.4%
1930-Transportation Equipment 184,896 184,896
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 11,939 10,606 1,334 12.6%
1950-Power Operated Equipment 4,363 4,363
1550-Other Capital Assets 1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit

Printed: 10/29/2009 9:55 PM

4 0f5



Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. (ED-2003-0027)
2010 EDR Application (EB-2009-0186) version: v0.1

November 4, 2009

G4 Variance Analysis: Balance Sheet
Review highlighted variances (no input on this sheet)

Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
Filed: November 4, 2009

EB-2009-0186

Exhibit 2

Tab 3
Schedule 1
Attachment 1
Page 5 of 5

Variances in excess of $50,000 are shown in bold

. i 2006 2006 EDR o
Account Grouping Account Description Actual Approved Var $ Var %
1450-Distribution Plant 1805-Land 20,000 10,000 10,000 100.0%
1806-Land Rights 8,588 8,588
18.1 5-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally 081,524 56.416 225,108 399.0%
Primary above 50 kV
18.20-D|str|but|on Station Equipment - Normally 152,376 151,715 661 0.4%
Primary below 50 kV
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures 284,040 255,254 28,786 11.3%
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices 353,823 320,205 33,618 10.5%
1840-Underground Conduit 113,414 113,060 354 0.3%
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices 174,724 172,400 2,324 1.3%
1850-Line Transformers 283,501 279,164 4,337 1.6%
1855-Services 17,800 14,185 3,615 25.5%
1860-Meters 221,805 218,045 3,760 1.7%
1500-General Plant 1905-Land 28,300 28,300 (0) (0.0%)
1908-Buildings and Fixtures 822,675 820,347 2,328 0.3%
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment 14,168 8,097 6,071 75.0%
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware 30,322 20,309 10,013 49.3%
1925-Computer Software 22,263 1,833 20,430 1114.6%
1930-Transportation Equipment 184,896 184,896
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 10,606 5,912 4,694 79.4%
1950-Power Operated Equipment 4,363 4,363
1550-Other Capital Assets 1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit

Printed: 10/29/2009 9:55 PM
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B2 Amortization of Capital Assets
Enter breakdown of actual/approved balances and projected amortization expenses
Variance to 2006 Actual
Capital Asset Account 2006 EDR Amortization Retirements Ending
Approved Expense / Other Balance
1806-Land Rights (2,295) (1,565) -3860
1815-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally Primary above 50 kV (30,983) (27,745) -58728.36
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally Primary below 50 kV (35,358) (24,129) -59487.45
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures (69,624) (47,560) -117184.23
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices (72,396) (50,641) -123036.98
1840-Underground Conduit (21,664) (14,784) -36448.13
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices (32,755) (22,613) -55367.83
1850-Line Transformers (92,082) (35,325) -127407.39
1855-Services (1,113) (1,395) -2508.39
1860-Meters (58,537) (36,921) -95458.19
1908-Buildings and Fixtures (74,504) (50,925) -125429.49
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment (5,097) (2,242) -7339.38
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware (12,464) (9,541) -22004.98
1925-Computer Software (492) (6,355) -6847.08
1930-Transportation Equipment (98,158) (63,604) -161762
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment (3,238) (2,012) -5249.63
1950-Power Operated Equipment (872) -872.29
1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit
TOTAL (610,760) (398,232) (1,008,992)
Accumulated Amortization on Balance Sheet (610,760) 1.1600-Accumulated Amortization (1,008,992)
[ Amortization Expense
Printed: 10/29/2009 9:57 PM 10f5
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Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. (ED-2003-0027)
2010 EDR Application (EB-2009-0186) version: vO0.1
November 4, 2009
B2 Amortization of Capital Assets
Enter breakdown of actual/approved balances and project:
2006 Actual 2007 Actual
. Ending Amortization Retirements Ending
Capital Asset Account Balance Expense / Other Balance
1806-Land Rights -3860 (626) (4,486)
1815-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally Primary above 50 kV -58728.36 (12,881) (71,609)
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally Primary below 50 kV -59487.45 (9,665) (69,152)
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures -117184.23 (18,498) (135,682)
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices -123036.98 (20,072) (143,109)
1840-Underground Conduit -36448.13 (5,922) (42,370)
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices -55367.83 (9,095) (64,463)
1850-Line Transformers -127407.39 (13,898) (141,305)
1855-Services -2508.39 (621) (3,130)
1860-Meters -95458.19 (14,814) (110,272)
1908-Buildings and Fixtures -125429.49 (20,396) (145,826)
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment -7339.38 (1,149) (8,489)
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware -22004.98 (4,875) (26,880)
1925-Computer Software -6847.08 (7,200) (14,047)
1930-Transportation Equipment -161762 (23,134) (184,896)
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment -5249.63 (844) (6,093)
1950-Power Operated Equipment -872.29 (436) (1,308)
1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit
TOTAL -1008991.8 -164125.74 (1,173,118)
Accumulated Amortization on Balance Sheet 1.1600-Accumulated Amortization
| Amortization Expense | [ 164,126
Printed: 10/29/2009 9:57 PM 20f5
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Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. (ED-2003-0027)
2010 EDR Application (EB-2009-0186) version: vO0.1
November 4, 2009
B2 Amortization of Capital Assets
Enter breakdown of actual/approved balances and project:
2007 Actual 2008 Actual |
. Ending Amortization Retirements Ending
Capital Asset Account Balance Expense / Other Balance
1806-Land Rights (4,486) (626) (5,112)
1815-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally Primary above 50 kV (71,609) (11,391) (83,000)
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally Primary below 50 kV (69,152) (9,665) (78,817)
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures (135,682) (17,713) (153,395)
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices (143,109) (19,506) (162,615)
1840-Underground Conduit (42,370) (5,926) (48,296)
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices (64,463) (9,646) (74,109)
1850-Line Transformers (141,305) (13,954) (155,260)
1855-Services (3,130) (674) (3,804)
1860-Meters (110,272) (14,874) (125,147)
1908-Buildings and Fixtures (145,826) (20,411) (166,237)
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment (8,489) (1,671) (10,160)
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware (26,880) (4,419) (31,299)
1925-Computer Software (14,047) (16,028) (30,075)
1930-Transportation Equipment (184,896) (1,278) (186,174)
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment (6,093) (940) (7,033)
1950-Power Operated Equipment (1,308) (436) (1,744)
1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit 1,093 1,093
TOTAL (1,173,118) (148,065) (1,321,183)
Accumulated Amortization on Balance Sheet (1,173,118) 1.1600-Accumulated Amortization
[ Amortization Expense [ 148,065
Printed: 10/29/2009 9:57 PM 30of5
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Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. (ED-2003-0027)
2010 EDR Application (EB-2009-0186) version: vO0.1
November 4, 2009
B2 Amortization of Capital Assets
Enter breakdown of actual/approved balances and project:
2008 Actual 2009 Projection
. Ending Amortization Retirements Ending
Capital Asset Account Balance Expense / Other Balance
1806-Land Rights (5,112) (626) (5,738)
1815-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally Primary above 50 kV (83,000) (13,451) (96,451)
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally Primary below 50 kV (78,817) (10,948) (89,765)
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures (153,395) (18,558) (171,953)
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices (162,615) (19,277) (181,892)
1840-Underground Conduit (48,296) (5,931) (54,227)
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices (74,109) (10,523) (84,632)
1850-Line Transformers (155,260) (14,598) (169,858)
1855-Services (3,804) (700) (4,504)
1860-Meters (125,147) (14,912) (140,059)
1908-Buildings and Fixtures (166,237) (20,411) (186,648)
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment (10,160) (2,657) (12,817)
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware (31,299) (4,882) (36,181)
1925-Computer Software (30,075) (22,828) (52,903)
1930-Transportation Equipment (186,174) (2,556) (188,730)
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment (7,033) (1,522) (8,555)
1950-Power Operated Equipment (1,744) (436) (2,180)
1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit 1,093 2,185 3,278
TOTAL (1,321,183) (162,631) (1,483,814)
Accumulated Amortization on Balance Sheet (1,321,183) 1.1600-Accumulated Amortization
[ Amortization Expense \ 162,631 \
Printed: 10/29/2009 9:57 PM 40f 5
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Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. (ED-2003-0027)
2010 EDR Application (EB-2009-0186) version: vO0.1
November 4, 2009
B2 Amortization of Capital Assets
Enter breakdown of actual/approved balances and project:
2009 Projection 2010 Projection
. Ending Amortization Retirements Ending
Capital Asset Account Balance Expense [ Other Balance
1806-Land Rights (5,738) (626) (6,364)
1815-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally Primary above 50 kV (96,451) (16,906) (113,357)
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally Primary below 50 kV (89,765) (13,065) (102,830)
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures (171,953) (20,192) (192,145)
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices (181,892) (19,576) (201,468)
1840-Underground Conduit (54,227) (5,931) (60,158)
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices (84,632) (11,223) (95,855)
1850-Line Transformers (169,858) (14,396) (184,254)
1855-Services (4,504) (700) (5,204)
1860-Meters (140,059) (14,772) (154,831)
1908-Buildings and Fixtures (186,648) (20,661) (207,309)
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment (12,817) (4,282) (17,099)
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware (36,181) (5,203) (41,384)
1925-Computer Software (52,903) (23,268) (76,171)
1930-Transportation Equipment (188,730) (2,556) (191,286)
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment (8,555) (2,372) (10,927)
1950-Power Operated Equipment (2,180) (1,936) (4,116)
1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit 3,278 2,185 5,463
TOTAL (1,483,814) (175,480) (1,659,294)
Accumulated Amortization on Balance Sheet
[ Amortization Expense | | 175,480 \ |
Printed: 10/29/2009 9:57 PM 50f5
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Appendix 2-1
Capital Asset Continuity Statements
2006 EDR Variance to 2006 Actual 2006
Approved Additions Ret./Other | Amortization Balance
1610-Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1805-Land
Gross Assets 10,000 10,000 20,000
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value 10,000 10,000 20,000
1806-Land Rights
Gross Assets 8,588 8,588
Accumulated Amortization (2,295) (1,565) (3,860)
Net Book Value 6,293 ,565) 4,728
1808-Buildings and Fixtures
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1810-Leasehold Improvements
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1815-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally Primary above 50 kV
Gross Assets 56,416 225,108 281,524
Accumulated Amortization (30,983) (27,745) (58,728)
Net Book Value 25,433 225,108 (27,745) 222,796
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally Primary below 50 kV
Gross Assets 151,715 661 0 152,376
Accumulated Amortization (35,358) (24,129) (59,487)

Printed from RateMaker 2009 © Elenchus Research Associates
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Appendix 2-1
Capital Asset Continuity Statements
2006 EDR Variance to 2006 Actual 2006
Approved Additions Ret./Other | Amortization Balance
Net Book Value 116,357 661 0 (24,129) 92,889
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures
Gross Assets 255,254 28,786 284,040
Accumulated Amortization (69,624) (47,560) (117,184)
Net Book Value 185,630 28,786 (47,560) 166,856
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices
Gross Assets 320,205 33,618 353,823
Accumulated Amortization (72,396) (50,641) (123,037)
Net Book Value 247,809 33,618 (50,641) 230,786
1840-Underground Conduit
Gross Assets 113,060 354 0 113,414
Accumulated Amortization (21,664) (14,784) (36,448)
Net Book Value 91,396 354 0 (14,784) 76,966
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices
Gross Assets 172,400 2,324 (0) 174,724
Accumulated Amortization (32,755) (22,613) (55,368)
Net Book Value 139,645 2,324 (0) (22,613) 119,356
1850-Line Transformers
Gross Assets 279,164 4,337 0 283,501
Accumulated Amortization (92,082) (35,325) (127,407)
Net Book Value 187,082 4,337 0 (35,325) 156,094
1855-Services
Gross Assets 14,185 3,615 17,800
Accumulated Amortization (1,113) (1,395) (2,508)
Net Book Value 13,072 3,615 (1,395) 15,292
1860-Meters
Gross Assets 218,045 3,760 221,805
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2006 EDR Variance to 2006 Actual 2006
Approved Additions Ret./Other | Amortization Balance
Accumulated Amortization (58,537) (36,921) (95,458)
Net Book Value 159,508 3,760 (36,921) 126,347
1905-Land
Gross Assets 28,300 (0) 0 28,300
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value 28,300 (0) 0 28,300
1906-Land Rights
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1908-Buildings and Fixtures
Gross Assets 820,347 2,328 (0) 822,675
Accumulated Amortization (74,504) (50,925) (125,429)
Net Book Value 745,843 2,328 (0) (50,925) 697,246
1910-Leasehold Improvements
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment
Gross Assets 8,097 6,071 14,168
Accumulated Amortization (5,097) (2,242) (7,339)
Net Book Value 3,000 6,071 (2,242) 6,829
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware
Gross Assets 20,309 10,013 30,322
Accumulated Amortization (12,464) (9,541) (22,005)
Net Book Value 7,845 10,013 (9,541) 8,317

1925-Computer Software
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2006 EDR Variance to 2006 Actual 2006
Approved Additions Ret./Other | Amortization Balance
Gross Assets 1,833 20,430 22,263
Accumulated Amortization (492) (6,355) (6,847)
Net Book Value 1,341 20,430 (6,355) 15,416
1930-Transportation Equipment
Gross Assets 184,896 184,896
Accumulated Amortization (98,158) (63,604) (161,762)
Net Book Value 86,738 (63,604) 23,134
1935-Stores Equipment
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
Gross Assets 5,912 4,694 10,606
Accumulated Amortization (3,238) (2,012) (5,250)
Net Book Value 2,674 4,694 (2,012) 5,356
1945-Measurement and Testing Equipment
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1950-Power Operated Equipment
Gross Assets 4,363 4,363
Accumulated Amortization (872) (872)
Net Book Value 4,363 (872) 3,491

1955-Communication Equipment
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value
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1960-Miscellaneous Equipment
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1965-Water Heater Rental Units
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1970-Load Management Controls - Customer Premises
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1975-Load Management Controls - Utility Premises
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1980-System Supervisory Equipment
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1985-Sentinel Lighting Rental Units
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1990-Other Tangible Property
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
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2006 EDR Variance to 2006 Actual 2006
Approved Additions Ret./Other | Amortization Balance
Net Book Value
1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
2005-Property Under Capital Leases
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
TOTAL
Gross Assets 2,668,726 350,465 10,000 3,029,191
Accumulated Amortization (610,760) (398,232) (1,008,992)
Net Book Value 2,057,966 350,465 10,000 (398,232) 2,020,199
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2006 2007 Changes 2007
Balance Additions Ret./Other | Amortization Balance
1610-Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1805-Land
Gross Assets 20,000 20,000
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value 20,000 20,000
1806-Land Rights
Gross Assets 8,588 8,588
Accumulated Amortization (3,860) (626) (4,486)
Net Book Value 4,728 (626) 4,102
1808-Buildings and Fixtures
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1810-Leasehold Improvements
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1815-Transformer Station Equipment - Normally Primary above 50 kV
Gross Assets 281,524 281,524
Accumulated Amortization (58,728) (12,881) (71,609)
Net Book Value 222,796 (12,881) 209,915
1820-Distribution Station Equipment - Normally Primary below 50 kV
Gross Assets 152,376 152,376
Accumulated Amortization (59,487) (9,665) (69,152)
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2006 2007 Changes 2007
Balance Additions Ret./Other | Amortization Balance
Net Book Value 92,889 (9,665) 83,224
1830-Poles, Towers and Fixtures
Gross Assets 284,040 13,152 0 297,192
Accumulated Amortization (117,184) (18,498) (135,682)
Net Book Value 166,856 13,152 0 (18,498) 161,510
1835-Overhead Conductors and Devices
Gross Assets 353,823 1,199 0 355,022
Accumulated Amortization (123,037) (20,072) (143,109)
Net Book Value 230,786 1,199 0 (20,072) 211,913
1840-Underground Conduit
Gross Assets 113,414 113,414
Accumulated Amortization (36,448) (5,922) (42,370)
Net Book Value 76,966 (5,922) 71,044
1845-Underground Conductors and Devices
Gross Assets 174,724 1,181 0 175,905
Accumulated Amortization (55,368) (9,095) (64,463)
Net Book Value 119,356 1,181 0 (9,095) 111,442
1850-Line Transformers
Gross Assets 283,501 4,618 (0) 288,119
Accumulated Amortization (127,407) (13,898) (141,305)
Net Book Value 156,094 4618 (0) (13,898) 146,814
1855-Services
Gross Assets 17,800 1,612 19,413
Accumulated Amortization (2,508) (621) (3,130)
Net Book Value 15,292 1,612 (621 16,283
1860-Meters
Gross Assets 221,805 1,080 222,885
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2006 2007 Changes 2007
Balance Additions Ret./Other | Amortization Balance
Accumulated Amortization (95,458) (14,814) (110,272)
Net Book Value 126,347 1,080 (14,814) 112,613
1905-Land
Gross Assets 28,300 28,300
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value 28,300 28,300
1906-Land Rights
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1908-Buildings and Fixtures
Gross Assets 822,675 1,448 0 824,124
Accumulated Amortization (125,429) (20,396) (145,826)
Net Book Value 697,246 1,448 0 (20,396) 678,298
1910-Leasehold Improvements
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1915-Office Furniture and Equipment
Gross Assets 14,168 4,258 18,427
Accumulated Amortization (7,339) (1,149) (8,489)
Net Book Value 6,829 4,258 (1,149) 9,938
1920-Computer Equipment - Hardware
Gross Assets 30,322 10,069 40,391
Accumulated Amortization (22,005) (4,875) (26,880)
Net Book Value 8,317 10,069 (4,875) 13,511

1925-Computer Software
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2006 2007 Changes 2007
Balance Additions Ret./Other | Amortization Balance
Gross Assets 22,263 27,471 49,734
Accumulated Amortization (6,847) (7,200) (14,047)
Net Book Value 15,416 27,471 (7,200) 35,687
1930-Transportation Equipment
Gross Assets 184,896 184,896
Accumulated Amortization (161,762) (23,134) (184,896)
Net Book Value 23,134 (23,134)
1935-Stores Equipment
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1940-Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
Gross Assets 10,606 1,334 11,939
Accumulated Amortization (5,250) (844) (6,093)
Net Book Value 5,356 1,334 (844) 5,846
1945-Measurement and Testing Equipment
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Book Value
1950-Power Operated Equipment
Gross Assets 4,363 4,363
Accumulated Amortization (872) (436) (1,308)
Net Book Value 3,491 (436) 3,055

1955-Communication Equipment
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

Printed from RateMaker 2009 © Elenchus Research Associates



Appendix 2-1
Capital Asset Continuity Statements

Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.
EB-2009-0186

Exhibit 2

Tab 3

Schedule 3

Filed: November 4, 2009
Page 11 of 30

2006
Balance

2007 Changes 2007

Additions
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1960-Miscellaneous Equipment
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1965-Water Heater Rental Units
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1970-Load Management Controls - Customer Premises
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1975-Load Management Controls - Utility Premises
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1980-System Supervisory Equipment
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1985-Sentinel Lighting Rental Units
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1990-Other Tangible Property
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization
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Balance

2007 Changes

Additions

Ret./Other

Amortization

2007
Balance

Net Book Value

1995-Contributions and Grants - Credit
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

2005-Property Under Capital Leases
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

TOTAL
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

3,029,191
(1,008,992)

67,422

(164,126)

3,096,612
(1,173,118)

Net Book Value

2,020,199

67,422

(164,126)

1,923,495
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2008 Changes
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Ret./Other

Amortization

2008
Balance

1610-Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

Net Book Value

1805-Land
Gross Assets
Accumulated Amortization

20,000

20,000

Net Book Value

20,000

20,000

180